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M arch 30. 2000 

C IT Y O F LA K E C H A R L E S 
P.O . Box 3706 

Lake C harles, LA 70602-3706 
(318)491-1251 ~ FAX (318)491-1225 

Honorable Rodney Geyen, M ayor 
Members of the City Council 

Dear M ayor and City Council M em bers 

I am pleased to subm it the Com prehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Lake 
Charles for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999. This report has been prepared by the 
City's Finance Departm ent in accordance w ith generally accepted accounting principles, 
and the general purpose financial statem ents contained herein have been 
independently audited in accordance with applicable law and governm ental auditing 
standards. However, the Finance  Departm ent is responsible for the accuracy of the 
financial statem ents and the com pleteness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
note disclosures. W e believe that this report fairly and accurately presents the financial 
position of the City and the results of operation of the various funds for the period 
co vered, and that all disclosures necessary for such presentation have be en included. 

The contents of this report are presented in three parts as follows: (1) an introductory 
section which includes this letter of transm ittal, providing an overview of the City's 
activities and financial operations; (2) a financial section co nsisting of the City's financial 
statements, note disclosures and accompanying auditor's opinion; and (3) a statistical 
section providing additional unaudited data focusing on financial and eco nom ic 
characteristics and trends. 

City Oraanization and Financial ReDortina S 

The City of Lake Charles was incorporated in 1867 and operates under a 1961 City 
Charter providing a M ayor-Council form of government. The City provides the full range 
of traditional m unicipal serv ices, as well as several specialized facilities such as the 
Civic Center coliseum and theater com plex, M allard Cove G olf Course, and the Central 
School Arts and Humanities Center, all of which have regional serv ice areas. The City 
has a population of approxim ately 76,000 within its corporate lim its. The m etropolitan 
area, which co vers Calca sieu Parish, has a current population of over 180,000. 



The financial statem ents presented in this report include all funds, accounts, and 
organizational units under the control of the City during the year ended Septem ber 30, 
1999. The separately controlled accounts of the Lake Charles City Court and the W ard 
Three M arshal are also incorporated in this report's financial statem ents as "component 
units," which are financially interdependent with the City but not under the City's legal 
control. All other activity which is presented in the financial statem ents represents funds 
under the control or custody of the City, through its elected M ayor and City Council. 
This report does not include the Housing Authority of the City of Lake Charles, which  is 
both legally and financially independent of the City. 

Lake Charles is the principal city and trade center of Southwest Louisiana, and is 
serviced by a deep water port located 30 miles from the Gulf of Mexico. The major 
co m ponent of the area's econom ic base is the co ncentration of petroch em ica l and 
related m anufacturing industries which has developed along the deep water ship 
channel over the past sixty years. This industria~ com plex has expanded significantly 

during the 1990's, both through plant additions and development of major new facilities. 
This m anufacturing sector currently employs over 10,000 persons directly, and typica lly 
generates several thousand additional jobs in the form of contract construction and 
m aintenance. 

The area's econom ic base has becom e som ewhat m ore diversified in recent years w ith 
the additions of a major aircraft modification facility at Chennault Airport, which is a 
converted air base site adjoining the City, and with the development of two casino 
riverboat complexes which rely primarily on proxim ity to the large southeast Texas 
market. These operations co llectively provide over 4,000 direct jobs, which are highly 
beneficial to the local economy, but also subject to greater long-term uncertainty than 
the ca pital-intensive petroch em ical industries. 

Other im portant com ponents of loca l econom ic growth during the past few years have 
included a rapidly expanding retail and serv ice sector, high levels of construction 
activity, and continued growt h of shipping and m arine serv ices. In the surrounding 
region, agriculture, tim ber and oil and gas product ion are also significa nt contributors to 
the trade and transportation sectors of the Lake Charles area's econom y. 

O ne m easure of im provem ent in the health of the area econom y over the past deca de is 
the m etropolitan area's unem ployment rate, which ranged as high as 16 percent during 
the econom ic downturn of the m id-1980's. That rate has steadily declined to levels of 5 
to 6 percent during the m id-1990's and to all-tim e lows of 4 percent or less in recent 
m onths. 

Since  most of the area's major industries are loca ted outside the City, the City itself is 
prim arily a center of retail serv ice  and governm ental activity. Recent developm ents in 



these sectors have included extensive renovation and expansion of the Prien Lake M all 
shopping center in 1998, continuing additions to the Power Center retail com plex in the 
southeast section of the City, several new hotel/motel projects, the initial phase of a new 
hospital site development under construction im mediately south of the City, an on-going 
headquarters expansion of a wireless service provider based in the City's downtown 
area, and major facility additions at McNeese State University and the Port of Lake 
Charles. The City also experienced a near-reco rd overall level of new residential 
construction during the past year, and has annexed a new planned co m m unity site 
which can potentially accom m odate another 1,500 residential units in future years. 

The area's econom ic outlook for the next few years is som ewhat m ixed, largely as a 
result of the recent oil price  surge which has helped bring industdal expansions in the 
petro-ch em ice l sector to a virtual standstill. Although this rise in raw m aterial costs is 
unfavorable to the com petitive position of "downstream" refiners and processors, it 
enco urages developm ent of offshore oil exploration and production support industries, 
which is already under way in the area. Other positive developments include a pending 
sale and expected resulting expansion of the ca sino riverboat com plex located within 
the City, the apparent stability of Northrup Grum m an's defense-related aircraft work at 
Chennault, and the likelihood that the area will attract or grow other major employers 
outside its traditional industrial base in com ing years. In general, the area should 
continue to experience at least m oderate econom ic growth with good prospects for 
diversifica tion and co ntinuing high level of labor force utilization for the near future. 

Major City initiatives and accomplishments of the past year include 

Continuation of an extensive capital im provem ent program wh ich resulted in 
governmental fund expenditures of $18.9 million for ca pital projects during the 1999 
fisca l year. Street and drainage im provem ents constituted the bulk of this record 
total, which was $5 m illion larger than in 1998. The capital program is funded 
prim arily by a dedicated portion of sales tax revenue and by riverboat ca sino 

revenues which are used exclusively for capital projects. 

Additional major improvements involving Enterprise Fund activities, including 
continued ext ensions of the water system , building renovations and parking lot 
expansion at the Civic Center, and a purchase of five new transit system buses 
wh ich was co m pleted in October, 1999. 

Acceptance of land donations for a new recreational com plex and a future 
wastewater treatment plant site. "[he City is com m itted to a m ulti-year funding 
program for future construction of these facilities. 
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Completion of the Prien Lake Mall expansion project, which was facilitated by a 
sales tax increm ent financing agreem ent involving the City and other local taxing 
authorities. 

~ Continuation of technology purchases to com puterize public safety crim inal records 
and dispatching functions and provide m obile data access to police patrol units. 

~ Form ation of a Downtown Development Distdct to form ulate plans for further 
revitalization of that area. 

Annexation of approxim ately 5.5 square m iles of land into the City's corporate lim its 
during 1999, bringing the total area of annexations over the past three years to ten 
square m iles. 

Perm itting of 800 total units of new residential construction in the City during the past 
year (118 single-family dwellings and 682 apartment units), wh ich represents the 
largest total num ber of units authorized by perm its since 1972. 

Several other major projects began construction near the end of the year, including the 
restoration of the City Court building, infrastructure improvements for the new recreation 
com plex site, and a new fire station to serve the east section of the City. Construction 
of these and other on-going projects is expected to generate a further increase in 
annual capital expenditures during the 2000 fiscal year. 

Critica l issues which will confront the City for the next four years include the funding and 
construction of new w astew ater treatm ent facilities; roadway and other infrastructure 
im provem ents in developing areas, as well as repair and replacem ent of aging facilities 
in older sections of the City; quality-of-life issues such as recreational opportunities; and 
econom ic issues sucll as diversifica tion of the employm ent and tax base. The City's 
revenue struct ure is heavily dependent on sales taxes, which show increasing signs of 
failing to keep pace with economic growth, and on other major revenue sources which 
are relatively static. If current trends continue, the City will face diffi cult challenges in 
responding to the needs generated by a grow ing econom y in the years ahead. 

Financial Sum m ary  - G overnm ental Funds 

As required by generally accepted accounting principles, the City's accounts are 
organized into self-contained funds. Activities considered to be governm ental in nature 
are accounted for in the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, and the Debt Service 
and Capital Projects Funds. The financial activity and status of this group of 
governm ental funds is sum m arized in the following sect ions. 



Total revenues of the City's govern mental funds were $62,288,106 for the 1999 fiscal 
year, which represents an increase of $4,566,294 or 7.9 percent from the 1998 total. 
The following table sum m arizes the revenue am ounts and year-to-year changes for 
major revenue sources and categories. 

PERCENT PERCENT INCREASE 
OF (DECREASE) FROM 

REVENUE ~O URCE 1999 AM O UNT TOTAL 1998 

i Property taxes $ 4,851,445 7.8 0.5 
Sales taxes 29,895,928 48.0 8.3 

'Occupational ~xes 2,183,838 3.5 (0.6) 
Riverboat adm ission taxes 
and paym ents 6,290,623 10.1 17.5 
Special ~ ;m ents 124,949 0.2 79.9 
Licenses, perm its and 
franchises 4,190,415 6.7 (5.8) 
Charges for s rvice s 3,222,346 5.2 (0.3) 
Fines ant ,itures 337,943 0.5 (13.1) 
Inter.qovernm "~tal 6,522,258 10.5 29.4 
Interest earnin Is 2,344,543 3.8 (5.8) 
Other revenue 2,323,818 3.7 12.7 

Total $62,268,106 100.0 7.9 

As indica ted above, sales taxes com prise by far the largest ca tegory of governm ental 
fund revenue. This source also accounted for the largest portion of revenue growth 
over the past year, largely due to the effect of the Prien Lake M all expansion. Riverboat 
adm ission taxes and paym ents also increased substantially, reflecting the first full year 
of effect of a 1998 agreement. Other loca l revenue sources were largely static or 
declining, w hile intergovernm ental revenues increased in response to grant-assisted 
program additions and ca pital expenditure increases. The increase in the "other 
revenue" ca tegory resulted from a one-time windfall in sales tax penalties and interest 
received after several years of litigation. 
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Expenditures and additional transfers from governmental funds totaled $60,879,971 for 
the 1999 fiscal year, representing an increase of a $5,423,984 or 9.8 percent from the 
1998 total. The use of these funds for departm ental operations and other purposes is 
sum m arized in the follow ing table. 

PERCENT INCREASE 
PERCENT (DECREASE) FROM 

USE OF FUNDS 1999 AM OUNT OF TOTAL 1998 

Current operating 
expenditures: 
General Govern ment $ 1,862,650 3.1 3.0 
Finance 1,079,025 1.8 4.3 
Personnel 279,545 0.5 22.7 

Public Safety 14,608,719 24.0 (5.9) 
Public W orks 12,416,759 20.4 3.1 
Planning and Developm ent 1,734,142 2.6 4.2 
Com m unity Services 3,140,390 5.1 13.9 
General Services 2,493,605 4.1 24.3 

Other expenditures and uses: 
Capital projects 18,921,835 31.1 36.5 
Debt service 1,691,766 2.8 143.5 

Net transfers to other funds 2,651,535 4.3 (30.9) 
-rotal $60,879,971 100.0 9.8 

Expenditures for capital projects and for operation of public safety (fire and police) and 
public works functions accounted for three-fourths of the total for all governm ental funds 
in 1999, with capital projects being responsible for nearly all of the net overall 
expenditure growth com pared to 1998. This reflects an incr eased pace of construction 
activity resulting from generally favorable weather conditions and prior accum ulations of 
large funding alloca tions for major projects. Other significa nt expenditure increases 
resulted from com puter procurem ents and related "Y2K" preparations in the General 
Serv ices category, increased recreation program activity in Com m unity Serv ices, and 
initial annual debt service on the 1998 Refunding Bonds and the Prien Lake M all sales 
tax increment financing agreem ent. The apparent decrease in public safety 
expenditures is actually a shifting of pension m erger am ortization costs to the debt 

service ca tegory as a result of the 1998 refunding issue. (The use of bond proceeds for 
debt refunding during 1998 is excluded from the above year-to-year comparison.) 

Since the City regularly m akes ca pital contributions from its govern mental funds to one 
or m ore of its enterprise funds each year, these residual equity transfers as shown in 
the financial statem ents are included along w ith operating transfers in the "net transfers 
to other funds" category  as shown above. The 31 percent reduction in this category 
from 1998 to 1999 is attributable to an unusually large ca pital co ntribution m ade for 
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Civic Center renovations in the former year, and to modest reductions in the annua 
operating transfers needed to cover Civic Center and Transit System expenses. 

As a result of the 1999 financial activity sum m arized above, the total fund balances of 
all governmental funds increased by $1,408,135, which represents 2.3 perce nt of those 
funds' total 1999 revenues. A com parison of the 1998 and 1999 ending balances for 
the respective fund types is shown below. 

TOTAL FUND BALANCES 
NET CHANGE 

FUND TYPE 1999 1998 1998 TO 1999 

General Fund $17,346,432 $17,228,912 $117,520 
Special Revenue 5,784,821 5,000,262 784,559 
Debt Service 2,434 ,543 2,279,932 154 ,611 
Capital Projects 24,899,403 24,54 7,958 351,445 

Total $50,465,199 $49,057,064 $1,408,135 

Portions of these funds balances are reserved as required for item s such as inventories, 
debt service, and capital project encumbrances, and additional portions are routinely 
designated and budgeted at year end for expenditures to be m ade the following year. 
The principal areas of fund balance growth during 1999 are related to the accumulation 
of riverboat gam ing revenue transferred to a separate Special Revenue Fund for future 
facility m aintenance or other "rainy day~ uses, and to a build-up of resources in the 
Capital Projects Fund for future construction of new wastewater treatment facilities. The 
City also seeks to m aintain a substantial General Fund balance to compensate for its 
exposure to natural disasters and to the revenue volatility associated with its heavy 
sales tax dependency. 

Financial Sum m ary - Proprietary Functions 

The City m aintains a total of seven proprietary funds, in which financial activity is 
reported on a basis sim ilar to that of private business. This category  includes four 
enterprise funds, in w hich serv ices are provided to the general public, and three internal 
service  funds, in which services are provided primarily to the City's own departments or 
em ployees. The financial act ivity of those funds and their relationship to general 
governm ental operations is sum m arized below . 

Enterprise Funds 

This fund type is used to account for Civic Center, Public Transit, Golf Course, and 
W ater Utility operations. The Civic Center and Transit System have historica lly 
experienced significant operating deficits, with expenses substantially exceeding the 



revenue generated by their operations. "lhe Golf Course generally operates at or above 
a "break even" level, w hile the W ater Utility typically generates significa nt net incom e. 
The follow ing table shows revenues and other financing sources of these funds for the 
1999 fisca l year. 

1999 REVENUE AND 
OTHER SOURCES CIVIC GO LF PUBLIC W ATER 
(THOUSANDS) CENTER COURSE TRANSIT UTILITY 

Operating revenues $1,583 $1,152 $ 53 $6,476 
Intergovernm ental revenue 200 0 493 0 
O ther non-operating revenue 50 26 215 
O perating transfers 528 41 352 210 

Total $2,361 $1,219 $907 $6,901 

In addition to revenues and operating transfers as shown above, enterprise funds 
received a total of $1,520,000 as contributed ca pital from governmental funds during 
1999, w ith virtually all of this total being provided for continuing renovations of the Civic 
Center. Capital expenditures m ade through enterprise funds during the year consisted 
of $871,408 for the Civic Center, $71,963 for the Golf Course, and $2,673,311 for the 
W ater Utility. 

The Risk M anagem ent fund w as established in m id-1986 to account for retained risk 

and purchased insurance coverages for workers' compensation and major liability 
exposures, which were almost entirely self-insured until 1998. Insurance coverages in 
effect since that time generally limit the City's risk retention to $100,000 per claim or 
covered loss, and include property dam age and hazard coverages as well as liability 
risks previously accounted for by this fund. During 1999, this fund received $1,490,802 
in operating revenue and an additional $560,134 from interest earnings, while incurring 
expenses and loss accruals totaling $2,850,126. Losses accrued during the year are 
largely attributable to prior years' claim s w hich were covered by previously retained 
earnings of this fund. 

The Vehicle Replacem ent fund is a revolving fund which finance s the acquisition of 
general purpose and light vehicles from revenues generated by internal service charges 
for vehicle use. The fund received $226,050 from such charges during 1999, while 
providing a total of $287,844 for vehicle purchases. 

The Em ployee; G roup Insurance fund was established in 1993 to account for self- 
funding of employee health benefits by the City. This fund received $2,699,896 in city 
and employee premium contributions and paid $2,773,219 in claims and expenses 
during the 1999 fisca l year. The excess of expenses over operating revenue was offset 
by interest earnings, which totaled $112,978. 
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Pension Adm inistration 

The City participates in three cost-sharing state-sponsored retirem ent systems which 
together cover virtually all of the City's full-tim e em ployees. Em ployees other than fire 
and police civil service  personnel also participate in the federal social security system , 
and a voluntary  deferred com pensation program is also available to all em ployees 
under the provisions of Section 457 of the U. S. Intern al Revenue co de. All of the state- 
sponsored retirement systems covering city employees are subject to annual 
adjustment of actuadally determined co ntribution rates as mandated by the Louisiana 
constitution, and are adequately funded in accordance  with the applicable legal 
requirem ents. 

The City's previous locally-adm inistered pension fu nds for police  and fire personnel 
were m erged into the present state-sponsored system s in 1983 and 1987 respectively, 
thereby eliminating the City's role in direct administration of pension benefits. The City's 
rem aining debt to the state-sponsored system s for am ortization of the unfunded pension 
liability which they assum ed through those m ergers was refinance d at lower interest 
rates through issuance of the 1998 Refunding Bonds described below . The City also 
has a relatively lim ited rem aining debt obligation for benefit guarantees contracted in 
connection w ith the 1983 police pension fund m erger. 

The City presently has no outstanding general obligation bonds, having retired the last 
such bond issue during 1997. However, the 1998 Refunding Bonds, which replaced the 
original police and fire pension m erger am ortization agreem ents, had totals of 
$3,600,000 in tax-exempt bonds and $8,485,000 in tax able bonds outstanding as of 
Septem ber 30, 1999. Principal and interest on these bonds is payable from required 
annual General Fund appropriations which average $1.23 million per year through 
2014. ]he City has also co ntract ed a debt under term s of a sales tax increm ent 
financing agreement for the Pden Lake Mall shopping center expansion project 
completed in 1998. This debt has an aggregate lim it of $4 m illion, which is payable 
without interest solely from one-half of the incremental increase in City sales tax  
co llections generated by the project during a max imum term of ten years. The 
outstanding balance as of September 30, 1999, was $3,638,643. Annual payments 
during the agreem ent's rem aining nine-year term w ill vary on the basis of annual sales 
tax increm ents, and w ill require annual appropriations from otherw ise unrestricted sales 
tax  revenues rece ived by the General Fund. 

The rem ainder of the City's year-end liabilities classified as general long-term debt 
co nsisted of $1,815,972 for accrued leave benefits of employees, $934,921 for police 
benefit guarantees resulting from the 1983 retirement system merger, and $53,181 for 
outstanding special assessm ent debt certifica tes. Accrued leave is payable from future 
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revenues as benefits are used, but com prises a m inor fraction of the unreserved 
balances already available in the General fund and affected Special Revenue funds. 
The rem aining debt item s are largely offset by fund balances already accum ulated in 
the respective debt serv ice  funds. 

In addition to accounting for retained risks and insurance  costs, the Risk M anagem ent 
Fund includes operation of active loss control and claim s defense program s which 
utilize a co m bination of in-house staff, third-party adm inistrative services, and 
co ntracted legal co unsel. This activity, together with the red uced risk retention provided 
by current insurance coverages, has enabled the City to reduce  the resource  allocation 
burden which the risk m anagem ent funct ion place s on other operations and funds. 

Cash M anaoem ent and Investm en 

Funds under th e co ntrol of the City are held in an interest bearing cash pool from wh ich 
investm ents are m ade in accordance with statutory restrictions and loca lly adopted 
investm ent policy. This policy restricts City investm ents to short-term and interm ediate- 
term obligations of the U. S. government and its agencies and instrumentalities, and to 
participation in a storew ide loca l govem m ent investm ent pool wh ich invests in short- 
term governm ent obligations. The City's bank deposits are fully secu red by federal 
deposit insurance  and collateral securities wh ich are sim ilarly restricted to U. S. 
Government and related obligations. During 1999, the City entered into a new banking 
serv ice s agreem ent wh ich  will generally increase th e yield on its pooled cash deposits. 

Exclusive of unrealized gains and losses resulting from ch anges in m arket valuation of 
investment securities, interest earnings for all funds totaled $3,579,015 for the 1999 
fisca l year, representing a decr ease of 4.4 perce nt from the 1998 level. This decrease 
is largely attributable to the acceleration of capital project expenditures wh ich produced 
a decline in total funds available for investm ent during the past year. Actual earnings, 
including ch anges in market valuation of investments, were reduced by an unrealized 
net loss of $249,891 in 1999, as co mpared to an unrealized gain of $130,930 for the 
preceding year. These fluct uations are the result of interest rate trends w hich affect  the 
m arket value of the City's fixed-income investment holdings but are im material to its 
overall financial position. The City's investm ent policy em phasizes safety and liquidity 
of funds as opposed to earn ings yield, and requires th at investment purchases be m ade 
w ith the expectation that each w ill be held to m aturity. 

Accountina System and Budaetarv  Contro 

The City m aintains internal accounting controls designed to provide reasonable, but not 
absolute, assurance  regarding the safeguarding of assets against loss from 
unauthorized use or disposition, as well as the reliability of financial records for 
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preparing financial statem ents. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that 

(1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefit likely to be derived, and (2) the 
evaluation of ce sts and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management. 
The cunent system of controls is believed to provide such assurance, but is subject to 
periodic evaluation by City m anagement in response to changing conditions. 

Budgetary control is maintained administratively at the expenditure object level, and 
expenditures are legally co ntrolled at the departm ent and fund level with respect to the 
G eneral fund and Special Revenue funds, in which annual budgetary  appropriations are 

legally required. W ith the exception of capital projects which are authorized on a project 
length basis, budgetary appropriations are annual, and any outstanding encumbrance s 
at year end are subject to re-appropriation for the subsequent year. 

The City Charter requires that an annual independent audit of the City's financial 
statem ents be m ade by a certified public accountant selected by the City Council. This 
requirem ent has been m et, and a copy of the auditor's opinion is included in the 
financial section of this report. However, the City's Finance Department remains 
responsible for the accuracy and fair representation of the financial statem ents and 
disclosures contained in this report. 

The independent audit also includes the exam inations of internal controls and federal 
financial assistance program s required by the Single Audit Act and im plem enting 
regulations. The results of this exam ination for the fiscal year ended Septem ber 30, 
1999, are incorporated in a supplem entary  compliance report. 

Certifica te of Achievem ent 

The G overnm ent Finance Offi cers Association of the United States and Canada 
(GFOA) has awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
to the City of Lake Charles for its co m prehensive annual financial report the fiscal year 
ended Septem ber 30, 1998. The City also received the Certificate of Achievement for 
its reports of the prece ding fourteen years. 

In order to be  awarded a Certificate of Achievem ent, a govern m ental unit m ust publish 
an easily readable and effi ciently organized com prehensive annual financial report, 
whose contents conform to program standards. Such reports m ust satisfy both 
generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirem ents. 
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A Certificate of Achievem ent is valid for one year only. W e believe our current report 
continues to conform  to Certificate of Achievem ent Program requirem ents, and we are 
subm itting it to G FOA to determ ine its eligibility for another certifica te. 

The preparation of this report could not have been accom plished without the efficient 
and dedica ted efforts of the Finance Department staff, particularly that of the Accounting 
Division, W e also wish to acknowledge the continued interest and support of the City's 
elected offi cials in m aintaining an effective financial m anagement and reporting 

program . 

Respectfully subm itted, 

Ronald P. Kem erly 
Director of Finance 

RPK:Igb 
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C ITY O F LAK E CIIARLES, LO UISIANA 
Chart of Revenues 

All Govern mental Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

Revenues 
Property taxes 
Sales taxes 
Occupational taxes 
Riverboat adm issions 
Special assessments 
Licenses, permits and franchises 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
lntergovernm ental 
Interest earnings 
Other revenue 

Total revenues 

1999 
Am ount 
$4,851,445 
29,895,928 
2,183,838 
6,290,623 
124,949 

4,190,415 
3,222,346 
337,943 

6,522,258 
2,344,543 

$6L288,106 

Percent 
of Total 



CITY O F LA K E CH A RLES, LO U ISIA NA 
Chart of Expenditures 

All Govern mental Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

Expenditures 
General government 
Finance 
Personnel 
Public safety 
Public works 
Plan ning and developm ent 
Com mmfity services 
Oeneral serv ices 

Capital projects 
Debt service 
Net transfer to other funds 

Total expenditur es 

1999 
Am ount 
$1,862,650 
1,079,025 
279,545 

14,608,719 
12,416,759 
1,734,142 
3,140,390 
2,493,605 
18,921,835 
1,691,766 
2,651,535 

__ __  
$_60 8,~79 971 

Percent 
of Total 
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NDEPENDENT AUDITO RS' REPO RT 

February 3, 2000 

Honorable Rodney G eyen, M ayor 
and the M em bers of the City Counci 
Lake Charles. Louisiana 

W e have audited the accom panying general purpose financial statem ents of the City of Lake 
Charles, Louisiana as of and for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999, as listed in the table of 
contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Lake 
Charles, Louisiana's m anagem ent. O ur responsibility is to express an opinion on these genera 
purpose financial statem ents based on our audit. W e did not audit the financial statem ents of 
the discretely presented com ponent units. Those financial statem ents were audited by other 
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion on the general purpose 
financial statem ents, insofar as it relates to the am ounts included for such discretely presented 
com ponent units, is based on the report of the other auditors. 

W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in G overnm ent Auditinq S tanclards, issued by 
the Com ptroller G eneral of the United States. Those standards require that w e plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial 
statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent. An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the am ounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statem ents. 
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estim ates m ade 
by m anagem ent, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statem ent 
presentation. W e believe that our audit and the report of other auditors provide a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, based on our audit and the report of other auditors, the general purpose financia 
statem ents referred to above present fairly, in all m aterial respects, the financial position of the 
City of Lake Charles, Louisiana as of Septem ber 30, 1999, and the results of its operations and 
cash flows of its proprietary and sim ilar trust fund types for the year then ended in conform ity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Governm ent Auditinq S ta0_
dard_s, we have also issued our report dated 

February 3, 2000, on our consideration of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's internal control 
over financial reporting and our tests of its com pliance w ith certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts and grants. 
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Honorable Rodney Geyen, M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Counci 
Page Two 

This report is intended solely for the inform ation and use of the M ayor, m em bers of the City 
Council, m anagem ent, the Legislative Auditor of Louisiana, and federal awarding agencies and 
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
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CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups and Discretely Presented Component Unils 

September 30, 1999 

Govern m ental Fund Types 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS General 

Cash (Note l-G) 
hwestments (Note l-G) 
Reoeivable (net of allowance for uncollectible) 
AeeounLs (N ote l-l) 
Special A ssessm ents 
Accrued interest 
Intergovemmenlal (Note g-C) 

Due from other funds (N ote 8-B) 
Inventory (Note l-J) 
General Fixed assets (Note 5) 
Fixed assets, net of accumulated depreeiation(N ote5) 
Prepaid item s 
Restricted cash - customer deposits 
Deferred note re ceivable-rehabilitation loans 
Am otmt available in Debt Service Funds 
Amount to be provided for re tirement of general- 
long-term debt 

Total assets and other debits 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
}~scrow 
D ue to prim ary governm ent 
Due to other funds 
Pen sion refunding bonds payable (N nle 6) 
Special assessment bonds payable (N ote 6) 
Accrued wages and benefits payable (Note 1-I.) 
Accrued pension liability (N otel0) 
Sales Tax Increment Financing Agreem enl 
Liabilities payable from restricted assets 

Accrued insurun ee claims-current (N otes 9 & 10) 
Accllaed insurun ee claim s - 

noncurrent (N otes 9 and 10) 
I)e fened revenues 
l)elbrre d re venues-rehabilitation loans 
Deferred compensation benefits payable 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

$1,336,956 
16,360,671 

225,611 
0 

177,245 
614,753 
802,841 
270,002 

0 
0 

78,791 
0 
0 
0 

Special 
Revenue 

$895,967 
4,744,295 

734,026 
0 

58,323 
620,670 
183,650 

0 
0 
0 

362 
0 

28,364 
0 

Debt 
Service 

$273,839 
2,332,454 

Capital 

p~ jeets 

$648.533 
24,164.024 

613,910 
0 

291,799 
107,551 
894,283 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

$1,255,055 
0 

83,642 
0 

1,110,521 
0 
0 

31,394 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

39,826 

25 

$815,522 
104,901 
9,895 

0 
511,013 

0 
0 

11,141 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

28,364 
0 
0 

1,480,836 

$141,557 
0 

27,004 
0 

188.643 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
507,228 

0 
0 
0 

$457,621 
590,912 
158,254 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
613,910 

0 
0 

0 
1,820,697 



Exhibit 

_  
Proprietary Fmld T ype~  

Internal 
Service 

$813,340 
15,110,643 

55,557 
0 

181,598 
0 
72 
0 
0 

600,665 
393,333 

0 
0 
0 

Ent e rp
_ _
ri~

_
e
_ _ 

$1,080,461 
4,743,716 

539,384 
0 

57207 
833,182 
335,321 
206,614 

0 
47,875,928 

4,972 
275,885 

0 
0 

Fiduciary Fund 
Trust 
and 

Agency 
__  

$52,438 
22,126 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

Account Groups 
General Ge neral 
FLxed 
Assets 

$0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

62,982,700 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Long-Term 
Debt 

$0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,434,543 

0 16,093,174 

; $17.15~208 =$~ 952.670  __ $~ 64 $62,982~700 ~_$18~5_27~7717 

$33,810 
0 
0 
0 

947 
0 
0 

40,948 
0 
0 
0 

6,976,862 

915,722 
0 
0 
0 
0 

7,968,289 

$442,909 
134,143 
62,060 

0 
430,030 

0 
0 

445,811 
0 
0 

275,845 
0 

1,790,798 3,052 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

12,085,000 
53.181 

1,815,972 
934,921 

3,638,643 
0 
0 

18,527,717 

Totals 
Prim ary Governm ent 
(M emorandum Only1 

$5,101,534 
67,477,929 

2,168,488 
643,685 
790,169 

2,176,156 
2,241,167 
476,616 

62,982,700 
48,476,593 

477,458 
275,885 
28.364 

2,434,543 

16,093,174 
$211,844,461 

$3,146,474 
829,956 
343,894 

0 
2,241,167 
12,085,000 

53,181 
2,345,266 
934,921 

3,638,643 
275,845 

6,976,862 

915,722 
1,121,138 
28,364 

0 
39.826 

34,976,259 

1998 

$5,056,799 
68,743.359 

2,024,964 
774,465 
679,166 

1,011,078 
920,424 
478,626 

58,155,324 
46,707,997 

489,629 
260,860 
39,593 

2,279,932 

17,402,501 

$2,806,098 
523,294 
119,320 

0 
920,424 

12,655,000 
128,459 

2,182,693 
1,212.519 
4,000,000 
260,860 

6,664,613 

978.933 
1,248,439 
39,593 

2,399,306 

~ _ .
98,408 

36,237,959 

Com ponent 

Units 
1999 

$690,461 
0 

7,340 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

319,374 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

287.695 
$1,304,870 

$81,522 
0 

280,853 
31,673 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

287,695 
681,743 

(continued on next page) 



 

CITY OF LA K E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Combined Balanee Sheet - All Fund Types, Account Groups and Discretely Presented Component Units 

Septem ber 30, 1999 

Governm ental FundT 

EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS General 

Contributed capital 
Investment in general fixed assets 
Retained earnings (deficit): 
Reserved for insurance claims (Note 10) 
Unreserved 

Fun d balances: 
Reserved for inventory 
Reserved for prepaid items (Note l-K) 
Reserved for eneurnbranees (N ote 1-1') 
Reserved for debt serv ice  
Unreserv ed: 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 

Designated for capital projects 
Undesignated 

Total retained eam inss / fund balances 

Total equity and other credits 

$0 
0 

0 
0 

270,002 
78,791 

0 
0 

3,006,501 
0 

13,991,138 

_ _ _
17,346,432 

Spec ~d 
Revenue 

731,861 
0 

4,998.662 

5,784,821 

17,346,432 5,784,821 

Debt 
Service 

$0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

2,434,543 

0 
0 
0 

2,434,5:3 

Capit~l 

Projects 

$0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

6,558,167 
0 

0 
18,931,236 

(590,000) 

24,899,403 

2,434,543 24,899,403 

Total liabilities, equity and other credits $19LSf16~870 
_$7~2~ 577 

_  $3~98~975  =  
$_ 26,720,100 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 



Proprietary Fun d~ _es 

Internal 
Service E gte~ rise 

$375,710 $33,015,054 
0 0 

2,603,067 
6,208,142 

0 
21,146,818 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

Fiduciary Fund 
Trust 
and 

_  
Agm ey 

0 
0 

71,512 

Account (~;rouos 
General 
Fixed 
A ssets 

$0 
62,982,700 

Long-Term 
Debt 

Totals 
Prim ary Government 
(M em orandum  Onlv~ 

$33,390,764 
62.982,700 

2,603,067 
27,354,960 

270,002 
79,153 

6,612,103 
2,434,543 

3,738,362 
18,931,236 
18,471,312 

8,811,209 21,146,818 71,512 0 0 80,494,738 

~):186,919 54,16_1_,.8.7_2 71,512 62.982.700 0 176,868,202 

$31,421.442 
58,155.324 

3,205,449 
26,860,902 

257,276 
90,739 

7,034,249 

2279.932 

3,417.405 
17,575,074 
18,488,966 

79,209,992 

168,786.758 

Exhibit 

Com ponent 
Units 
1999 

$0 
319,374 

o 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

303.753 

303,753 

623.127 

$!7A!55~208 $55~95~67_-0_ ~ 4 $62,982,700 _ $18r527~7717~ $211,844,461 _ $205~024 71L7177 $1y304,870 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

All Governmental Fund Type s and Expendable Trust Fund and Discretely Presented Component Units 
For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Spe cial assessments 
Licenses an d pe rm its 
lntcrgovem m ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current operating 
General govern m ent 
Finance 
Public safety 
Personnel 
Public works 
Planning and developm ent 
Comm unity services 
General serv ices 
Capital projects 
Debt service : 
Principal retirem ent 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Refunding bonds issuan ce costs 

Total expenditures 

Governmental Fund 

General 

$19,782,902 
0 

4,190,415 
1,270,071 
1,150,828 
337,943 
1,869,866 

28.602.025 

1,862,650 
1,079,025 
13,863,963 
279,545 

9,471,707 
1,186,746 

0 

2,493,605 
0 

0 
0 
0 

30,237,241 

Special 
Revenue 

$22,936,218 
0 
0 

3,875,730 
2,071,518 

0 
1,049,096 

29,932,562 

0 
0 

744,756 
0 

2,945,052 
547,396 

3,140,390 
0 

2,746,615 

0 
0 
0 

Debt 
Service 

$0 
124,949 

0 
135,241 

0 
0 

113,779 
373.969 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

1,085,235 
606,531 

0 
10,124,209 1,691,766 

Excess(deficiency) ofrevenues 
over expenditures (1,635,2162 19,808,353 ___ (1,317,797) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating tran sfers out 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Pa3anent to refund pension obligation 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and other 
over exp and oth er uses 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer out 

Fund balance at end of )'ear 

See  accom pan ying notes to financial statem ents 

9,135,482 

(7,062,746) 
0 
0 

4,994,235 
(23,118,029) 

0 
0 

2,072,736 (18,123,794) 

437,520 

17,228,912 

(320,000) 

1,684,559 

5,000,262 

~900,000) 

1,501,357 

(28,949) 
0 
0 

1.472.408 

154,611 

2,279,932 

0 

_ _ _ s_s~784,a2L _ _  s2~ 4~  



 

Capital 

Pro~ects 

$o 
o 
o 

1,241,216 
o 
o 

2,138,334 
3,379,550 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

16,175,220 

0 
0 
0 

16,175,220 

_ .._
Fidu

_
ciaLy Fund 

Veteran's 
M emorial 
Park 

$o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

9.817 
9.817 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

24,882 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

24.882 

Totals 
Prim ary Government 
(M emorandum Only) 

$42,719,120 
124,949 

4,190,415 
6,522,258 
3,222,346 
337,943 

5,180,892 
62,297,923 

1,862,650 
1,079,025 
14,608,719 
279,545 

12,416,759 
1,734,142 
3,165,272 
2,493,605 
18,921,835 

1,085,235 
606,531 

0 
58,253,318 

_ (_ 12,79_5,670) (15,065) 4,044,605 

15,216,015 

(1,768,900) 
0 
0 

13.447.115 

651,445 

24,547,958 

(300,000) 

_ _  
$ 24,899,403 

(15,065) 

86,577 

0 

$2 !#~ _ 

30,847,089 

(31,978,624) 
0 
0 

(_ 1,131,535) 

2,913,o7o 

49,143,641 

(1,52o,ooo) 

$so~ 711 

$39,993,118 
69,470 

4,45O, lO5 
5,o39,189 
3,231,181 
388,8Ol 

4,564,044 
57,735,908 

1,8o8,571 
1,o34,447 
15,515,o8(i 
227,847 

12,o47,984 
1,664,167 
2,781,78o 
2,006,759 
13,862,739 

163,5o8 
18o,771 
350.472 

51,644,125 

6.o91.783 

24,4o1,15o 

(25,694,531) 
12,655,ooo 

(12,304:528) 
(942,909) 

5,148,874 

46,538,039 

(2,543,272) 

$49j_143,641 

Exhibit 2 

Component 
Units 
1999 

$o 
o 
o 

19,ooo 
o 

3o1,168 
15,651 

335.819 

o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 
o 

428,292 
54,387 

6,229 
226 
0 

489.134 

(153,315) 

14o,793 
o 
o 
o 

140.793 

(12,522) 

316,275 

0 

_  $393~753 



 

CITY OF LAKE CItARLES, LOUISIANA 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Ex-perLditures and Changes in Fund Balan ce 
Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual - General an d Special Revenue Fun d Types 

For Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
lntergovem m ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitu res 
M iscellan eous 

Total revenues 

Fxpenditures: 
Current: 
General govern ment 
Finance 
Public safety 
Personnel 
Public works 
Planning an d development 
Comm unity serv ices 
General services 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

General Fund 

__
Budget 

$19,663,000 
4,281350 
1,055,513 
1,042,250 
363,620 

1,300,000 
27.705.733 

1,946,092 
1,125,680 
15,046,374 
290,215 

10,185,050 
1,260,644 

0 
2,630,224 

Actual 

$19,782,902 
4,190,415 
1,270,071 
1,150,828 
337,943 

1,869,866 
28.602.025 

1,862,650 
1,079,025 
13,863,963 
279,545 

9,471,707 
1,186,746 

0 
2,493,605 

0 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$119,902 
(90,935) 
214,558 
108,578 
(25,677) 
569,866 
896,292 

83,442 
46,655 

1,182~11 
10,670 
713,343 
73,898 

0 
136,619 

0 
32,484,279 30,237,241 2,247,038 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev over exp (4,,778,546) _  (11 635,21. 6) ~ 3,143,3_  
30 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev an d 
other source s over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Residual equity tran sfer out 

Fund balance at end of year 

See accompan ying notes to finan cial statements 

9,084,003 

~ _  (7~  19 8,100) 
1,885,903 

9,135,482 

(7,062,746) 
2.072.736 

51,479 

135,354 
186.833 

(2,892,643) 437,520 3,330,163 

17,228,912 17,228,912 

(320,0-00J _ (320,000) 

_ $14.0~ 269 

31 

_ ~
$1

_ 7~34~ 32 

0 

0 

$3,330,~ 63 



_
Sjaecial Revenue Funds 

Budget 
_  

$22,853,109 
0 

6,993,438 
2,008,700 

0 
1,051,454 
32,906,701 

0 
0 

1,191,827 
0 

3,323,945 
720,397 

3,518,736 
0 

5,615,
_257_ 

14,370,147 

18,536,554 

5,170,622 

(23,047J  19) 
(17,877,197) 

Actual 

$22,936,218 
0 

3,875,730 
2,071,518 

0 
1,049,096 

29,932,562 

0 
0 

744,756 
0 

2,945,052 
547,396 

3,140,390 
0 

2,746,615 
10,124,209 

19,808,353 

4,994,235 

(23,118,029) 
(18,123,794) 

Variance 
Favorable 

_  (~_ _n_favo_rabl~) 

$83,109 
0 

(3,117,708) 
62,818 

0 

(2,358) 
(2,974,139) 

0 
0 

447,071 
0 

378,893 
173,001 
378,346 

0 
2.868.627 
4,245,938 

1,271,799 

(176,387) 
(70,210) 
(_ L4_6~?_7) 

659,357 1,684,559 1,025,202 

5,000,262 5,000,262 

(900,000) (900,000) 

$4,759j619 ~$~TS4.S21 

0 

0 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 

All Proprietary Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for service s 
Interest 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

O perating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance 
Heat, light an d power 
Transportation 
General and adm inistrative 
Depreciation 
Benefit paym ents 
Claim s an d losses paid 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income 0oss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Operating grants from govenunent agencies 

Interest 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income (loss) before operating tran sfers 

O perating transfers: 

Op erating transfers in 
Op erating transfers out 

Net operating tran sfers 

Net income (loss) 

Add depreciation on contributed assets acquired from governmental grants or developers 
govern m ental grants or developers 

Retained earnings/fund balan ce  at beginning of year 

Retained earnings/fund balance at end of year 

See accom pan ying notes to financial statements 

__  
P r

_
o~ iet a~ y 
Internal 
Service 

$4,350,835 
0 

65.913 
4.416.748 

301,186 
4,673 

0 
0 

0 
1,282,736 
174,844 

0 
4,028,179 
5,791,618 

9,373,~7P) 

0 
686,336 

0 
686,336 

(688,534) 

0 
0 
0 

(688,534) 

0 

9.499.743 

$8~816209 



Fund Types 

Enterprise 
_ __ 

$9,029,039 
0 

235,542 
9,264,581 

4,297,387 
1,528,454 
435,246 
952,901 
26,925 

1,581,087 
2,048,784 

0 
0 

Totals 
M em orandum  Only 

1999 1998 

$13,379,874 
0 

301.455 
13,681,329 

4,598,573 
1,533,127 
435,246 
952,901 
26,925 

2,863,823 
2,223,628 

0 
4.028.179 

$14,627,841 
0 

303.484 
14.931.325 

4,386,172 
1,635,996 
481,104 
1,159,465 

30,391 
2,954,202 
1,980,281 

0 
5.911.762 

10,870,784 16,662,402 18,539,373 

(1,606,203) (2,981,073) (3,608,048) 

693,314 
294,525 
5,647 

993.486 

693,314 
980,861 
5.647 

1.679.822 

837,680 
1,386,800 

(6,953) 
2,217,527 

(612,717) (1,301,251) __ (1,390_,521) 

1,131,535 
0 

518,818 

61,392 

1,131,535 
0 

1,131,535 

1,293,381 
0 

1,293,381 

(169,716) (97,140) 

61,392 46,904 

20
_,56.6,69_8 30,_066,351 _3 O, 1_16_,5_8_8 

_  $21,1461818 __ $~ 58~0027 ___ $3~ 066,352 

34 
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CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Combined  Statem ent of Cash Flows 

All Proprietary Fund Types 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in acco unts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventor), 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds operating transfers reimbursements 
(Increase) decrease in interfund charge - vehicle use 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating tran sfers reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in miscellan eous accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued insuran ce claims 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposit accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financial activities: 
Capital expenditures 
Contract payable 
Contributed capital 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital an d related finan cial activities 

35 

_  
Proprietary 
Internal 
Services 

($1,374,870) 

174,844 

(52,987) 
0 
0 
0 

(72) 
0 

(48,350) 
0 

249,038 
0 

1,748 
324,221 

(1,050,649) 

(289,194) 
0 
0 

(289,194) 



Fund Type 

Enterprise 

Totals 
M em orandum Only 

1999 1998 

($1,606,203) ($2,981,073) ($3,608,048) 

2,048,784 2,223,628 1,980,281 

(70,659) 
585 

14,736 
(271,496) 

0 
333,127 

(36,532) 
37,428 

0 
14,985 
28,005 

(123,646) 
585 

14,736 

(271,496) 
(72) 

333,127 

(84,882) 
37,428 
249,038 
14,985 
29,753 

2,098,963 2,423,184 

(23,381) 
(334,363) 
(33,868) 
(63,825) 
62,892 

(69,331) 
(319,787) 
(38,797) 

2,647,910 

(12,660) 
(16,910) 

3.778.161 

492,760 
__ __  (557,889) 170,113 

(3,616,682) 
54,862 

1,315,669 

_  (2,246,_ 151) 

(3,905,876) 
54,862 

1,315,669 

(2,535,345) 

(4,782,385) 
(337,078) 

_
2
_ ,? 8_2,163 
(2,537,300) 

(continued on next page) 
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CITY O F LAK E CHA R LES, LO UISIA NA 
Combined Statem ent of Cash Flows 

All Proprietary Fund Types and Similar Trust Funds 
For Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 1999 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale and m aturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Cash flow fi'om noncapital financing activities: 
lntergovem m ental revenue 
Operating transfers in 

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

See accom panying notes to finan cial statem ents 

_  
Proprietary 
Internal 
Services 

(12,471,934) 
13,087,145 

768.323 
1,383,534 

0 
0 
0 

43,691 

769.649 

ss13~4o 



Enterprise 

(5,889,750) 
6,078,402 
282,160 
470.812 

474,476 
1,131,535 
1.606.011 

323,432 

Totals 
M em orandum Only 

1999 1998 

(18,361,684) 
19,165,547 
1,050,483 
1,854,346 

474,476 
1,131,535 
1.606.011 

(19,580,728) 
18,196,717 
1,270,475 

(113,536) 

950,483 
1,293,381 
2,243,864 

367,123 (236,859) 

1,032,914 1,802,563 2,039,422 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Combining Balance Sheet - Component Units 

September 30, 1999 

Exhibit 6 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

Cash (Note l-G) 
Receivable 

Accounts (N ote 1-1) 
General Fixed assets (N ote 5) 
Am ount to be provided for retirem ent of general- 
long-term debt 
Total assets and other debits 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Due to prim ary govern ment 
Escrow 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

EQUITY AND  OTHER CREDITS 

Investm ent in general fixed assets 

Fund balance: 
Undesignated 

Total equity and other credits 

Total liabilities, equity and other credits 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 

39 

W ard Three 
M arshal- 

Ci~ Court 

$81,989 

7,340 
109,614 

287.695 

City Court 
of Lake 
Charles Totals 

$608,472 

0 
209,760 

0 

$486,638 $818232 

$55,795 
0 
0 

287,695 
343.490 

$25,727 
31,673 
280,853 

0 
338,253 

$690,461 

7,340 
319,374 

287,695 

$1,304,870 

$81,522 
31,673 
280,853 
287,695 
681.743 

109,614 209,760 319
,374 

33,534 270,219 

143,148 479.979 

303,753 

623.127 

$1,304,870 



 

CITY O F LAKE CH ARLES, LOUISIANA 
Combining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ces 

Component Units 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

Revenues: 
Fines and forfeitures 
lntergovem m ental 
M iscellan eous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current operating: 
General services 
Capital outlay 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and other 
over exp an d oth er uses 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

Sec accompanying notes to finm~cial statements 

W ard Three 
M arshal- 
City Court 

$137,730 
19,000 
10,952 
167.682 

162,632 
17,354 

6,229 
226 

186.441 

Exhibit 7 

City Court 
of Lake 
Charles Totals 

$163,438 
0 

4.699 
168.137 

265,660 
37,033 

0 
0 

302,693 

$301,168 
19,000 
15.651 
335.819 

428,292 
54,387 

6,229 
226 

489,134 

(18,759) (134,556) (153,315) 

0 
0 

140,793 140,793 
140.793 140.793 

(18,759) 6,237 (12,522) 

52,293 263,982 

_ ~ _  $33~34 $270,219- 

316,275 

$303.753 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLKS, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
September 30, 1999 

i. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

A . Reporting Entity 

The City of Lake Charles, Louisiana (the City) was incorporated in 1867, 
and operates under a home rule charter which became effective in 1961. 
The City utilizes the Mayor-Council form of government and provides a full 
range of municipal services under a centralized system of administration. 

The accounting and financial reporting policies of the City conform to 
gensrally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments. 
Such policies also conform to the requirements of Louisiana Revised 
Statutes 24 :517 and to the guides set forth in the 

Audit and Accounting Guide, and to 
S_~tat_e and b_O_Ca] Government~g~l~  
significant accounting policies. 

Sco~>e of ReDortina 

ou isiana Municipal 

the industry audit guide, Audit of 
Following is a summary of the more 

This report includes all funds and account groups which are directly 
controlled by the City, and which constitute the primary government as 
defined for financial reporting purp oses. In accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, this report also includes component units, 
which are legally separate from the City but considered to be fiscally 
dependent on the primary  government. Component units are discretely 
presented in this report, are reported for periods and balance sheet dates 
which differ from the City 's, and have been separately audited . Further 
disclosures concerning such units are provided below . 

D~screte]v Presented Component I|n~te 

Financial data of component units is displayed in the Component Unit 
column of the comb ined statements, and is segmented for the respective 
units in Exhibit 6 and 7 . The reported component units are as follows: 

City Court of Lake Charles 

This entity is created by state statutes, which provide for its governance 

by independently elected officials and has a jurisdictlonal area extending 
beyond the corporate limits of the City . Although legally separate, this 
entity i8 included as a component uni~ on the basis of financial 
interdependency which results from the statutory requirements that the 
City provide and maintain the physical facilities necessary for its 
operation. Financial data reported for the City Court component unit is 
from its separately audited financial statements for the fiscal year ended 
Decemb er 31, 1998. The financial report for the period ended Decemb er 31, 
1999 has not yet been issued. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Ward Three Marshal - City Court 

The office of Ward Three Marshal, which is governed by an independently 
elected official, is created in the same statutory manner as City Court 

and has a corresponding area of jurisdiction. Although legally separate, 
thiE~ entity is included as a component unit of the City on the basis of 
financial interdependency resulting from the statutory  requirements that 
the City provide and maintain the physical facilities necessary for its 
operation . Financial data reported for this component unit are from its 
separately audited financial report for the year ended Dece.~ er 31, 1998. 
The financial report for the year ended Decentber 31,1999 has not yet been 
issued . 

Complete financial statements of the 
available from the City of Lake Charles 
Louisiana 70601. 

B . Fund Accounting 

individual component units are 
at 326 Pujo Street, Lake Charles, 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account 
groups, each of which is considered a separate accounting entity . The 
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self- 
balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, 
revenues and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate. Government 
resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based 
upon the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled. The various funds are grouped, in the 
financial statements in this report, into seven generic fund types and 
three broad fund categories as follows: 

GOVERNMENTAL FUND S 

Genera] Furldd - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. 
It is used to account for all financial resources except those required 
to be accounted for in another fund. 

Special Revenue ~k/nds Special Revenue Funds 

proceeds of specific revenue sources (other 
expendable trusts, or major capital projects) 
to expenditures for specified purposes. 

are used to account for the 
than special assessments, 
that are legally restricted 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds are 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment 
principal, interest, and related costs. Also 
of special assessment debt and the support 
assessment taxes . 

used to account for the 
of, general long-term debt 
included is the repa~nnent 
provided through special 

Cap ital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds are used to account for 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of 

major capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds 
and trust funds). 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Internal Service Funds - Internal 
the financing of goods or services 
to other departments or agencies of 
a cost-reimbursement basis. 

Service Funds are used to account for 
provided by one department or agency 
the City, or to other governments, on 

-  Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations 
that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterp rise (a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs 
(expenses), (including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the 
general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily 
through user charges; or(b) where the governmental body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net 
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability, or other purp oses. 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

Trust and Aqencv Funds - Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for 
individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. 
These include expendable trust, pension trust, and agency funds. As 
described below, pension trust funds are accounted for on the accrual 
basis of accounting; expendable trust funds and agency funds are accounted 
for on the modified accrual basis. 

C. Fixed Assets and Long-Term Liabilities 

The gover nmental funds and expendable trust funds focus on measurement in 
te~ns of "available spendable resources" or net current assets. The fixed 
assetB and long-term liabilities associated with those fundm therefore are 
not accounted for in the governmental funds themselves, but are instead 
reported in two separate account groups. The two account groups are not 
"funds." They are concerned only with the measurement of financial 
position, and are not involved with measurement of results of operation. 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group 
buildings and equipment which are 

accounts for fixed assets such as 

used in governmental fund type 
operations. Public domain or infrastructure general fixed assets such as 
streets, bridges, drainage systems and sanitary sewer lines are not 
capitalized and are therefore not included in this account group . Fixed 
assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if 

actual cost is unavailable . Donated fixed assets are valued at their 
estimated fair market value on the date donated. No depreciation has been 
provided on general fixed assets. 

The General Lonq-Term Debt Account Group is used to account for long-term 
liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds. Because of 
their spending 
fund typ es is 

t focus, expenditure recognition for governmental 
limited to exclude amounts represented by non-current 

liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term 
amounts are not recognized as governmental fund typ e expenditures or fund 
liabilities, but are instead reported as liabilities in the General Long- 
Term Debt Account Group . 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The above-described treatment of non-current assets and liabilities is 
limited to those associated with governmental type funds. All proprietary 
and pension trust funds are accounted for on a cost of services or capital 
maintenance measurement focus which means that all assets and liabilities 
(whether current or non-current) associated with their activity are 
included on their balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total 
assets) is segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings 
components. Proprietary fund type operating statements present increases 
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in net total assets. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary  funds is 
charged as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation 
is reported on proprietary  fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been 
provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight line method, 
and the estimated useful lives are as follows: 

Buildings 
Improvements 
Equipment 

D . Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to 
are recognized in the accounts 
Basis of accounting relates 
regardless of the t 

20-40 years 
40-60 years 
3-20 years 

when revenues and expenditures or expenses 
and reported in the financial statements. 

to the timing of the measurements made, 
focus applied . 

All governmental funds, expendable trust funds and agency funds are 
accounted for using the modified acc~ lal basis of accounting. Their 
revenues are recognized when they become measurable and available as net 
current assets. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be 
determined, and "available" means collectible within the current period 
or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay l~abilities of the current 
period . 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred . However, 
prlncipa~ and interest on general long-term debt are recognized as current 

fund liabilities and expenditures when they become due. 

Those revenues susceptible to accrual include property taxes, special 
assessments, charges for services, interest revenue, and intergovernmental 
grants. Taxpayer-assessed sales, gross receipts, and license taxes and 
revenue from most forms of fines and permits are not susceptible to 
accrual, a~ they are usually not measurable until actually received . 

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of 
accounting. Under this method, revenues are recognized when earned and 
expenses are recognized when incurred . The government applies all 
appllcab]e FASB pronouncements in accounting and reporting for its 
proprietary operations . 
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E . Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The City annually adopts and implements an operating and capital budget 
in accordanme with requirements of the City Charter and applicable state 
law for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Proprietary Funds and 

Pension Trust Funds. The Capital Projects }~nd's budget is a project 
based capital budget. Policies and procedure~ with respect to budget 
adoption and budgetary control are as follows: 

i 

2 

3 

5 

6 

7 

8 

The Mayor submits the proposed operating budget for the fiscal year 
commencing October ] to the City Council no later than August 15. 
This budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing 
them . 

A summary of the proposed budget and notices of public hearing are 
published in accordance with statutory  requirements. 

The proposed budget is subject to one or more public hearings before 
the City Council prior to adoption by ordinance, which must occur no 
later than September 15. The City Charter requires a two-thirds vote 
of the City Council to amend the proposed budget submitted by the 
Mayor . 

Expenditures are legally restricted to budgetary  appropriations at 
the department level within the General Fund and at the fund level 
for Special Revenue Funds, which are not departmentalized. 
Revisions, which alter the total exp enditures of any such department 
or fund, must be approved by budget amendment ordinance adopted by 
the City Council at the request of the Mayor. Transfers of budgeted 

amounts between expenditure objecte or programs within the same 
department and fund are authorized to be made administratively by the 
Director of Finance . 

Formal budgetary  integration is employed as a management control 
device during the year for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, 

and the Capital Projects Fund, which is budgeted on a project basis. 
Formal budgetary integration is not employed in the Debt Service 
Funds because effective budgetary  control is alternatively achieved 
through the respective bond indentures and provisions. 

Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Capita] Projects Funds 
are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). Comparisons of budgeted and actual results of 
operation are presented for the General Fund and Special Revenue 

Funds ~n the accompanying financial statements. The Capital Projects 
Fund is not included in this budget and actual comparison, as the 
capita] budget which encompasses that fund is presented on the basis 
of cumulative as opposed to annual budget amounts. 

AI~ budgetary appropriations except capital project budgets lapse at 
the end of each fiscal year . 

Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended by the City 

Counc~l. The originally adopted General Fund budget was $39,290,027. 
Amendments in the amount of $7]2,352 resulted in the final General 
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Fund budget of $40,002,379 as presented in the accompanying 
statements. The originally adopted amount of all Special Revenue 

Funds was $36,289,138. Amendments in the amount of $1,128,828 
resulted in the final total Special Revenue Fund budget of 
$37,417,966. Amendments were initiated in response to revenue 
increases in the General Fund and to grant awards and grant balance 
carry-overs involving Special Revenue Funds. 

F . Encumbrances 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other 
commitments for the expenditures of monies are recorded in order to 
reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an 
extension of formal budgetary integration in the Genera] Fund, Special 

Revenue Funds, and Capital Projects Funds. 

In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, outstanding 
encumbrances at year end for which goods or services are received are 
reclassified to expenditures and accounts payable . All other encumbrances 
in the annual budgeted funds are reversed at year end and are either 
canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund balance for the 
subsequent: year. Encumb rances at year end in funds that are budgeted on 

a project basis, including Enterprise Fund construction projects, are 
carried forward along with their related appropriations and are not 
subject to an annual cancellation and reappropriation. 

G . Cash and Investments 

A le City .taintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use 
by all funds. Each fund type's portion of this pool is displayed on the 
combined balance sheet within "cash and investments" or "restricted cash 
and investments~ where applicable. In addition, investments are 
separately held by several of the City 's funds. Legal and contractual 
provisions with respect to deposits and investments are substantially the 
same for all funds and fund types. 

~ osits 

The City 's deposits are categorized above in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 3 to give an indication of the level of risk assumed at year 
end . Category I, which represents the lowest level of risk, includes 
deposits that are insured or collateralized with securities held by the 
City or its agent in the City 's name. Category  2 includes collateralized 
securities held by the financial institution .s trust department or agent 
in the City's name. Category 3, which represents the greatest level of 
r~sk according to GASB Statement No. 3, includes uninsured and 
unregistered investments which are not protected by collateral, or for 
which securities are not held in the City's name either by the City, a 
pledging institution 's trust department, or a custodial agent which is 
independent of the pledging institution . 

Demand deposits of the City are maintained under a banking agreement in 
which account balances are swept into an automatic overnight repurchase 
agreement utilizing U .S. Treasury and government agency securities. The 
agreement provides that the entire balance be collaterallzed without 
regard to any deduction for federal deposit insurance. The bank balance 
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of such deposits at September 30, 1999 was $7,430,914 (carrying amount 
$4,680,598), which was entirely collateralized by securities held by the 
City 's third party custodial agent in the City 's name (Category 1). 

The total includes restricted cash in the amount of $275,885 from customer 
deposits in the Water Utility Enterprise Fund. The amounts do not include 
petty cash of $21,765 or $237,464 that is on deposit with a third party 
for the administration of the City 's insurance claims. It also does not 

include a cash overdraft of $77,966 reported as accounts payable in the 
Community Development Special Revenue Fund and $359,626 reported as 
accounts payable in the Grants and Donation Special Revenue Fund. 

The carry ing amounts of cash deposits for component units at their 

respective balance sheet dates were $608,472 for City Court and $81,989 
for the Ward Three Marshal. These amounts were fully covered by federal 
deposit insurance. 

]investments 

The City 's investments are categorized above in accordance with GASB 
Statement No. 3 to give an indication of the level of risk assumed at year 
end . Category 1, which represents the lowest level of risk, includes 
investments that are insured or registered or for which the securities are 
he~d by the City or its agent in the City 's name . Category 2 includes 
uninsured and unregistered investments with the securities held by the 
financial institution 's trust department or agent in the City 's name. 
Category 3, which represents the greatest level of risk according to GASB 
Statement No . 3, includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which 
securities are not held in the City's ~lame either by the City, a pledging 
institution 's trust department, or a custodial agent which is independent 
of the pledging institution . 

The City 's investment program is limited to purchases of securities issued 
or guaranteed by the U .S . government and its agencies, and participation 
in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc., a local government 
investment pool which invests in short-term U.S. government securities and 
repurchase agreements collateralized by such securities. Investments are 
carried at fair value . 

Carrying amounts at September 30, 1999 were as follows 

Carry ing 
Amount 

U .S . Treasury  and agency obllgatJons held 
by the City or the City 's agent in the City's 
name (Category  I) $ 63,014,855 

Investment in Louisiana Asset Management 

Pool (Uncategorized) 

The 

any 
a r e 

Total 

4 j463 ,074 

$ 67 477 929 

investment in Louisiana Asset Management Pool is not classified 
of the three credit risk categories, as the City 's shares in the 
not evidenced by securities which exist in either physical or 
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entry form . All other investments and deposits were maintained unde~ 

Category I. 

H . Cash Flow Statement 

I 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the City considers all highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three 
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. There was no 
interest expense during the year with respect to the funds reported on the 
statement of cash flows . 

Allowance for Estimated Uncollectible Receivables and Concentration of 
Credit Risk 

An allowance for estimated uncollectible receivables is established based 
on historical collection experience and other relevant circumstances. An 

allowance of $364,711 in the General Fund is applicable to grass cutting 
liens and lot cleaning receivables. An allowance of $45,609 in the Waste 
Water Special Revenue fund is applicable to the sewer user fee receivable. 
An allowance of $103,040 in the Water Utility Enterp rise Fund is 
applicable to the water service receivable at September 30, 1999. 

There appears to be concentration of credit risk with regard to general 
accounts receivable and more specifically accounts receivable for water 
and sewer user fees in the Waste Water Special Revenue Fund and the Water 
Utility Enterprise Fund. The City's ability to collect the amounts due 
from the users of the City water and sewer system and others (as reflected 
on the financial statements) may be affected by significant economic 
fluctuations, natural disaster or other calamity in this one concentrated 
geographic location . 

J . Inventory 

Inventory is valued at average cost . Inventory in the General Fund 
consists of materials and supplies held for consumption, and is accounted 
for under the consumption method where exp enditures are recorded when the 
goods are used. This inventory is offset by a reservation of fund balance 
that indicates that although inventories are a component of net current 
assets, they do not con~titute "available spendable resources ." 
Inventories are also held in the Enterprise funds. These consist of 
concession supplies held for sale to the public and materials held for 
water system maintenance and improvements. 

K . Prepaid Items 

Payments made to vendors for services that will benefit subsequent periods 
are recorded as prepaid items. A portion of the affected fund balances 
equal to the prepaid items has been reserved to indicate that it is not 
available for appropriation. 

L . Vacation and Sick Pay 

Vacation (annual leave) in the amount of $26,924 is recorded in the 
governmental funds. This is the amount estimated to be paid during the 
first quarter of the subsequent fiscal year based on 3 years of history . 
The unpaid portion relating to governmental funds is recorded in the 
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Genera] Dong-Term Debt Account Group, and amounted to $1,293,023 at 
September 30, 1999. Vacation is accrued when incurred in the Proprietary 
Fu~ s. The entire total of $315,715 is reported as a long-term liability, 
as any current portions were immaterial. 

Vacation is based on the number of years service and is earned as follows 

First four years 
Five to nine years 
Ten to nineteen years 
Nineteen years and over 

I0 days 
15 days 
20 days 
25 days 

Sick pay is based on the number of years service and is carried as 

follows: 

First three years 
Four years and over 

8 hours 
12 hours 

per month 
per month 

Sick pay is not vested except at retirement, where accumulated sick pay 
hours up to six hundred (600) are payable to non-civll service retirees. 
The term ination payment liability was calculated by developing a ratio 
based on blstorical data of slck leave paid at termination compared with 
sick leave accumulated and by applying that ratio to the sick leave 
accumulated by the current employee population as of September 30, 1999. 
Current sick pay benefits of $13,832 are recorded in the governmental 
funds. This is the amount estimated to be paid during the first quarter 
of the sub sequent fiscal year base on three years of history . The unpaid 
portion relating to governmental funds ie recorded in the General Long- 
Term Debt Account Group, and amounted to $342,782 at September 30, 1999. 
The termination paym ent liability in the Proprietary  Funds amounted to 
$13'7,782 ~t September 30, 1999. The entire amount is recorded as a long 
te~n liability within the funds as current portions paid during the first 
quarter of the subsequ ent fiscal year were immaterial . 

M . Compensatory Time 

City employees may receive compensatory  time off with pay in lleu of 
overtime pay for work in excess of regular scheduled hours. Accumulation 
of unused compensatory time is limited, and any unused or unpaid portion 
is payable upon separation from employment. Compensatory  time is accrued 
when incurred in the Proprietary Funds. The accrued total recorded in 
those funds at September 30, 1999 is $33,262. The current portion of 
compensatory  time relating to governmental funds amounted to $1,779 at 
September 30, 1999. The balance of $180,167 is recorded in the General 
Long-Term Debt Account Group . 

N . Comparative Data 

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the 
accompanying financial statements in order to provide an understanding of 
changes in the City 's financial position and operations. However, 
comparative (presentation of prior year's totals by fund type) data have 
not been ~,resented in each of the statements since their inclusion would 
make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. These items are 
available through the supplemental data section of this report. 
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O . Total Columns on Combined Statements-Overview 

Total columns on the Comb ined Statements-Overvlew are captioned 
"Memorandum Only" to indicate they are presented only to facilitate 
financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial 
position, results of operation, or cash flows in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a 
consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the 
aggregation of this data. 

2 . Property Tax 

The City levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its 
boundaries. Property taxes are levied by the City on property values assessed 
by the Calcasieu Parish Tax Assessor and approved by the State of I~uisiana Tax  
Commission. The distribution of the City's levy (tax rate per $I,000 assessed 
value) to its funds was as follows for 1998 and 1999: 

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 
Tax 1999 1998 

General Alimony 6.09 6.09 

Special recreation 1.88 1.88 

Employee salary 5.63 5.63 

Special street improvement 2.54 2.54 

Totals 16 .14 16 .14 

The City levies the maximum tax allowed by state statutes and the Louisiana 
Constitution for general government services. The City property taxes must be 
levied by December ist of each year . Property taxes are due by December 31st 

and are delinquent by January 1st. Delinquent property taxes are assessed 
interest at one and one-quarter percent per month for the period of 
delinquency , property owners with taxes still delinquent by March ist are 
notified by certified mail that they have twenty days to pay delinquent 
property taxes. The llen date is the date in which the tax assessor files the 
tax roll with the Clerk of Court, which is the same as the ]evy  date. Sale of 

delinquent properties is held each year as soon as possible after MaY ist. 
Most taxes are collected in Decemb er, January and February . 
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The City mainta~nEl four Enterprise Funds. 
year ended September 30, 

Se~ nent information as of and for the 
1999 is as follows: 

Civic Golf Water 
Center Course Transit Utility Total 

Operating evenues $1,582,948 $1,152,147 $ 53,431 $5,476,055 $9,264,581 

Depreciation expenses 914,858 66,429 104,090 963,407 2,048,784 

Op erating ncome 
(loss) (1,462,527) 11,823 (958,510) 803,011 (1,606,203) 

Other nonolerating 
Revenue xpenses) 50,480 19,149 9,227 215,669 294,525 

Operating rants - 
overnmenta] 200,187 0 493,127 0 693,314 

Op erating ransfer in 527,619 41,412 352,158 210,346 1,131,535 

Net income (loss) (684,245) 79,044 (104,089) 1,228,108 518,818 

Property , ~lant and 

equipment: 
Additions 1,329,076 71,963 8,999 666,047 2,076,085 

Deletions 2,053 10,091 58,394 70,538 

Current tributed 
capita] 1,312,374 0 656,948 1,969,322 

Net workin~ capita] 1,553,423 415,179 297,968 4 ,465,145 6,731,715 

Total assets 14,659,373 1,966,854 584,576 38,741,867 55,952,670 

Total equity 14 ,411,837 1,861,511 507,564 37,380,960 54 ,161,872 

4 . Grants from Other Governmental Units 

Federal and state governmental units represent an important source of 
supplemental funding used to finance housing, construction programs, and other 
activities beneficial to the City . These funds, primarily in the form of 
grants, are recorded in the General, Special Revenue, and Enterprise Funds. A 
grant receivable is recorded when the City has a right to reimbursement under 
the related grant. The grants normally specify the purpose for which the funds 

may be used and are subject to audit by the granting agency or its 
representative using standards established under the Single Audit Act of ]984 
and OMB Circular A-133. The compliance audit report is not included within this 
report but will be issued as a separate supplementary report. 
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During 1998-1999 and 1997-1998, the following amounts under various grants an~ 
entitlements are recorded in the accompanying financial statements: 

Fund 1998-99 1997-98 

Community velopment 2,455,451 2,135,449 

Grants and Ionations Fund 1,387,998 978,49S 

ITransit Enterprise Fund 493,127 586,444 
Changes in General Fixed Assets 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows 

Balance Transfers Balance 
Asset 10-1-98 Additions Retirements 9-30-99 

Land $ 8,411,314 $2,054,459 $ 0 $10,465,773 

Buildinas 10,953,226 149,810 (46,000) 11,057.036 

Improvements 22 .013 .057 798 .627 0 22 .811,684 

Equipment 16,777,727 2,484,914 (614,434) 18,648,205 

Total $58,155,324 $5,487,810 $(660,454) $62,982,70[ 

A summary  of proprietary  funds type property and equ ipment at September 30 
1999 is as follows: 

L~fe in Current Year 
Descr~ ption Years Costs Depreciation 

Office equi]gment 5 $33,764 I $25,419 I $ 8,345 I $3,612 
Vehicles 3-5 22,485 19,290 I 2,95S 

Totals $56,249 I $44,709 I $6,57] 
Changes during year : 

Balance, beqlnning 

Of year $54,899 $38,138 $16,761 

Additions 1,350 0 1,350 

Retirements 0 0 0 

Depreciation 0 6,571 (6,571) 

Contributions from 
(to) other funds 0 0 0 

Balance, end of year $56,249 $44,709 $~1,540 
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Life in Accumulated Current Year 
Descr~ )tion Years Costs Depreciation Net Depreciation 

VehlcleB 3-7 $1,222,751 $633,626 $589,125 $168,273 

Changes during year: 

Balance, beginning 
of year $1,157,755 $688,201 $469,554 

Additions 287,844 287,844 

Retirements 

Depreciation 168,273 (168,273) 

Contributions from 
(to) other funds (222,848) (222,848) 

Balance, end of year $1,222,751 $633,626 $589,125 

* Assets in the Internal Service Funds are depreciated using the straight-21ne 
basis. 

CIVIC CENTER 

Life in Accumulated Current Year 
Description Years Costs Depreciation Net Depreciation 

Buildings nd 

structures 40 $19,035,193 $12,017,689 $7,017,504 $477,193 

Improvements 10-30 4 ,824 ,067 478,986 4 ,345,081 298,99C 

Equipment: 
Auto and trucks 5-7 I01,040 36,211 64,829 8,555 

~onstruct~on in 
progress 254 ,543 0 254 ,543 C 

Equip , iture 
and Fixtures 3-10 2,926,584 1,689,318 1,237,266 130,121 

Totals $27,141,427 $14,222,204 $12,919,223 $914,858 

Changes during year : 

Balance. beqlnnin~ of vear S26.298.376 $13.316.024 12,982,352 

Additions 851,733 851,733 

Retirements (2,053) (2,053) 

Depreciation 914,858 (914,858) 

Contributions from (to) 
other funds (6,629) (6,625) (4) 

Balance, end of year $27,141,427 $14,222,204 $12,919,223 
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GOLF COURSE 

Life in Accumulated Current Year 
DescrJ ptJon Years Costs Depreciation Net Depreciation 

band $1,065,698 $0 $i,065,698 $c 

Buildings ~d 
structures 20 589,262 378,692 210,570 22,108 

~quipment 3-6 534,430 331,805 202,625 44,323 

Totals $2,189,390 $710,497 $1,478,893 $66,42~ 

Changes during year: 

alance, beqinnin~ of vear $2.066.057 $599.35~ $1.466,699 

dditions 71,963 71,963 

Retirements 

Depreciation 66,429 (66,429) 

Contributions from (to) 
other fund~L 5].,370 44 ,710 6,660 

Balance, end of year $2,189,390 $710,497 $1,478,893 

Life in Accumulated Current Year 
Description Years Costs Depreciation Net Depreciation 

Buses 10 $1,210,158 $ 962,508 $247,650 $100,053 

Equipment 4-6 41,986 41,293 693 4 ,037 

Totals $1,252,144 $1,003,801 $248,343 $i04,09~ 

Changes during year : 

Balance, beqinnin~ of vear $1.264.056 $911,532 $352,524 

Additions 0 0 0 

Retirements (10,091) 0 (10
,091) 

Depreciation 0 104,090 (104,090) 

Contributions from (to) 
other funds (1,821) (1,730) (91) 

Balance, end of year $1,252,144 $1,003,801 $248,343 
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WATER UTILITY : 

Life in Accumulated Current Year 
Description Years Costs Depreciation Net Depreciation 

Land $231,985 $o 231,985 $c 

Buildings and 
structures 40 577,212 331,952 245,260 12,764 

Improvements other 
than bul]dings 40 41,094,444 ]],]99,931 29,894,513 775,363 

~nstruction in 
progress 2,124,693 2,124,693 

Equipment: 
Auto and trucks 5-7 990,769 622,810 367,959 120,980 

Furniture and 
Fixtures 3-10 880,885 515,826 365,059 54 ,302 

Totals $45,899,988 $12,670,519 $33,229,469 $963,407 

Zhanges during year : 

Balance. b~ linnlnq of year $43,201.276 $11,781,168 $31,420,]08 

~dditions 2,773,686 0 2,773,686 

Retirements (56,268) (56,072) (196) 

Depreciation 0 963.407 (963,407) 

~ontributions from (to) 
Dther funds (18,706) (17,984) (722) 

Balance, end of year $45,899,988 $12,670,519 $33,229,469 

* Assets in the Enterprise Funds are depreciated using the straight-line basis 

6 . Long- Ter~n Debt. 

The following is a summary of changes to various types of Long-term debt for 
the year ended Septe.tber 30, ]999 

Balance Balance 
10-1-98 Additions Retirements 9-30-99 

Special ~ssment bonds $128,459 $ 0 $ 75,278 $ 53,181 
Accrued leave benefits 1,686,455 256,187 126,670 1,815,972 
Police Benefit Guarantee 1,212,519 0 277,598 934,921 
Sales tax 'ncrement 
financing 'reement 4,000,000 0 361,357 3,638,643 
Pension Jnding bonds 
payable 12,655,000 0 570,000 ]2,085,000 

)tals $19,682,433 $256,187 $],410,903 $18,527,717 
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Bonds payable as of September 30, 1999 are comprised of the fo]]owing 

individual issues: 

$96,299 1983-01 Paving Certificates due in alm ua~ 
installments of $6,420 through 2000; interest rate at 
an average of 9.79% 

$234,655 1983-02 Paving Certificates due in annual 
installments of $16,761 through 2000; interest rate 
9 .25% 

$60,000 1988-207 Paving Certificates due in ar~ ual 
installments of $6,000 through 2000; interest rate 8% 

$120,000 1990-01 Paving Certificates due in armua] 
installments of $12,000 through 2001; interest rate 
7 .796% 

Other Lona-Term Debt 

Accrued leave payable (Note ]-L and I-M 

6,420 

16,761 

6,000 

--  24 ,000 

53 ,181 

1,815,972 

$3,600,000 Series 1998A Tax-exempt Refunding Bonds due 
in a~ ~ual amounts of $370,000 in 2010 and $1,030,000 to 
$1,125,000 from 2011 through 2013; interest rates at 
4 .55% to 4 .70% 3,600,000 

$9,055,000 Series 1998B Taxable Refunding Bonds due iD 
annual amounts of $540,000 to $910,000 through 2010 and 
$805,000 in 2014; interest rates at 7.77% to 6.55% 8,485,000 

$934,921 Estimated liability for police benefit 
guarantees (Note 10) 

$4,000,000 Sales Tax Increment Reimbursement Agreement 
Prien Lake Mall expansion project; payable 
semiannually at 50% of incremental sales tax revenue 

increase received by city from project site during a 
term not to exceed ten years from October I, 1999 

Total long-term debt 
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The annual requirements to amortize all 
1999, ~ncluding interest payments of $6, 

debt outstanding am of Septembez 30, 
011,623 are as follows : 

Annual Requirements to Amortize Long-Term Debt 

Year Ending Special Other Long - 
eptember 30, Assessment Term Debt Total 

2000 $45,67~ $ 3,674,534 $3,720,204 

2001"2005 12,936 9,712 ,904 9,725,84( 

2006"2010 0 6 ,423,024 6 ,423,024 

2031-2015 0 4 ,653 ,830 4 ,653 ,83( 

2016-2020 0 16 ,442 16,442 

Totals $58,606 $24,480,734 $24,539,34( 

The amount available in the Debt Service Fund to service the special assessment 
bonds, for which the government is obligated to repay if the property owners 

default, is $952,589, which exceeds the amount of outstanding debt. The amount 
available in the Debt Service Fund is $3,481,954 to service the refunding 
bonds . There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the 
various bond indentures. The City is in compliance with all significant 
limitations and restrictions. 

7. Deferred Compensation 

Employees of the City of Lake Charles may participate in deferred compensation 
plans authorized by Internal Revenue Code Section 457, which provides that 
employeem may elect to defer a portion of their salaries and avoid paying taxes 
on the deferred portion until the withdrawal date. Deferred compensation is 
not available for withdrawal until termination, retirement, death, or 
unforeseeable emergency . The City is not liable for losses in the existing 

plans, the assets of which are subject to varying degrees of market risk among 
investment options available to participants. 

Under the provisions of Section 457 in effect prior to 1997, deferred 
compensation assets were legally the property of the employer, and have 
therefore been recorded in the City's financial statements as an agency fund. 
Pursuant to recent amendment of Section 457, the City's existing plans have 
been modified to place their assets in trust for the participants. As a 
result, the City will be neither a legal owner nor a custodian of such assets, 
which are no longer recorded in the City's financial statements. 

The balance of $2,399,306 for deferred compensation plans was recorded as an 
asset (investments) and a liability (deferred compensation benefits payable) 
in the Deferred Compensation Agency Fund for fiscal year ended September 30, 
1998. In acco1~ ance with GASB Statement No. 31, these comparable amounts are 
not presented for fiscal year ended Septemb er 30, 1999 and September 30, 1998 
has not been restated . Because these amounts were not previously reported as 

fund balance, no adjustment was necessary. 
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8. Other Required Individual Fund Disclosures 

A 

B 

Deficit retained earnings balances of Enterprise Funds as of September 30, 
1999 were $i0,780,096 for the Civic Center and $1,815,337 for Public 
Transit. These retained earnings deficits consist entirely of accumulated 
depreciation, as operating transfers to these funds are limited by 
management policy to the amounts of net loss exclusive of depreciation. 

Individual fund interfund receivable and payable balances. Such balances 
at: September 30, 1999 were : 

Interfund Interfund 
Fund Receivable Payable 

Primary Government : 

General Fund $802,841 $1,110,521 
Special Revenue Fund : 
Drug Enforcement 32,826 

Waste Water 40,344 5,310 

Riverboat Gaming Fund 0 200,000 

Community Development Fund 0 12,665 

Grants and Donations Fund 24,811 24,130 

Recreation Fund 85,669 0 

Ten Year Sales Tax Fund 0 216,057 

Central School Sales Tax Fund 0 155 

Employee's Pay Sales Tax Fund 0 52,696 

Debt Service Fu nd 25.000 188.643 

Capital Projects Fund 894.283 0 
Internal Service Fund : 
Risk Management Fund 0 947 

Vehicle Replacement Fund 72 0 

Enterprise Fund : 
Civic Center 330,711 0 

Golf Course 667 2,588 

Public Transit 558 10,539 
Water Utility 3,385 416,903 

Trust and Agency Funds 
Expendable Trust Veteran's Memorial Park 0 13 

Total primary  government $2,241,167 $2,241,167 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

As stated in Note 3, the City of Lake Charles has presented the financial 
statements of two component units . These component units have fiscal year~ 
that are different from the City 's year end. As a result, one of the component 
units reflects an amount due to the primary  government in the amount of $31,673 
as of Decemb er 31, 1998. This amount has been collected by the primary 
government as of September 30, 1999. 
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C. Amounts due from other governmental units consisted of the following 

Primary Government: 

Mass Transit Operating Assistance Grant ended 
September 30, ]999 $ 239,259 

Calcasieu Parish Police Jury  - Ward 3 Fire Protection Rebate 612,562 

Calcaeieu Parish Police Jury - D .A .R .E . Grant 

U .S . Customs Department 191 

Southwest District Law Enforcement Agency 2,000 

Community Development Grant for year ended September 30,1999 106,394 

LA Department of Transportation 821,463 

LA Commission on Law Enforcement and Admin . Of Criminal 
Justice Grant for year ended Septemb er 30, 1999 5,615 

Housing & Urban Development Emergency Grants 74,741 

U .S . Department of Justice 262,245 

LA Department of Treasury 51,786 

Total primary  government $2,176,156 

D 

E 

The amount of termination benefits recorded as expenditures in the 
governmental type funds at September 30, 1999 are as follows : 

General 

$]15,337 

Waste Wate_[ 

$309 

Recreation 

$11,024 

The fol~owing is a listing of the excesses of expenditures over 
approprlat~ons in individual funds for the fiscal year ended September 30, 
1999. The operating transfers out in the Ten Year Sales Tax Special 
Revenue Fund exceeded its original budget amounts; however, the adopted 
budget specifically required that all receipts and balances of this fund 
be transferred out, without limitation to the estimated amounts shown in 
the budget. 
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AS of September 30, 1999 the City had the following significant 
comlnitments with respect to construction and other unfinished capital 

projects 
Remaining 

Description Commitment 

Governmental Funds: 

Common Street four-lane reconstruction $ 41.047 

Second Avenue repair and reconstru ction 162.326 

Seventh Avenue and Legion Street paving 291,677 

Twelfth Street reconstru ction 420,452 

Asphalt overlay program 296,241 

Sale Street paving 118,714 

Knapp Street paving 757,932 

Hillcrest Street paving 480,925 

Hollyhill Road paving 950,139 

Evans Street paving 324,626 

Seventh Street reconstruction 288,248 

Roadside drainage at schools 91,347 

Miscellaneous street projects 76,334 

New recreation complex - infrastructure 1,788,901 

Softball complex improvements 44,403 

Second Avenue Recreation Center improvements 72,506 

Purple Heart gym renovations 58,557 

Tuten Park development 162,014 

University Park recreation building 203,436 

Columbus Circle recreation building 174,550 

Waste Water plant renovations 811,538 

Sewer collection system repairs 55,035 

Sewer system extensions 496,500 

New Fire Station No . 2 602,292 

City Court renovations 2,104,900 

New AMTRAK depot 135,532 

Subtotal 11.010.172 
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Significant commitments continued 

Remaining 
Description Commitment 

Proprietary Funds: 

S~nthwest Water Plant 63,689 

Nelson Road water main 613,482 

Water main reDlacement 140,077 

Water system extensions 730,267 

C~vlc Center buildinu renovations 726,867 

Civic Center Darkina lot expansion 315,693 

Transit vehicle accn/isitions 944,459 

Golf Course clubhouse renovations 35,155 

Fire truck reDlacement (Risk ManaGement Internal Serv~ ce Fund) 485,890 

Subtotal 4,053,579 

Total $35,063,751 

G . Unfavorable Revenue Variance in Special Revenue Funds 

The total intergovernmental revenue of Specla] Revenue Funds was 
$3,875,730, which was $3,117,708 less than the amount budgeted. This 
unfavorable variance is attributable to varianceB in grant program 
revenues which are budgeted on the basis of grant awards but actually 
received as expenditure reimbursements in the Community Development and 
Grants and Donations funds. Such expendlture-driven revenue variances in 
Special Revenue Funds are exempted from the budgetary notification and 
amendment requirements otherwise applicable to the general and special 
revenue fund types under the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act . 

G. Miscellaneous Activity 

The City, in connection with the operation of the Pol~ce Department 
evidence room, holds certain assets, including cash . Such assets are not 
reported on the balance sheet since they are not City property until 

forfeited to the City by adjudication. 

8. Risk Management Obligations 

As of July i, 1986 the City became self-insured with regard to workmen 's 
compensation, auto liability, general liability, and a portion of police 
professional liability risk . The Risk Management Fund was established as an 
internal service fund at that date to account for all claims, expenses and 
administrative costs related to these self-insured and retained risks . The 

fund employs a claims adjuster to service and estimate claim losses, and uses 
both in-house legal staff and outside counsel for defense of self-insured 
claims. Excess risk or stop-loss coverages are used to limit retained risk 
where feasible, and the cost of such coverages is also paid through the Risk 
Management. Fund . 
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As an internal service activity, the Risk Management Fund is a proprietary 
fund in which both current and long-term liabilities for claims and losses are 
recognized and reported when the liability is incurred . F~nancial resources 
are provided to the fund primarily through internal service charges that are 
distributed among other departments and funds in proportion to estimated risk 
and prior loss experience. A portion of the fund's accumulated resources is 
designated for catastrophic losses as provided by authorizing ordinance. All 
remaining fund eql/ity is reserved for subsequ ent workmen 's compensation and 
liability claims on an aggregate basis. 

Total fund equity at September 30, 1999 was $6,153,425, of which $3,650,000 is 
designated for catastrophic losses. Specific ordinance authorization is 
required for payment of any claim in excess of $i00,000, or for any reduction 
or use of the amount designated for catastrophic loses. However, all estimable 
claims are accrued as current or long-term liabilities when incurred, without 
regard to the level of authorization required for payment . 

As of May 22, 1998, the Risk Management Fund also accounts for payment of 
hazard insurance premiums and third party claims administration services under 
a comprehensive risk limitation and insurance program initiated on that date . 
Under this program, the City's retained risk for all covered forms of loss 
exposure is generally limited to a maximum of $i00,000 per claim or loss. 
Within the last three years there have been no settlements that have exceeded 

insurance coverage. 

The City established a self-insurance program for employee health benefits as 
of January i, 1993 and accounts for this program through a separate internal 
service fund. Retained earnings of that fund at September 30, 1999 were 
$2,156,016. The amount of risk retained by the fund during 1999 was limited 
to $75,000 per claimant through use of purchased stop-loss coverage. 

Changes ~n the balances of claims liabilities during the past year are as 
fol]ows : 

Risk Employee 
Management Insurance Totals 

Unpaid aims, beginning of 

Fiscal ear 1998: $4,445,636 $550,000 $4,995,636 

fred claims 6,745,062 1,814 ,610 8,559,672 

Claim payment (4,097,152) (1,814,610) (5,911,762) 

Unpaid aims, beginn ing of 
fiscal ~ ar ]999 7,093,546 550,000 7,643,546 

fred claims 1,735,252 2,292,269 4,027,521 

Claim paym ents (1,486,214) (2,292,269) (3,778,483) 

Total un~aid claims, 

Septeml>er 30, 1999 $7,342,584 $550,000 $7,892,584 
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9. Retirement Commitments 

The City participates in three state-administered cost-sharing multiple- 
employer retirement systems, which together cover substantially all of the 
City's full-time employees: Municipal Employees' Retirement System, Municipal 
Police Employees''Retirement System and Firefighters, Retirement System of the 

State of Louisiana. Although separately administered by their respective 
boards of trustees, these systems are established and regulated by acts of the 
Louisiana Legislature with respect to membership and contribution requirements, 

plan benefits, and actuarial determ ination of funding requ irements as provided 
by the state constitution . Additional disclosures with respect to the City's 
participation ~n these systems are provided below . 

Municipal Employees ' Retirement System 

This system covers full-time municipal employees who are not eligible to 
participate in other state-administered defined benefit plans. Membership is 
generally mandatory for such employees of participating municipalities . The 
City of Lake Charles participates in "Plan B" of this system , in which 
employees are E~ubject to federal social security coverage. A member of Plan 
B may retire at age 55 with 30 years of creditable service or at age 60 with 
I0 years of service . Benefits vest after i0 years of service, and are 
generally equ al to two percent of the member's final three-year average salary 
times the number of years of creditable service. Active plan members are 
required to contribute 5 percent of regu lar earnings and the City is requ ired 
to contribute at an actuarially determined rate, which currently is 4 .5 percent 
of covered payroll. 

The City of Lake Charles contributed to Plan B of Municipal Employees 
Retirement System a total of $949,368, $787,207 and $839,651 for the years 
ended Septemb er 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 respectively, which equals the requ ired 
contribution for each year . 

The Municipal E1nployees Retirement System issues a publicly available financial 
report, which ,Lay be obtained by writing to that system at 9737 Office Park 
Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA 70809. 

Municina] Police Employees ' Retirement System 

This syE~tem, which covers full-time police personnel in participating 
municipalities provides a pension benefit of three and one-third percent of 
average final salary for each year of service, with normal retirement 
eligibility ranging from age 55 with 12 years of service to any age with 25 
years of service . Active plan members are requ ired to contribute 7

.5 percent 
of covered earnings and the City is requ ired to contribute an actuarially 
determined rate, which currently is 9 percent of covered payroll . 

The City of Lake Charles contributed a total of $795,958, $773,043 and $744,~83 
to the Municipal Police Employees Retirement System for fiscal years ended 
September 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 respectively, which equals the required 
contributions for each year . The financial report issued by this system may 
be obtained from Municipal Police Employees Retirement System

, 8401 United 
Plaza Bou]evard Suite 270, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-7017 . 
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?~r~floht;~rs ' Retirement System of the State of Louisiana 

This system, which covers full-time fire department employeee who are not 
members of other retirement systems, has the same contribution requirements and 

major benefits provisions as the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System 
described above. "Employees are required to contribute 8 percent of covered 
earnings, and the City is requ ired to contribute and actuarially determined 
rate which is currently 9 percent of covered payroll. 

The City of Lake Charles' contributions to this plan were $636,996, $623,068, 
and $6]4,959 for the years ended Septe,~er 30, 1999, 1998 and 1997 
respectively, which equ als the requ ired contributions for each year. The 
financial report for this system may be obtained from Firef~ghters Retirement 
System, P.O. Box 94095, Capitol Station, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095. 

I0. Other Post-employment Benefits - Police Benefit Guarantee 

In connection with a 1983 merger of the former Lake Charles Police Pension and 
Rel~ef Fund int~, the state-administered Municipal Police Employees Retirement 
System (MPERS), the City contractually guaranteed the continued avai]abillty 
of early retirement benefits to merged police employees with twenty or more 
years of service, for transitional benefit payments to those electing to 
terminate employm ent prior to attainment of the then-existing no~nal retirement 
age for commencement of MPERS pension benefits . As a result of subsequ ent 
liberalization of MPERS benefits, relatively few of the eligible participants 
have elected to receive the temporary City benefit prior to normal retirement 
under MPERS . 

As of Septemb er 30, 1999, the City was paying post-employment benefits to two 
participants and had a potential liability for future benefits to two remaining 
active e~ >loyees. Total paym ents during the year then ended were $78,600; the 
maximum liability for subsequ ent payments was established at $934,921 that is 
recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group . Payments are funded on 
a cash basis through a related debt service fund, which is supported by 
periodic Genera] Fund transfers. The balance available in the debt service 
fund as of September 30, 2999 was $527,550, which represents 56 percent of the 
maximum future liability . Based on prior experience, the liability ultimately 
resulting from future employee benefit election is likely to be substantially 

less than the projected maximum. 

If. Contingencies and Commitments 

The City has outstanding a 
could result ~n a liability 
City at September 30, 1999, 

number of contracts, the 
to the City . The amount 
if any, is not estimable 

12 . Federal]y Assisted Grant Programs 

breach of any of which 
of the liability to the 

The City partJclpates in a numb er of federally assisted grant programs, with 
the principal grantor agencies being the U .S . Department of Transportation and 

the Department of Housing and Urban Development. These programs are subject 
to compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives and the City 's 
compliance with applicable grant requlre~ents for the year ended September 30, 
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1999 will be established at some future date. The amount, if any, o[ 
expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be 
determined at this time, although the City expects such amounts, if any, to be 
immaterial. 

13. Dedication of Proceeds and Flow of Funds - Two Percent Sales and Use Tax 

One Percent Sal~-m and Use Tax 

Proceeds of the one percent sales tax levied by the City of Lake Charles (1999 
collections $13,312,712; 1998 col2ections $12,282,721;) are collected by the 
General Fund and may be used for virtually any capital or operating needs of 
the City of Lake Charles. This tax levy was originally authorized in 1965, and 
has been re-authorized for an additional 25 years from March i, 1990. 

Addltiona] Dedicated One Percent Sales Tax 
In November, 1986, a sales tax election was held and the City of Lake Charles 
wae authorized to collect an additional dedicated one percent sales tax levy 
for a period of five years commencing January i, 1987. This tax has since been 
reauthorlzed for periods of five years extending through 1996 and ten years 
through 2006. Proceeds of this additional one percent sales tax levied by the 
City of Lake Charles (1999 collections $13,312,712; 1998 collections 
$12,282,721;) are collected by the Ten Year Sales Tax Special Revenue Fund and 
are dedicated on a percentage basis as follows: 

Public safety purposes 
Waste water or sanitary sewerage services 

or facilities 
Recreation 
Certain types of capital improvements and 

public works services 

20% 

16% 
8% 

56% 

The taxes collected are distributed through interfund transfer~ to the 
respective funds and departmental operating budgets from which expenditures are 
made for purp oses authorized . 

Additional One-Ouarter Percent Sales Tax 

The voters approved an additional sales tax levy  of one-quarter of one percent 
in January 1995 for the purpose of increasing the pay and starting salaries of 
City employees. This tax levy  is authorized for a period of ten years from its 
effective date of April 1, 1995, and is recelve~ by the Employee Pay Sales Tax 
Special Revenue Fund, from which transfers are made to other funds in 
proportion to increased payroll costs resulting from amendment of the City's 
employee pay plans. Collections for September 30, 1999 totaled $3,270,504; 
1998 collection were $3,051,254. 
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Risk Vehicle 
Manage- Replace- civic Golf Water 

Source ment ment Center Course Tranoit Division 

!Munlcipa]ity Ked 
assets $0 $0 $I,520,00C $0 $ 0 $ 0 

State government 0 0 0 0 581,876 

Developers 0 0 (207,626) 0 0 136,464 

Total additions 0 1,312,374 0 0 718,340 

Depreciation on 
contributed assets 0 0 0 0 (61,392) 

Contributed capital 
beg of year 710 375,000 23,879,559 1,565,879 2,322,901 3,277,393 

Contributed Capital 

end of year $710 $375,00C $25,191,933 $I,565,879 $2,322,901 $3,934,341 

Total contributed capital from municipality agrees with the total residual equity 
transfers; from the Governmental Fund Types . 

15. Reconciliation of Total Proprietary Equ ity 

Internal 
Service Enterprise 
Funds Funds Total 

Proprietary  Fund Equity - Beginning $9,875,453 $51,612,340 $61,487,795 

Net lncome (688,534) 580,210 (108,324) 

Contributed Capital 0 1,969,322 1,969,322 

Proprietary Fund Equ ity-Ending $ 9,186,919 $54,161,872 $63,348,791 

* Enterp rise Fund Net Income total includes $61,392 added back to net income 
for depreciation on contributed assets . 
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G ENERAL FUND 

The General Fund is the principal fund of the City and is used to account for all activities of 
the City not included in other specified funds. The General Fund accounts for the normal 
recurring activities of the City (i.e. public safety, public works, general government, etc,) 



CITY O F LAK E CHA R LES, LO UISIAN A 
General Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Receivable (net of allowances for estimated uncollectible) 
Accounts 
Accrued interest 
lntergovernm ental 
Due from other funds 
Inventory, at cost 
Prepaid item s 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to oth er funds 
Escrow 
Accrued w ages and benefits 
Other liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for inventory 
Reserv ed for prepaid items 
Unreserv ed: 
Designated for subsequent yeaI's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

1999 

$1,336,956 
16,360,671 

225,611 
177,245 
614,753 
802,841 
270,002 
78,791 

$1,979,813 
15,396,208 

174,512 
200,549 
576,143 
120,743 
257,276 
90,001 

__  $19~866,870 $18,795,245 

$1,255,055 
1,110,521 

83,642 
31,394 
39.826 

$1,042,590 
336,097 
61,116 
28,122 
98_408 

2,520,438 1,566,333 

270,002 
78,791 

3,006,501 
13,991,138 
17,346,432 

257,276 
90,001 

2,700,291 
14,181,344 
17,228,912 

$18,795,245 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Am oun ts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Licenses an d perm its 
Intergovernm ental 
Charges for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenueS 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
General govenmaent 
Finance 
Public safety 
Personnel 
Public works 
Planning 
General serv ices 

Total expenditures 

A-2 

Bud~  __  

$19,663,000 
4,281,350 
1,055,513 
1,042,250 
363,620 

1,300,000 
27,705,7

_
33  

1,946,092 
1,125,680 
15,046,374 
290,215 

10,185,050 
1,260,644 
2~630,

_
2
_  _
2
_
4 

32,484,279 

Actu al 

$19,782,902 
4,190,415 
1,270,071 
1,150,828 
337,943 

1,869,866 
28,602,025 

1,862,650 
1,079,025 
13,863,963 

279,545 
9,471,707 
1,186,746 

_  
2,493,605 
30,237,241 

Excess (deficiency) ofrcv over exp (4,77_ 8~5__46) (1,635,216) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 9,084,003 9,135,482 

Op erating tran sfers out (7,!98,100) ___  (7,062,746) 
Total other finan cing sources (uses) 1,885,903 2,072,7_ 36 

Varimlee 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$119,902 
(90,935) 
2t4,558 
108,578 

(25,677) 
569,866 
896,292 

83,442 
46,655 

1,182,411 

10~70 
713,343 
73,898 
136.619 

1998 

Actual 

$18,744,427 
4,450,105 
1,238,127 
1,171,514 
388,801 

1,571,461 
27,564,435 

1,808,571 
1,034,447 
14,629,067 
227,847 

8,916,532 
1,149,779 
2.006.759 

2,247,038 29,773,002 

3,143,330 (2,208,567) 

51,479 
135,354 
186,833 

8,553,260 

(4,907,672) 
3,645,588 

Excess (deficiency) of rcv and 
other sources over exp (2,892,643) 437,520 3,330,163 1,437,021 

Fund balance at beginning of year 17,228,912 17,228,912 

Residual equity transfer out (320,000) (320,000) 

Fund balance at end of year $_ 14~0.16L269 

0 

0 

$17~ 46.432 ~ 3.0~1163 

70 

16,085,163 

(293,272) 



 

C ITY O F LA K E C HA R LES, LO U ISIA N A 
General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

REVENUES 

TAXES M ill 
Alimony property tax 6.09 
Street improvement taxes 2.54 
Employee salary 5.63 
Sales tax-excess 
Occupational licenses 

LICENSES AND PERM ITS 
Gas franchise 
Electric franchise 
Cable TV fran chise 
W recker fees 
Taxi perm its 
Building perm its 
Electric perm its an d licenses 
Street cutting perm its 
Plum bing perm its an d lk>enses 
W hiskey perm its 
Beer perm its 
M echanical perm its and licenses 
Bing~ perm its 
Other 

INTERGOVERNM ENTAL AGENCIES 
State revenue: 
Beer taxes 
Tobacco taxes 
Departm ent of Transportation 
Local revenue: 
Paym ent in lieu of taxes- 
Housing Authority 
Calcasieu Parish Police Jury 
W ard 3, Calcas ieu Parish fire 
protection rebate 

Oth er governm ental revenue 

Budget 

$1,837,000 
762,000 

1,689,000 
13,200,000 
2,175,000 
19,663,000 

360,000 
3,100,000 
420,000 
2,000 
750 

160,000 
52,700 

500 
37,400 
89,600 
17,000 
26,400 
5,800 
9,200 

4,281,350 

130,000 
315,159 
78.600 

32,000 
62,754 

430,000 
7,000 

1,055,513 

71 

Actual 

$1,830,610 
763,477 

1,692,265 
13,312,712 
2,183,838 
19,782,902 

331205 
3,018,078 
417,689 
2,900 
1,210 

174,639 
60,316 

80 
46,948 
84,700 
15,545 

24,705 
5,040 
7,260 

4,190,415 

124,615 
315,163 
77,779 

71,969 
62,754 

612,562 
5,229 

1,270,071 

Varian ce 
Favorable 
Unfavorable) 

($6,390) 
1,477 
3,265 

112,712 
8.838 

119,902 

(28,695) 
(81,922) 
(2,311) 
900 
460 

14,639 
7,616 

(420) 
9,548 
(4,900) 
(1,455) 
(1,695) 
(760) 

(1,940) 
(90,935) 

(5,385) 
4 

(821) 

39,969 
0 

182,562 
(1,771) 

214,558 

Actual 

$1,825,113 
758,476 

1,681,165 
12,282,721 
2,196,952 
18.744.427 

393,389 
3,144,286 
430,158 
3,300 
857 

193,797 
65,182 

390 
45,691 
104,475 
20,170 
31,836 

6A51 
10,123 

4,450,105 

143,151 
315,158 
78,579 

49,198 
62,754 

575,586 
13.701 

1,238,127 



REVENUES 

CITY OF LA K E CH A RLES, LO UISIAN A 
General Fund 

Schedule of Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Com parati.ve Actual Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

Budg
_
et Actu al 

V ariance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

A-3 

Actual 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Zoning fees 20,500 23,981 3,481 28,899 
Accident report sales 36,000 53,153 17,153 37,560 
Inspection fees 700 1,335 635 1,200 
Grass cutting and lot clearing 115,000 159,161 44,161 130,595 
Demolition charges 4,000 54,332 50,332 50,091 

Overhead from Transit system 240,000 179,685 (60,315) 253,252 
Overhead from Summer Food 3,300 0 (3,300) 0 
Overhead from Comnmnity Development 23,000 23,100 100 22,731 
Overhead from W ater Division 378,890 401,921 23,031 411,387 
Overhead from Civic Center 89,010 95,090 6,080 80,854 
Overhead from Golf Course 72,600 70,673 (1,927) 73,267 
Incinerator fees 17,000 17,302 302 15,244 
Other charges for services 42,250 71,095 28,845 66,434 

1,042,250 1,150,828 108,578 1,171,514 

FINES AND FORFEITURES 
City court fines 
City court costs 
Driving while intoxicated fines 
Parking fines 
Forfeitures 

M ISCELLANEOUS 
Interest on investm ents 
Interest on property taxes 
Interest and penalties on 
occupational licenses 
Interest and penalties on sales tax 
Interest on dem an d deposits 
Oil an d gas lease royalties 
Rentals-Pioneer Building 
Leases 
Telephone comm issions 
Insurance claim s an d rebates 
M iscellaneous 
Sale of property an d equipm ent 

Total revenues 

311,000 
0 

11,000 
41,120 

500 
3
_
6
_
3
_  ,_ _
62

_
0
_ _ 

430,000 
12,000 

28,500 
525,000 
120,000 
60,000 
47,500 
5,200 
2,500 
25,000 
38,300 
6,000 

1,300,000 

_  _s27,7=05~733  

72 

299,927 
0 

8,625 
29,004 

387 
337.943 

712,459 
15,286 

32,328 
615,604 
130,357 
27,123 
75,966 
5,189 
3,206 
47,001 
197,342 
8,005 

1,869,866 

(11~73) 
0 

(2,375) 
(12,116) 
(ll3) 

(25,677) 

282,459 
3,286 

3,828 
90,604 
10,357 

(32,877) 
28,466 

(11) 
706 

22,001 
159,042 
2.005 

569,866 

320,198 
16,300 
10,350 
41,445 

508 
388.801 

570,709 
12,443 

26,398 
309,516 
190,372 
105,413 
22,807 
5,075 
2,874 
44,445 
275,362 
6.047 

1,571,461 

_  $28 6~02 025 __ _ Y~96~ 2292 _ _  $27~64,43_5 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
General Fund 

Schedule of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 1998 

EXPENDITURES 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Oth er services an d charges 
Capital outlay 

FINANCE 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services and charges 
Capital outlay 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Fire Departm ent: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
O ther services and charges 
Capital outlay 
De bt service 

Police De partm ent: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other serv ices and charges 
Capital outlay 
De bt serv ice 

Total public safety 

Budget 

$1,495,918 
71,183 
368,435 
10,556 

1,946,092 

680,318 
20,478 
422,884 
2,000 

1,125,680 

5,552,846 
275,960 
525,780 
195,550 

0 

Actu al 

$1,455,559 
62,140 
334,396 
10,555 

1,862,650 

653,775 
11,816 

411,759 
1,675 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$40,359 
9,043 
34,039 

1 
83.442 

26,543 
8,662 
11,125 

325 

Actual 

$1,383,822 
49,944 
370,653 
4.152 

1,808,571 

632,976 
20,986 
380,485 

0 
1,079,025 46,655 1,034,447 

5,289,564 
235,608 
482,524 
131,938 

0 
6,550,136 6,139,634 

6,142,682 
596,142 

1,046,004 
711,410 

0 

5,622,479 
485,173 
929,465 
687,212 

0 

263,282 
40,352 
43,256 
63,612 

0 

5,031,585 
172,901 
598,639 
92,783 
876,647 

410,502 6,772,555 

520,203 
110,969 
116,539 
24,198 

0 
8,496,238 7,724,329 771,909 

15,046,374 

73 

5,374,410 
500,727 

1,206,709 
401,550 
373.116 

7,856,512 

13,863,963 1,182A 11 14.629.067 



 

CITY OF LAK E CItARLES, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Schedulo of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

EXPENDITURES (continued) _~_Budget 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services and charges 
Capital outlay 

PUBLIC W ORKS 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other services an d charges 
Capital outlay 

PLANNING 
Personal serv ices 
M aterials and supplies 
Other serv ices an d charges 
Capita~ outlay 

GENERAL SERVICES 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
Other serv ices and charges 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

246,688 
12,273 
26,254 
5.000 

4,645,156 
1,082,727 
3,479,629 
977,538 

10.185.050 

910,448 
4.8,860 
298,776 
2,560 

1,260,644 

992,505 
175,879 

1,238,527 
223,313 

__
2,6

_
3o,224 

s3z~484,zy9 

74 

Actual 

243,893 
11,511 
24,141 

0 
279,545 

4,535,916 
1,005,365 
3,298,555 
631.871 

9A71.707 

859,032 
40,144 
285,011 
2,559 

1.186,746 

974,764 
141,325 

1,166,497 
211,019 

2,493,605 

$3_ 0,2_37,241 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

2,795 
762 

2,113 
5.000 

Actual 

A-4 

195,573 
11,369 
17,480 
3.425 

10,670 227,847 

109,240 
77,362 
181,074 
345,667 
713,343 

51,416 
8,716 
13,765 

1 
73.898 

17,741 
34,554 
72,030 
12,294 
136,619 

. 
$2~2247,_035 

4,280,212 
914,830 

3,152,390 
569,100 

8,916,532 

841,019 
34,792 
264,013 
9_955 

1,149,779 

842,158 
91,186 

1,012,570 
60,845 

2,006,759 

_  $29fl 73,002 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIA NA 
General Fund 

Schedule of Operating Transfers In an d Out Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended  Septembe r 30, 1998 

Operating transfers in: 
Ten Year Sales Tax Fund 
Employee's Pay Sales Tax Fund 
Other 

Total operating transfer in 

Operating transfers (out) 
Special Revenue Fun d 
Pension Fund 

Capital Projects 
Enterprise 

Total operating trmlsfer (ou0 

A-5 

Budget
_ 

$6,348,000 
2,736,003 

0 

Actual 

$6,397,131 
2,709,402 

28,949 

Vtuiance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$49,131 
~6,601) 
28.949 

9,084,003 9,135,482 51,479 

(1,142,888) 
(1,511,358) 
(3,747,787) 
(796,067) 

(7,198,100) 

(1,017,536) 
(1,501,357) 
(3,747,787) 
(796,066) 

(7,062,746) 

125,352 
10,001 

0 
1 

135,354 

Actu al 

$5,911,755 
2,491,505 
150,000 

8,553,260 

(942,196) 
(70,000) 

(2,905,265) 
(990,211) 

(4,907,672) 

Net operating transfers in (out) $1,8885~903 _  
$2,072,736 $186~833 

_ _ ~ 88 

75 



C ITY O !i' LA K E C'IIA R I,ES, I,()IJlSIA NA 
G eneral Fund 

Chart of Revenues 
Fol Fiscal Year Ended Septembe~ 30, 1999 

R evenues 

Revenues 
Taxes 
Licenses and perm its 
lntergovernnm ntal 
Charges for sen, ices 
Fines and forl~ilures 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

14.7% 

1999 
A m ount 
$19,792,902 
4,190,415 
1,270,07 I 
1,150,828 
337,943 

1,869,866 

I~] I axes 
Licenses and 
permits 

II Intergovem menta 
II Charges for 

services 

[3 Fines and 
torfeitules 

E! M iscellaneous 

Percen{ 
of Total 

69.2 % 
14.7 
4 4 
4.0 
12 
6 5 



C IT Y O F LA K E C IIA I~I,ES, I,O U ISIA NA 
General Fund 

Chart of Expenditures 
For Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

Expenditures 
General government 
Finance 
Public safety 
Personnel 
Public works 
Planning 
General servk;es 

Total expenditures 

1999 
A m ount 
$i,862,6.s6 
1,079,025 
13,863,963 

279,545 
9,471,707 
1,186,746 
2,493,60_5

. 

77 

Percent 
of Total 

6.2 %  
3.6 
45.9 
0.9 
31.3 
3.9 
8.2 



SPECIAL 
REVENUE 
FUNDS 



SPEC IA L R EV EN U E FUN DS 

Drug Enforcem ent Fund. To account for receipt and subsequent expenditure of funds donated or 
transferred to the City for drug enforcem ent work by the Police Departm ent. Receipts from property 
seizures resulting from drug enforcement activity are recorded in this fund and dedicated for such 
activity as provided by law. 

W aste W ater. To account for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of sewer use charges, dedi- 
cated taxes, and other current charges dedicated for operation, m aintenance, and im provem ent of 
the City's sanitary sewerage system . 

Riverboat Gam ing Fund. Accounts for receipt and subsequent expenditure or transfer of revenue 
from casino riverboat adm ission taxes, developm ent contributions, and related City-owned parking 
facilities. 

Com m unity Developm ent Fund. To account for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of fed- 
era1 funds received from the Departm ent of Housing and Urban Development for housing and 
com m unity developm ent purposes, including related revenues which are restricted to such pur- 
poses by grant agreem ents. The prinipal revenue source accounted for within this fund is the Com - 
m unity Developm ent Block G rant Program . 

Grants and Donations Fund. Accounts for funds received and expended for various categorical 
grant program s, including law enhancem ent grants and sum m er food service program . Also ac- 
counts for donations received for restricted purposes or special program s not reported Jn other 
funds. 

Recreation. To account for the operation and m aintenance of recreational program s and facilities 
other than the Civic Center and G olf Course, and for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of 
dedicated taxes, user fees and other funds received for recreational serv ices. 

Ten Year Sales Tax Fund. To account for the receipt and distribution of proceeds from a one 
percent sales tax levy which com m enced in 1987 and has been reauthorized for a ten year period 
extending through 2006. Revenues from this tax are dedicated on a percentage basis for public 
safety purposes (20 percent), waste water or sanitary sewerage services and facilities (16 percent), 
recreation (8 percent), and certain types of capital improvements and Public W orks Department 
services (56 percent), and are distributed through interfuncl transfers to the respective funds and 
departm ental operating budgets from which expenditures are m ade for the purposes authorized. 

Central School Fund. Accounts for receipt and subsequent expenditure of funds for operation 
m aintenance and im provem ent of the Central School Arts and Hum anities Center. 

Em ployee Pay Sales Tax. To account for the receipt and distribution of revenue from a one 
quarter percent sales tax dedicated for City em ployee pay increases. This tax is authorized for a 
period of ten years beginning April 1, 1995, and is distributed through interfund transfers to those 
operating funds from which the related increases in personnel costs are paid. 

Facility Renewal Fund. Accounts for funds transferred from other sources to provide for long-term 
accum ulation of funds for future facility m aintenance and repair needs. 
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ASSETS 

CITY O F LA KE CHA R LES, LO UISIA NA 
Special Revenue Funds 
Com bining Balance Sheet 

September 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Totals for September 30, 1998 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for 
estimated uncollectible): 
Accounts 
Accrued interest receivable 
lntergovernm ental 
Due from other fim ds 
Prepaid item s 
Deferred notes receivable-rehabilitation loans 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Escrow 
Contracts payable 
Accru ed wages and benefits 
Deferred revenue-rehabilitation loans 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for prepaid item s 
Reserv ed for encumbrances 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Drug 
Enforcem ent 

$35,389 
0 

0 
0 
0 

32,826 
0 
0 

S~ Zl5 

$12,254 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

12,254 

0 
0 

0 
55,961 
55,961 

Total liabilities and fund balance $68,215 

79 

W aste 
W ater 

$448,764 
900,848 

145,873 
6,140 

0 
40,344 

192 
0 

$1,54_2~161 

$156,809 
5,310 

0 
0 

3,723 
0 

165,842 

192 
0 

305,369 
1,070,758 
1,376,319 

Riverboat 
G am ing

_ _  

$36,630 
0 

585,417 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

__  
$622,047 

$79,167 
200,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Com m unity 
Development 

_  __ 2S _?,~ 6 7 

0 
0 

99,486 
243,394 
342,880 

$0 
82,526 

0 
0 

181,135 
0 
0 

28,364 

$292,025 

$83,639 
12,665 
8,520 

104,901 
0 

28,364 
238,089 

0 
53,936 

0 
0 

53,936 

$1,542,1_61 $622,047 $292,025 



 

Central Em ployee's 
Grants & Ten Year School Pay Facility 
Donations Recreation Sales Tax Sales Tax Sales Tax Renewal 

$0 
236,446 

0 
0 

439,535 
24,811 

0 
0 

$68,998 
313,113 

0 
4,973 

0 
85,669 

170 
0 

$
.700~792~ $472,923 

$376,386 
24,130 

0 
0 
0 
0 

400,516 

0 
0 

255,006 
45,270 
300,276 

$101,563 
0 
0 
0 

7,418 
0 

108.981 

170 
0 

72,000 
291,772 
363.942 

$216,057 
0 

$30,941 
343,087 

2,736 
1,940 

0 
0 
0 
0 

$52,696 
0 

$216,057 $378,704 $52,696 

$0 
216,057 

0 
0 
0 
0 

216,057 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

$5,704 
155 

1,375 
0 
0 
0 

7,234 

0 
0 

0 
371,470 
371.470 

$709,792 $472.923 $216,057 $3 78,704 

$0 
52,696 

0 
0 
0 
0 

52,696 

0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

= :  $~ 2_49~_ 

$6,492 
2,868,275 

0 
45,270 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Totals 
1999 

$895,967 
4,744,295 

734,026 
58,323 
620,670 
183,650 

362 
28,364 

$629,265 
4,163.531 

733,041 
42,829 
393,881 
88,317 

738 
39,593 

$2,920,037 $7~ 265,657 $6,091~1195 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
2,920,037 
2.920.037 

$815,522 
511,013 
9,895 

104,901 
11,141 
28,364 

1,480,836 

362 
53,936 

731,861 
4,998,662 
5.784.821 

$495,647 
487,319 

1,425 
55,839 
11,110 
39,593 

1,090,933 

738 
134,921 

717,114 
4,147,489 
5,000,262 

$2,920,037 $~7 265,657 $6,091,195 



 

C ITY O F LA K E CHA R LES, LO U ISIA NA 
Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balance 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Fiscal Y ear Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
lntergovem mental 
Charges for services 
M iscellan eous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Current: 
Public safety 
Public works 
Plan ning an d development 
Comm unity serv ices 
Capital outlay 
Total expenditures 

D rug 
Enforcem ent 

$0 
32,281 

0 
61,430 
93,711 

232,277 
0 

0 
0 

3,352 
235,629 

W aste 
W ater 

$0 
0 

1,867,738 
47,561 

1,915,299 

o 
2,945,052 

0 
0 

68,064 
3,013,116 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures (141 ~91__8_) _ (1,097,817) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tran sfers out 

Total other finan cing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues an d 
oth er sources over expenditures 

Fund balan ce at beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer out 

Fund bal ance at end of year 

150,000 
0 

150,000 

8,082 

47,879 

0 

2,271,246 

(1,100,000) 
1,171,246 

73,429 

1,302,890 

0 

Riverboat 
Gaming 

$5,787,909 
0 
0 

711,083 

Com m unity 
Developm ent 

$0 
2,455,451 

0 
21,557 

6,498,992 2,477,008 

0 
0 

0 
180,374 

0 
180,374 

6,318,618 

0 

(5,415,000) 
(sA15,00p) 

903,618 

339,262 

(900,000) 

0 
0 

547,396 
0 

2,010,597 
2,557,993 

(80,985) 

0 

0 
0 

(80,985) 

134,921 

0 

$55,961 $1,376
_
319 $342,880 $53,936 



G rants & 
Donations Recreation 

$o 
1,387,998 

o 

7,082 
1,395,080 

512,479 
0 
o 

573,518 
424,137 

1,51o,134 

$565,093 
0 

97,780 
47,238 
710,111 

Ten Year 
Sales Tax 

$13,312,712 
0 
0 

14,643 
13,327,355 

0 

0 
0 

2,305,776 
240,465 

2,546,241 

(115,054) (1,836,130) 

202,793 1,870,196 
0 

202,793 

87,739 

212,537 

0 

0 
1,870,196 

34,066 

329,876 

0 

$300,276 
_ 
$363,942 

Central 
School 

Sales Tax  

$0 
0 

106,000 
17,810 
123,810 

0 
0 
o 

80,722 
0 

80,722 

B-2 

Em ployee's 
Pay Facility 

Sales Tax  Renewal 

$3,270,504 
0 
0 

3,601 
3,274,105 

$0 
0 
0 

117,091 
117,091 

13,327,355 43,088 3,274,105 117,091 

0 

(13,327,355) 
(13,327,355) 

0 

(1,569) 
(1,569) 

41,519 

329,951 

0 

$371,470 

0 

(3,274,105) 
(3,274,105) 

82 

500,000 
0 

500,000 

Totals 
1999 

$22,936,218 
3,875,730 
2,071,518 
1,049,096 

29,932,562 

744,756 
2,945,052 
547,396 

3,140,390 
2,746,615 
10,124,209 

19,808,353 

4,994,235 

(23,118,029) 
08,123,794) 

$21,248,433 
3,113,948 
2,059,667 
682,871 

27,104,919 

886,013 
3,131,452 
514,388 

2,756,989 
2,111,418 
9,400,260 

17,704,659 

4,669,101 

(20,630,719) 
(15,961,618) 

0 617,091 1,684,559 1,743,041 

0 2,302,946 5,000,262 4,657,221 

0 0 

$2,920,037 

(900,000) (1,400,000) 

_
$5

., _7_8_4,8 21 $5,000,262 



Cash 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

CITY OF LAKE CI IARLES, LOUISIANA 
Drug Enforcem ent Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

l.iabilities: 
Accounts payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Undesignated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

B-3 

83 

$35,389 
32,826 

1998 

$57,530 
929 

$68e2J5 $58~459 

$12,254 

12,254 

$10,580 

10,580 

55,961 47,879 

$68~15 $58~59 



 

C ITY O F LA K E C H A R LES, LO U ISIA N A 
Drug Enforcem ent Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce 
Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
lntergovernm ental - Drug forfeitures 
Seizures an d M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Other serv ices and charges 
M aterials and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Budget 

$0 
50.600 
50,600 

209,023 
18,747 
31,950 
3,352

_  

263,072 

Actu al 

$32,281 
61.430 
93,711 

196,838 
18,316 
17,123 
3.352 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$32,281 
10.830 
43.111 

12,185 
431 

14,827 
0 

1998 

Actual 

$0 
55,657 
55,657 

187,669 
28,257 

25,310 
235,629 27,443 241,236 

Excess (deficiency) of rev over exp (212,472) (141,918) 70,554 ( 185,579) 

Other financing sources 
Operating tran sfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and 
other sources over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

__  
212,472 

0 

47.879 

150,000 

8,082 

47,879 

(62,472) 192,028 

8,082 

0 

$4~879 $55,961 ~ 082 

84 

6,449 

41,430 

$4 78,8779 



CITY O F LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
W aste W ater Fund 

Com parative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts receivable (net of allowances for estimated uncollectible) 
Accrued  interest receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

I,IABII,ITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued wages and benefits 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for prepaid item s 
Unreserved: 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

85 

1999 

$448,764 
900,848 
145,873 
6,140 
40,344 

192 

B-5 

$386,839 
908,664 
147,042 
7,076 
167 
250 

$156,809 
5,310 
3,723 

$135,332 
7,357 
4.459 

165,842 147,148 

192 

305,369 
1.070.758 

250 

442,145 
860.4 95 

1,376,319 1,302,890 

__ _ _ $1,542,161 $1,459~038 



 

CITY OF LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
W aste W ater Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Charges for services 
M iscellaneous 

Tota l revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal services 
Contractual an d operational 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Budget 

$1,834,000 
46,000 

1,880,000 

1,640,205 
1,683,740 
154,433 

3,478,37
_
8
_  

Actu al 

$1,867,738 
47,561 

1,915,299 

1,542,546 
1,402,506 
68.064 

3.013.116 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$33,738 
1,561 
35,299 

97,659 
281,234 
86,369 
465,262 

Actual 

$1,892,044 
61,573 

1,953,617 

1,498,556 
1,535,273 

97,623 
3.131.452 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev over exp (1,598,378) (1,097,817) 500,561 (1,177,835) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

2,256,233 
(1,100,000) 
1,156,233 

2,271,246 

(1,1oo,ooo) 
1,171,246 

15,013 
0 

15.013 

2,101,692 

(1,125,ooo) 
976.692 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and 
other sources over exp (442,145) 73,429 515,574 (201,143) 

Fund balance at beginning of year 1,302,890 1,302,890 (0) 1,504,033 

Fund balance at end of year $860,745 $1,376,319 $515r574 

86 

$1,302,890 



CITY OF LAKE CHAR LES, LOUISIANA 
Riverboat G am ing Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts receivable 
Accru ed interest receivable 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved-designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Unreserved-undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

87 

$36,630 
0 

585,417 
0 

1{-7 

$31,007 
250,075 
585,416 
6.930 

$622,1)47 
. 
$873,428 

$79,167 
200.000 

279,167 

99,486 
243,394 

342,880 

$622,047 

$79,166 
455.000 

534,166 

11,486 
327.776 

339,262 

$873,428 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Riverboat G am ing Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce 
Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Other services and charges 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over expenditur es 

Other finan eing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers out 

Total other finan cing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and 
oth er sources over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Residual equity Uansfer out 

Fund balance at end of year 

Budget 

$5,787,909 
723.714 

6,5
_
1
_ _
1,623 

204,200 
204,200 

6,307,423 

(5,4j),oo9  
(54)A,oo oD 

892,423 

339,262 

Actu al 

$5,787,909 
711.083 

6,498,992 

180,374 
180,374 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

B-8 

Actual 

$0 $5,352,200 
(12,631) 
(12,631) 

23,826 
23,826 

218,897 
5,571,097 

187,692 
187,692 

6,318,618 11,195 5,383,405 

(5,415,000) 
__ _ (5,415,ooo) 

903,618 

339,262. 

(900,000) (900,000) 

$33Jj685 $3422880 

0 

11,195 

0 

0 

$11.195 

(3,955,000) 
(3,955,000) 

1,428,405 

310,857 

(1,400,000) 

$339~262 



CITY O F LA K E CHA RLES, LO U ISIA NA 
Com m unity Developm ent Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other govermnental agencies 
Deferred notes receivable-rehabilitation loan s 
Prepaid items 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Escrow 
Contracts payable 
De ferred revenue-rehabilitation loan s 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for prepaid items 
Reserved for encum brances 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

1999 1998 

$0 
82,526 

0 
0 

181,135 
28,364 

0 

B-9 

$0 
130,558 

0 
0 

115,680 
39,593 

0 

$292,025 $285,831 

$83,639 
12,665 
8,520 

104,901 
28,364 

238,089 

0 
53,936 

$42,198 
13,280 

0 
55,839 
39,593 

150.910 

0 
134,921 

53.936 134.921 

$292~025 $2850831 



 

CITY OF LA K E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Com m unity Developm ent Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
W ifla Comparative Actual Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Intergovernm ental: 
Gran ts - Community I')evelopment 
Gr ants - Housing Programs 
Program incom e 
M iscellan eous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Personal services 
Contract and operational 
M aterial an d supplies 
Special current 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of rev an d 
other sources over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Bud~,et 

$4,419,898 
558,592 
9,000 
5,000 

4,992,490 

64,685 
49,641 
1,541 

604,530 
4,270,798 
4,991,195 

1,295 

134.921 

Fund balance at end of ),ear $136~16 

Actu al 

$2,065,212 
390,239 
12,179 
9,378 

2,477,008 

64,681 
49,636 
1,539 

431,540 
2,010,597 
2,557,993 

(80,985) 

134,921 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

($2,354,686) 
(168,353) 

3,179 
4.378 

Actual 

$1,750,437 
385,012 
10,700 
9,114 

(2,515,482) 2,155,263 

4 
5 

2 
172,990 

2,260,201 
2,433,202 

49,642 
41,847 

725 
422,174 

1,709,340 
2,223,728 

(82,280) (68,465) 

0 203,386 

$53,936 
__ _  ~($82e280) $134,921 



CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
G rants &  Donations Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Due from other govern m ental agencies 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

l,iabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Due to oth er funds 

Total Liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved-designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Unreserved-undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

B 

$0 
236,446 
439,535 
24.811 

$0 
0 

278,201 
77.913 

$376,386 $133,987 
24,130 9,590 

400,516 143,577 

255,006 
45,270 

300,276 

175,136 
37.401 

212,537 

$700,792 $356~114 



 

CITY O F LAK E CtlA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
G rants & Donations Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
lntergovem mental: 
Shared gran ts: 
Fed eral 
State 
Local 

M iscellaneous 
Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current: 
Public safety 
Com mun ity selwices 
Capital outlay 

Total expe nditures 

Budget
_ _  

$1,188,305 
826,643 

0 

3,000 

Ac~ al 

$569,948 
807,993 
10,057 
7.082 

2,017,948 1,395,080 

928,755 
706,176 
929,527 

2,564z458
_  

512,479 
573,518 
424,137 

1,510,134 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (546,510)_ _  (115,054) 

V arian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

($618,357) 
(18,650) 
10,057 
4,082 

(622,868) 

416,276 
132,658 
505,390 

1,054,324 

B-12 

Actu al 

$380,657 
587,161 
10,681 
5,397 

983,896 

644,777 
338,694 
189,554 
173.025 

431,456 (189,129) 

Other financing source(uses): 
Operating transfers in 339,022 202,793 

. (136,229) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev an d 
other sources over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

(207,488) 

212,537 

92 

87,739 

212,537 

$300,276 

295,227 

0 

$295,
_
227

=  

180,089 

(9,040) 

221,577 

$212,537 



CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Recreation Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts receivable - accrued interest 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid item s 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCF 

Liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Du e to oth er funds 
Accru ed wages and benefits 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance 
Reserved for prepaid item s 
Unreserved : 
Designated  for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

B-13 

93 

1999 1998 

$68,998 
313,113 
4,973 
85,669 

170 

$88,237 
328,625 

256 
64 
339 

$472,9
.
23

_  _  __ _
$51_ 17.521 

$101,563 
0 

7.418 
108,981 

170 

72,000 
291.772 

363,942 

$79,890 
1,104 
6,651 
87.(~ 5 

339 

75,000 
254,537 

329,876 

$472,923 $4 17,521 



 

CITY OF LAK E CtlARLES, LOUISIANA 
Recreation Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balance 

Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual 
Fiscal year Ended September 30, 1999 

With Comparaiive Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Charges for services 
M isce llaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Personal service s 
Contractual and operational 

M aterials and supplies 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

1999 

Bud~S~  

$565200 
79,700 
34,390 
679,290 

1,419,927 
777,743 
301,759 
260.484 

2,759,913 

Actoal 

$565,093 
97,780 
47,238 
710.111 

1,360,312 
711,346 
234,118 
240,465 

2.546,241 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev over exp (2,080,623) (1,836,130) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 

Total other finan cing sources (uses) 
1.862.895 
1.862.895 

1.870,196 
1.870,196 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Un favora_ble) 

($~o7) 
18,080 
12,848 
30.821 

59,615 
66,397 
67,641 
20.019 
213.672 

B.14 

Actual 

$562,255 
86,697 
120,283 
769,238 

1,349,768 
601,417 
204,216 
212,524 

2,367,925 

244,493 (1,598,687) 

7,301 
7.301 

1,695,292 

__
1,695,292 

Excess (deficiency) of rev an d 
other sources over exp (217,728) 34,066 251,794 96,605 

Fund balance at beginning of ),ear 

Fund balance at end of year 

329.876 329,876 

$1122148
=  

$363,942 

94 

$251,794_ 

233,271 



CITY OF LAK E CHA R LES, LO UISIA NA 
Ten Year Sales Tax Fund 
Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash 

Total A ssets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

95 

B-15 

$216,057 $798 

$216,057 $798 

$216,057 $798 

216,057 798 

0 0 

$216,057 $798 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Ten Year Sales Tax Fund 

Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce 

Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ilJ~ Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

~evenu~  
Taxes 
M iscellan eous 

Tota l revenues 

Expenditures 

Budget 

$13,200,000 
25,000 

13,225,000 

Actual 

$13,312,712 
14,643 

13,327,355 

Vmianee 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$112,712 
(10,357) 
102,355 

0 0 0 

B-I6 

1998 

Actual 

$12,282,721 
33,434 

12,316,155 

0 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 13,225,000 13,327,355 102,355 12
,316,155 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers out (13,225,000) (13,327,355) (102,355) (12,316,155) 

Excess (deficiency) of rev and 
other sources over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 



Cash 
Investm ents 
Accounts receivable 
Acc rued interest receivable 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid item s 

Total assets 

C ITY O F LA K E C HA RL ES, LO U ISIA N A 
Central School Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Aecounts payable 
Due to oth er funds 
Escrow 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for prepaid item s 
Unreserved : 
Designated for subsequent year's expenditures 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

97 

$30,941 
343,087 
2,736 
1,940 

0 
0 

B-l? 

1998 

$52,037 
281,102 

583 
2,755 
9,244 
149 

$378,704 $345,870 

$5,704 
$155 
1,375 

$14,494 
$0 

1,425 

7,234 15,919 

0 

0 
371.470 

149 

13,347 
316.455 

371,470 329,951 

$378,704 $345~870 



 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Central School Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 
Budget (GAAP Basis) an d Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Actu al Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended  September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Charge for services 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

P.-18 

Expenditures : 
M aterials an d supplies 
Other services and charges  

Total expenditures 

$95,000 
15,500 
110,500 

9,100 
99.831 

Actual 

$106,000 
17.810 
123,810 

5,622 
75.100 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$11,000 
2,310 
13,310 

3,478 
24.731 

108,931 80,722 28,209 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 1,569 43.088 

Other financing source(uses): 
Operating transfers out (1,569) (1,569) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev an d 
oth er sources over exp 0 41,519 

Fund balance at beginning of year 329,951 329,951 

Fund balance at end of year $329~9
_
51

_  
$371,470 

41,519 

0 

41,519 

0 

$41,519 

Actual 

$80,926 
25,858 
106.784 

7,151 
68,051 
75,202 

31,582 

(175,000) 

(143,418) 

_ ~ 47~ 36_9_  

$329~95 1 



Total assets 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Em ployee's Pay Sales Tax Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

l,iabilities: 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

1999 

13-19 

$52,696 

$52,696 

$52,696 

$190 

$190 

$190 

52,696 190 

0 

0 

0 

0 

$190 



 

CITY O F LA K E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Em ployee's Pay Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balan ce 
Budget(GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Actual Am ounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Interest on investrnent.s 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 

1999 

Budget
_ _ __  

$3,300,000 
6,250 

3,306,250 

Actual 

$3,270,504 
3,601 

_ _ 
3,274,105 

0 

Varian ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Actual 

($29,496) 
(2,649) 
(32,145) 

0 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 3,306,250 3,274,105 (32,145) 

Other financing sources(uses): 
Operating tran sfers out (3,306,250) (3,274,105) 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and 
oth er sources over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

0 

0 

I00 

0 

0 

32.145 

0 

0 

$3,051,254 
8,310 

3,059,564 

0 

3.059.564 

(3,059,564) 

0 

0 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Facility Renewal Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Fund Balance: Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

B-2 

101 

$6,492 
2,868,275 

45,270 

1998 

$12,627 
2,264,507 

25,812 

$2~92~ 37 $2,302,946 

$2,920,037 $2,302,946 

2,920,037 2,302,946 

$2,920,0.37 $2,302~46 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO U ISIA NA 
Facility Renewal Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce 
Budget(GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Revenues: 
Interest on investm ents 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Excess of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources 
Operating tran sfers in 

Excess (deficiency) ofrev and 
other sources over exp 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

1999 

B~
_
d~

_
et

_ . 

$133.000 
133,000 

Actual 

$117.091 
117.091 

0 0 

133,000 117,091 

500,000 500,000 

633,000 

2,302,946 

617,091 

2,302,946 

$2,935,946 . $2 9~20,037 

102 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Un~vorablc) 

($15,909) 
(15:

_70__9) 

0 

(15,909) 

0 

(15,909) 

0 

B-22 

Actual 

$133,648 
133,648 

133.648 

500,000 

633,648 

1,669,298 

($~ 909) _ ~  
$2,302,946 



DEBT SERVICE 
FUNDS 



DEBT SERV IC E FUN DS 

The Debt Service Fund accounts for the paym ent of interest and principal on all general 
obligation debt and accounts for the repaym ent of special assessm ent debt and the rev- 
hue provided through special assessm ent taxes. 

104 



C ITY O F LA K E C H A R LES, LO U ISIA N A 
Debt Service Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 

Receivables (net allowances for estimated uncollectibles) 
Accrued interest receivable 
Special assessments receivable-current 
Special assessments rev ivable-delinquent 
Special assessm ents receivable-deferred 
lntcrest receivable - special assessments 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Due to other funds 
Escrow deposits 
Deferred revenues 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for debt service 
Reserv ed for special assessments debt service 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities an d fund balan ce 

10,5 

$273,839 
2,332,454 

0 
23,997 
9,930 
65,456 
507,228 
61,071 
25.000 

_ _  s3,~9s_~ s 

$141,557 
188,643 
27,004 
507,228 

864,432 

1,481,954 
952,589

_  

2,434,543 

1998 

$226,977 
1,999,721 

22,210 
12,904 
75,406 
615,137 
71,018 

0 

$3,023~ 373 

$99,030 
40 

29,234 
615,137 

743.441 

1,361,695 
918,237 

2,279,932 

$3~298~975 $3~023,373 



 

CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO U ISIA NA 
Debt Service Fund 

Comparative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balan ce 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Revenues: 
Taxes 
Intergovem m ental: 2% Fire Insuran ce Tax 
Special assessments 
Interest on investm ents 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Refunding bond issuan ce costs 

Total expenditur es 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfer in 

Op erating transfer out 
Proceeds of refunding bonds 
Paym ent to refund obligation 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

$0 
135,241 
124,949 
113.779 
373.969 

1,085,235 
606,531 

0 

1.691.766 

c-2 

1998 

$258 
126,883 
69,470 
109.614 
306,225 

163,5 
180,7 
350,4 
694.7 

08 
71 
72 
51 

(1,317,797) . (388,526) 

1,501,357 

(28,949) 
0 
0 

1,472,408 

70,000 

(156,141) 
12,655,000 

(12,304,528) 
264,331 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues an d other sources over expenditures 154,611 (124,195) 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Fund balance at end of year 

106 

2,279,932 2,404,127 

$2,434,543 $2,279,932 



 

CAPffAL 
PROJECTS 
FUNDS 



CAPITAL PRO JECTS FUND 

The Capital Projects Fund accounts for financial resourses used by the City for the acqui- 
sition or construction of major capital facilities, excluding those financed through Enter- 
prise Funds. 

108 



CITY OF LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Capital Projects Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash 
Receivable: 
Accounts 
Intergovernm ental 
Investm ents 
Accrued interest receivable 
Due from other fim ds 

Total assets 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Contracts payable 
Due to other funds 
Escrow 
Deferred revenue 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Reserved for encumbrances 
Unreserved: 

De signated for capilal projects 
Undesignated 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 
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1999 

$648,533 $662,470 

613,910 
107,551 

24,164,024 
291,799 
894,283 

646,116 
5,291 

23,941.256 
217,392 
647,489 

._  
$26,720~ !00 

_ _ _  
$26.1120.014 

$457,620 
590,912 

0 
158,254 
613,910 

1.820.696 

$606,344 
332,410 

0 

633,302 

1,572,O56 

6,558,167 6,899,328 

18,931,236 

(590,000) 

24,899,403 

$26.720.100 

17,575,074 
73,556 

24,547,958 

$26,120,014 



 

CITY OF LAKE CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Capital Projects Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Chan ges in Fund Balance 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 an d 1998 

Revenues: 
Interest on investm ents 
lntergovem m cntal 
M iscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 

Capital projects 

Excess (deficiency) ofrevenn es over expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 

Fund balance at beginning of year 

Residual equity transfer out 

Fund balance at end of year 
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1999 1998 

$1,143,188 
1,241,216 
995.146 

$1,296,003 
560,231 
890,000 

3,379,550 2,746,234 

16,175,220 11,751,321 

(12,795,67_ _0.) __ _  (9,005,087) 

15~16,015 
(1,768,900) 
13.447.115 

11,108,789 
0 

11,108,789 

651,445 2,103,702 

24,547,958 23,294,256 

(300,000) (850,000) 

$24,89p,4403 $24,s47,gs~ 



INTERNAL 
SERVICE 
FUNDS 



INTERNA L SERVIC E FU N DS 

The Risk Managem ent Fund includes coverage for general liability, auto liability and worker's 
com pensation. This fund is used to account for the financing of services provided by the 
risk-m anagem ent division to other departm ents of the City. 

The Vehicle Replacem ent Fund provides for replacem ent costs for vehicles used by the 
m unicipality, q-his fund is used to account for the cost of services relating to the purchase 
and replacem ent of City vehicles. 

The Em ployee Insurance Fund provides a self-insurance program for em ployee health 
benefits. This tund is used to account for the financing of services provided to other de- 
partm ents of the City. 
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CITY OF LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Internal Service Funds 
Com bining Balance Sheet 

Septem ber 30, 1999 
W ith Comparative Totals for September 30, 1998 

ASSETS 

Currant assets: 
Cash 
Investm ents 
Receivables: 
Accounts 
Ace m ed  intems~ 
Due from oth er funds 
Prepaid expenses 

Total current assets 

Fixed assets (at exist) 
Office  equipm ent 
Vehicles 

Less accum ulated depreciation 
Net fixed as sets 
Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

Curlent liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Due to oth er funds 
Accru ed insurance claim s 
Incurred-not reported claim s 
Total current liab ilities 

Risk Vehicle Em ployee 

M anagement Replacement Insurance 

$343,354 
12,582,671 

55,084 
161,469 

0 

393,333 
13,535,911 

56,249 
0 

56,249 
44,709 
11,540 

$13,547,451 

$9,547 
947 

6,276,862 
150,000 

$102,223 
204,046 

0 
383 
72 
0 

306,724 

0 
1,222,751 
1,222,751 
633,626 
589,125 

$18,371 
0 
0 
0 

$367,763 
2,323,926 

473 
19,746 

0 
0 

2,711,908 

0 

_ _
s
_2~71711,9os 

$5,892 
0 

450,000 
100,000 

6,437,356 18,371 555,892 

Long-term liab ilities: 
Ace m ed wages and benefits 40,948 0 
Accrued insurance  claim s- 
noneurrent 

Total long-term  liab ilities 
Total liab ilities 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital-m mlicipality 
Retained eam ings: 
Reserved-insuran ce claim s 
Unreserved 
Total retained earnings 
Total fund equity 
Total liabilities and 
fund equity 

915,722 
956,670 

7,394,026 

0 

0 
18,371 555,892 

Totals 

$813,340 
15,110,643 

55,557 
181,598 

72 
393,333 

$769,649 
15,828,662 

2,570 
160,777 

0 
393,333 

16,554,543 17,154,991 

56,249 
1,222,751 
1,279,000 
678,335 
600,665 

54,899 
1,157,755 
1,212,654 
726,339 
486,315 

$17,155,208 $17,~ 3~  

$33,810 
947 

6,726,862 
250,000 

7,011,619 

$83,046 
61 

6,414,613 
250,000 

6,747,720 

40,948 39,200 

915L722 
956,670 

978,933 
1,018,133 

7,968,289 7,765,853 

710 375,000 0 375,710 375,710 

2,603,067 
3,549,648 
6,152,715 

0 
502,478 
502,478 

0 
2,156,016 
2,156,016 

6,153,425 877,478 2,156,016 

$13,547,451 

2,603,067 
6,208,142 
8,811,209 
9,186,919 

3,205,449 
6,294,294 
9,499,743 
9,875,453 

_
~

_
9
_
5
_ L84_

9
-  _

$
_2~7711~908 $17,155,208- _ $17,641,306 
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CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Internal Service Funds 

Com bining Statem ent of Reven ues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Y ear Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for Fiscal Y ear Ended Septem ber 30, 1998 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Subrogation 
Total operating reven ues 

O perating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
General and administration 
Depreciation 
Claims an d losses paid 
Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

N onoperating revenues: 
Interest 
Oth er 
Total nonoperating revenues 

N et incom e 

Risk 
M anagem ent 

$1,424,889 
65,913 

1,490,802 

301,186 
4,673 

801,786 
6,571 

1,735,910 
2,850,126 

Vehicle 
Replacem ent 

$226,050 
0 

226,050 

0 
0 
0 

168,273 
0 

Em ployee 
Insurance 

$2,699,896 
0 

2,699,896 

0 
0 

480,950 
0 

2,292,269 

Total s 

$4,350,835 
65,913 

4,416,748 

301,186 
4,673 

1,282,736 
174,844 

4,028,179 

1998 

$5,382,813 
64,208 

5,447,021 

298,612 
4,304 

903,614 
201,648 

5.911.762 
168,273 2,773,219 5,791,618 7,319,940 

(1,359,324) 57,777 

560,134 
0 

13,224 
0 

560,134 13,224 

(73,323) (1,374,870) (1,872,919) 

112,978 
0 

686,336 
0 

1,095,279 

(6,934) 
112,978 686,336 1,088,345 

(799,190) 71,001 39,655 (688,534) (784,574) 

Retained eam ings ~ b~ inning 
ofyear 6,951,905 431,477 2,116,361 9,499,743 

Retained earnings at end of year $6,152~715 $502~78 
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$2,156,016 $8,811,209 

10,284,317 

$9,499,743 



 

CITY OF LAK E CH ARLES, LO U ISIANA 
Internal Service Fund 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Com parative Totals for the Fiseal Year ended Septem ber 30,1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Adjustm ents to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds - 
(Increase) decrease in interfund charge vehicle use 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
lacrease (decrease) in accrued insurance claims 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages an d benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

(:ash flows from capital and related financial activities: 
Capita l expenditures 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financial activities 

(:ash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash mid cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Schedule of Noncash Activitv 

Risk 

_ 
M anag ement 

($1,359,324) 

6,571 

(54,429) 
0 

0 

(23,376) 
249,038 

1,748 
179,552 

(1,179,772) 

(1,350) 
(1,350) 

(10,454,944) 
11,020,145 
638.570 

1,203,771 

22,649 

320,705 

$343~54 

Assets transferred costs $222,848 and had accumulated depreciation of $222,848. Net loss equaled $0 
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Vehicle 
Rep lacem ent 

Em ployee 
Insurance 

$57,777 ($73,323) 

168,273 

0 
0 

(72) 
18,371 

0 
0 

186,572 

244,349 

(287,844) 
(287,844) 

(21o,818) 
260,404 
13,579 
63_165 

19,670 

82,553 

$102~23 

Totals 

($1,374,870) ($1,872,919) 

0 174,844 201,648 

1,442 
0 

0 

(43,345) 
0 
0 

(41,903) 

(A 15,? 2j ) 

0 
0 

(1,806,172) 
1,806,596 
116.174 
116,598

_ 

1,372 

3
_
66,391 

$367~ 763 

(52,987) 
0 

(72) 
(48,350) 
249,038 
1,748 

324,221 

(1,050,649) 

(289,194) 
(289,194) 

(12,471,934) 
13,087,145 
768,323 

1,383,534 

43,691 

769,649 

$813,340 
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7,133 

(393,302) 

62,892 
47,112 

2,647,910 
9.401 

2,582,794 

709.875 

(97,522) 
(97,522) 

(14,600,488) 
12,992,286 
973,962 
(634,240) 

(21,887) 

791,536 

$769,649 

E-3 



 

CITY OF LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
Risk M anagem ent Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained F.arnings 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 an d 1998 

Operatingrevrn .es: 
Chmgesforservices 
Subrogation 
Tota l operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
General an d adm inistration 
Depreciation 
Claim s and losses paid 
Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest revenue 
Other 
Total nonoperating revenues 

Net income (loss) 

Retained earnings at beginning of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 
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$1,424,889 
65.913 

1,49(I,802 

301,186 
4,673 

801,786 
6,571 

1,735,910 
2,850,126 

$2,459,528 
64,208 

2,523,736 

298,612 
4,304 

432,277 
8,312 

4.097.152 
4,840,657 

(1,359,324) (2,316,921) 

560,134 
0 

560.134 

959,453 
0 

959,453 

(799,190) (1,357,468) 

6.951.905 8,309,373 

_  
$6,152,715 

_ _ $6,951~05 



CITY OF LAKE CHA RLES, LOUISIA NA 
Risk M anagem ent Internal Service Fund 
Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 

Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Chan ges in assets an d liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued insuran ce claims 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages an d benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided hy (used for) operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related finan cial activities 
Capital expenditures 

1"-5 

(',ash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investment sec urities 
Proceeds from sale an d m aturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used for) operating activities 

Net increase (deczease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 
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($1,359,324) ($2,316,921) 

6,571 8,312 

(54,429) 
0 

(23,376) 
249,038 
1.74g 

179,552 

9,048 

(393,302) 
3,209 

2,647,910 
9,401 

2,284,578 

(1,179,772) (32,343) 

(1,350) 0,785) 

(10~54,944) 
11,020,145 

638,570 
1,203,771 

(12~59,036) 
11,521,218 

831,267 
93.449 

22,649 59,321 

320,705 261,384 

$343,354 $320~05 



Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

O perating expenses 
Depreciation 

Operating income 

CITY O F LA KE C H A RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Vehicle Replacem ent Internal Service Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expe nses, and Chan ges in Retained F~arnings 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 an d 1998 

Nonope rating revenues (expenses): 
Interest 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Net income (loss) 

Reta ined earnings at beginning of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 
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E-6 

$226,050 $255,305 

168273 

57,777 

13,224 
0 

13,224 

71,001 

431,477 

$5oz4,47~8 

193.336 

61,969 

10,167 

(6,934) 
3,233 

65,202 

366,275 

$431,477 



CITY OF LA K E CH ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Vehicle Replacem ent Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

('ash flows from operating activities 
Operating incom e 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in interfund charge for vehicle usage 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Total adjustm ents 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financial activities 
Capital expenditures 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and 
related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale an d m aturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used foO investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash an d cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Schedule ofNoneash Activit~ 

1999 1998 

$57,777 

]!-7 

$61,969 

168,273 193,336 

(72) 
18,371 
186,572 

62,892 

256,228 

244,349 318,197 

(287,844) (95,737) 

(287,844) (95,737) 

(210,818) 
260,404 
13,579 
63,165 

19,670 

82,553 

(253,818) 
50,000 
10,270 

(193,548) 

28,912 

53,641 

$102~223 $82~53 

Assets transferred cost $222,848 an d had accumulated depreciation of $222,848. Net loss equaled $0 
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CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LOUISIANA 
Em ployee Insurance Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 an d 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 

O perating expenses: 
General and administration 
Claim s an d losses paid 
Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest revenue 

Net income 

Retained earnings at begirming of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 
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$2,699,896 

480,950 
2,292,269 
2,773,219 

(73,323) 

s
_2,667,~s? 

471,337 
1,814,610 
2,285,947 

382,033 

112,978 125,659 

39,655 507,692 

2,116,361 1,608,669 

_  $2~156~016 $2~116j361 



C ITY O F LA K E C IIA R LES, LO U ISIA N A 
Em ployee Insurance Internal Service Fund 

Comparative Statem ent of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Operating income (loss) 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used  for) ope rating activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceed s from sale of m aturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used for) operating activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 
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($73,323) 

1,442 

(43,345) 
(41,903) 

(115,226) 

(1,806,172) 
1,806,596 
116.174 

1:-9 

$382.033 

(1,915) 
43,903 
41,988 

424,021 

(2,087,634) 
1,421,068 
132,425 

116,598 (534,141) 

1,372 (110,120) 

366,391 476,511 

$367,763 y~66~91 



ENTERPRISE 
FUNDS 



ENTER PR ISE FU NDS 

Enterprise Funds are used to account for the acquisition, operation and m aintenance of 
governm ental facilities and services which are entirely or predom inately self-supporting 
by user charges. The operations of Enterprise Funds are accounted for in such a m an- 
ner as to show a profit or loss sim ilar to com parable private enterprise. 

The following activities of the city are reported in this section: Civic Center 
Golf Course 
Public Transit 
W ater Utility 
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C ITY O F LA K E C H A RL ES, LO UISIA NA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for Septem ber 30, 1998 

ASSETS 

Current assets: 
Cash 
Accounts receivable (net of allowance for uncollectible) 
Accrued interest receivable 
Investm ents 
Due from other governm ental agencies 
Due from oth er funds 
Inventories 
Prepaid item s 

Tota l current assets 

Restricted assets: 
Custom er deposits 

Total restricted assets 

Property, plant and equipm ent: 
Land 
Buses 
Buildings and structures 
Im provem ents 
Construction in Progress 
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Net property , plant and equipm ent 

Total assets 
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Civic 
Center 

$341,350 
59,339 
2,034 

956,809 
0 

330,711 
48.021 
1,886 

1,740,150 

0 
0 

0 
0 

19,035,193 
4,824,067 
254,543 

3.027.624 
27,141,427 
14,222,204 
12,919,223 

$1_4~659,373 



 

Golf 
Course 

$201,463 
0 

1,680 
244,914 

0 
667 

39,220 
17 

Public 
Transit 

$82,027 
2,341 

0 
0 

251,306 
558 
0 
l 

487,961 336,233 

0 
0 

1,065,698 
0 

589,262 
36,790 

0 
497,640 

2,189,390 
710.497 

1,478,893 

0 
0 

0 
1,210,158 

0 
0 
0 

41,986 
1,252,144 
1,003,801 
248,343 

$584,576 

W ater 
Utility 

$455,621 
477,704 
53,493 

3,541,993 
581,876 
3,385 

119,373 
3.068 

5,236,513 

275.885 
275.885 

231,985 
0 

577,212 
41,094,444 
2,124,693 
1,871,654 

45,899,988 
12,670,519 
33,229,469 

$38,741t867
=  
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Totals 

$1,080,461 
539,384 
57,207 

4,743,716 
833,182 
335,321 
206,614 
4.972 

7,800,857 

275,885 
275.885 

1,297,683 
1,210,158 

20,201,667 
45,955,301 
2,379,236 
5,438,904 
76,482,949 
28,607,021 
47,875,928 

_  $55,952,67_  
0 

1998 

$772,054 
468,725 
35,409 

4,941,802 
35,763 
63,825 
221,350 
5,557 

6,544,485 

260,860 
260.860 

1,297,683 
1,238,371 
18,932,713 
45,709,629 

746,813 
4,904,556 
72,829,765 
26,608,083 
46,221,682 

: : ss~ p27_,027  

(continued on next page) 

1.'- 



Current liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Contracts payable 
Escrow 
Due to other funds 

Total current liabilities 

CITY O F LAKE C H ARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for September 30, 1998 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets: 
Customer deposits payable 

Total current liabilities payable fi'om restricted assets 

Long-term liabilities: 
Accrued wages an d benefits payable 

Total long-term  liabilities 

Fund equity: 
Contributed capital: 
M unicipality 
Sta te govem m ent 
Federal governm ent 
Customers and developers mid others 
Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings (deficit): 
Unreserved 
Total retained earn ings 

Total fund equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 
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Civic 
Center 

$129,741 
16,919 
40,067 

0 
186.727 

0 
0 

60,809 
60,809 

23,157,072 
0 

1,305,161 
729.700 

25,191,933 

(10,780,096) 
(10,780,096) 

14.411.837 

$14,659,373 



 

Golf 
Cour~ 

$48,201 
0 

21,993 
2,588 

Public 
Transit 

$27,726 
0 
0 

10,539 

W ater 
Utility

_ _  

$237,241 
117,224 

0 
416,903 

72,782 38,265 771,368 

0 
0 

32,561 
32,561 

1,047,094 
0 

518,785 
0 

1,565,879 

295,632 
295,632 

0 
0 

38,747 

Totals 

$442,909 
134,143 
62,060 
430,030 

1.069.142 

$479,441 
135,045 
24,632 
96.903 
736.021 

275.845 275.845 260.860 
275,845 

313,694 

275.845 

445.811 
38.747 313.694 445.811 

1,487,408 
0 

835,493 
0 

2,322,901 

(1,815,337) 
(1,815,337) 

0 
1,289,485 

0 
2,644,856 
3,934,341 

33,446,619 
33,446,619 

1,861,511 507,564 37,380,960 

._ ~ $1 t9_66~88:54 $584r576 
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25,691,574 
1,289,485 
2,659,439 
3,374,556 
33,015,054 

21,146,818 
21,146,818 

54,161,872 

260,860 

417,806 

417.806 

24,171,574 
735,238 

2,659,439 
3,479,481 
31.045.732 

20,566,608 
20,566,608 

_  
51,612,340 

_  $55,952,670  $530~27~027 



 

C ITY O F LA KE CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Parking fees 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance 
Heat, light and power 
Transportation 
General and adm inistration 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Op erating grants from governmental agencies 
Interest 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income (loss) before operating tran sfers 

Operating transfers: 
Operating transfers in 

Net income (loss) 

Add depreciation on contributed assets acquired from governm ental grants/developers 

Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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Civic 
Center 

$1,445,313 
14,958 
122,677 

1,582,948 

851,577 
384,390 
122,596 
443.812 

0 
328,242 
914,858 

3,045,475 

(1,462,527) 

200,187 
50,480 

(4) 
250,663 

1,211,864) 

527,619 

(684,245) 

0 

(10,095,851) 

_ . $10~7so,o96) 



 

G olf 
Course 

$1,149,610 
0 

2,537 
1,152,147 

514,819 
370,188 
23,073 
44,063 

0 
121,752 
66.429 

1,140,324 

11,823 

0 
19,149 

6~660 
25.809 

Public 
Transit 

$53,088 
0 

343 
53.431 

424,630 
82,431 
42,669 

0 
26,925 
331,196 
104.090 

1,011,941 

(958,510) 

493,127 
9,227 

502,263 

W ater 
Utility

_ _ _  

$6,381,028 
0 

95.027 
6,476,055 

2,506,361 
691,445 
246,908 
465,026 

0 
799,897 
963.407 

5,673,044 

803,011 

0 
215,669 

214,751 

Totals 

$9,029,039 
14,958 

220,584 
9264,581 

4,297,387 
1,528,454 
435,246 
952,901 
26,925 

1,581,087 
2,048,784 
10,870,784 

(1,606,203) 

693,314 
294,525 

_  
5,647 

993,486 

$9,245,028 
15,930 

223,346 
9,484,304 

4,087,560 
1,631,692 
481,104 

1,159,465 
30,391 

2,050,588 
1,778,633 
11,219,433 

(1,735,129) 

837,680 
291,521 

1,129,182 

37,632 (456,247) 1,017,762 (612,717) (605,947) 

41,412 

79,044 

0 

352,158 210,346 1,131,535 

(104,089) 1,228,108 518,818 

0 61,392 61,392 

216,588 [b7 11,248) 32,157,119 

1,293,381 

687,434 

46,904 

_  
20,566:608 

__
1 9,832,270 

$295.632 
._ .~$!~815~33~ _  

$33~446,619 $21.146,818 $20,566~608 
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CITY O F LAK E CH A RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Enterprise Funds 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

W ith Comparative Totals for th e Fiscal Year ended September 30, 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Changes in assets an d liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in acco unts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds operating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in acco unts payable 
Increase (decrease) in miscellan eous payable 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposit accounts 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financial activities 
Capital expenditures 
Contracts payable 
Contributed capital 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital and related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale an d m aturities of investm ents securities 
Interest on inveslrnents 

Net cash provided by (used for) investing activities 
Cash flow from noncapita l finan cing activities: 
lntergovernm ental revenue 
Operating tran sfers in 

Net cash provided by noneapital finan cing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash an d cash equivalents 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Schedule ofNoncash Aetivit,~ 

Civic 
Center 

~ Sl,j 6L,~2?) 

914,858 

(42,875) 
492 

(10,387) 
(295,842) 

(50) 
(46,068) 
36,709 

0 
5,131 

561,968 

(900,559) 

(871,408) 
0 

1,312,374 
440.966 

(1,132,303) 
859,561 
43,494 

(229,248) 

200,187 
527,619 
727.806 

38,965 
302,385 
$341,350 

Developers contributed $760,000 in 1998 to purchase miscellan eous equipment an d an  ice rink, of which the 
City has repaid the developers th e amount of $293,272 in 1998 and $207,626 in 1999. 
Assets transferred  in/out cost $24,214, had accumulated depreciation of $18,371. Net gain equaled$5,843. 
Assets retired cost $68,412 and had accumulated deprec iation of $68,216. Net loss equaled $196. 
Customer deposits for water mains in th e amount of $36,089 were tran sferred to eontr capital. 
Donated Developer Customer water system extensions of$100,375 were recorded as contributed capital. 
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Course Transit 

W ater 

$11,823 ($9._5_8,5 ] O) 

66,429 

0 
4 

13~549 
(667) 

(10,791) 
1 ~920 
719 
0 

_ _  
5,166 

__  .J.6: 322_ 
88,152 

(71,963) 
0 
0 

(7-1,963) 

(297,152) 
330,085 
16,867 
49,800 

o 
41,412 
41,412 

107,4oi 
94,062 

$201A63 

104,090 

(497) 
0 
0 

21548 
10,539 
2,965 

0 
0 

(619) 
~ ~ ,7~  

(820,784) 

(5,557) 
156,180 
9,226 

15~,~ 9 

274,289 
352,158 

(34,488) 
116,515 
-~ ,027 

Utility 

$803,011 

otals 

($1,606,203) ($1,735,129) 

963,407 2,048,784 1,778,633 

(27,287) 
89 

11,574 
3,765 

333,429 
4,651 

0 
14,985 
18,327 

-

-- -~ 940 
2,125,951 

(2,673,311 ) 
54,862 

(4,454,738) 
4,732,576 
212,573 
49~ -~,41 f 

o 

_
21o,346 

_ _  
27~,3~-G 
211,554 
519,952 
$731,506 
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(70,659) 
585 

14,736 
(271,496) 
333,127 

(36,532) 
37,428 
14,985 
28,005 

-- - -

~,0-9~-963- 

492,760 

(3,616,682) 
54,862 

1,315,669 

~  

(5,889,750) 
6,078,402 
282,160 

(30,514) 
58,939 
(33,868) 
(63,825) 
(69,331) 
(366,899) 
(38,797) 
(12,660) 

__  
(26,311) 

iA95~.367 

(539,762) 

(4,684,863) 
(337,078) 
2,582,163 
(2,439,778) 

(4,980,240) 
5,204,431 

__
296,513 

_  ~ ;~ - 

474,476 950,483 
1,131,535 
1,606,011 

323,432 

1,293,381 

(214,972) 
1,247,886 

-- $1,032,914 

1:-3 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHA RL ES, LO UISIANA 
Civic Center Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for services: 
Rentals an d leases 
Concessions an d sales 
Parking fees 
Commisions and other miscellan eous 
Total operating revenues 

O perating expenses: 
Personal services 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance 
Heat, light an d power 
General an d administration 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses): 
Shared revenue from governm ental agencies 
Interest 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 

Tota l operating transfer 

Net income (loss) 

Retained earnings (deficit) at beginning of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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$606,379 
838,934 
14,958 

122,67Z  
1,582,948 

851,577 
384,390 
122,596 
443,812 
328,242 
914.858 

3,045,475 

(1,462,527) 

200,187 
50,480 

(4) 
250,663 

F-I 

1998 

$571,432 
904,942 
15,930 
125,961 

1,618,265 

838,818 
396,416 
96,217 
520,105 
411,370 
666,148 

2,929.074 

(1,310,809) 

251,236 
24,533 

(14) 
275.755 

(1,211,864) (1,035,054) 

478,570 
49,049 

578,274 
41,868 

527,619 620,142 

(684,245) (414,912) 

(10,095,851) (9,680,939) 

__ ~$10,095,851) 



CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIANA 
Civic Center Enterprise Fund 

Com parative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating inco me 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation an d am ortization 

1:-5 

Chan ges in assets an d liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in clue from other funds ope rating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in operating transfers reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in acCounts payable 
Increase (decrease) ill miscellaneo us payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

(:ash flows from capital and related financial activities: 
Capital expenditures 
Contributed capital 

Net cash provided (used for) capital and related financing activities 

Cash flow from invesling activities: 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale and m aturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used for) investing activities 

(:ash flows from noneapital finan cial activities: 
lntergovernm ental revenue 
Operating lxansfers in 
Net cash provided  noncapital finan cing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash an d cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 

(:ash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Sched ule of Noncash Activity 

($1,462,527) ($1,310,809) 

914,858 666,148 

(42,875) 
492 

00,387) 
(295,842) 

(50) 
(46,068) 
36,709 
5_131 

11,768 
20,385 

(12,767) 
(34,869) 
(3,406) 

(365,608) 
(38,734) 
(8,020) 

561,968 234,897 

(900,559) (1,075,912) 

(871,408) 

440,966 

(1,132,303) 
859,561 
43,495 

(2,244,895) 
2,543,272 

(1,008,267) 
734,300 
24,185 

(229,248) (249,782) 

200,187 
527.619 
727,806 

38,965 

302,385 

$341,3350 

251,236 
871,378 

1,122,614 

Assets retired cost $2,053 an d had accumulated  depreciation of $2,053. Net loss equaled $0. 
Assets tran sferred in/out cost $6,629 an d had acco mulated depreciation of $6,625. Net loss equaled $4. 
De velopers contributed $760,000 in fiscal year 1998 to purchase miscellan eous equipment an d an ice 
rink of which the City has repaid the developers th e amount of $293,272 in 1998 an d $207,626 in 1999 
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(155,939) 

458,324 

_ _ 
s3o2~ass 



 

CITY OF LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
G olf Course Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended Septem ber 30, 1999an d 1998 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for services: 
Greens and membership fees 
Rentals 
Coneesssion and sales 
Sale of golf accessories 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Personal serv ices 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance 
Heat, light an d power 
General an d adm inistration 
Depreciation 

Tota l ope rating expe nses 

Operating incom e 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest 
Other 

Total nonope rating revenues 

Income (loss) before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in: 
Special Revenue Fund 

Total operating transfers 

Net incom e 

Retained earnings (defieil) at beginning of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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$488,508 
324,309 
195,200 
141,593 
2,537 

1,152,147 

514,819 
370,188 
23,073 
44,063 
121,752 
66,429 

1.140.324 

11.823 

19,149 
6,660 
25,809 

37,632 

41.412 
41,412 

79,044 

216,588 

$493,739 
326,808 
199,213 
179,707 
2.299 

1.201.766 

522,134 
377,690 
15,275 
60,318 
147,637 

_  
55,634 

1,178.688 

23,078 

18,938 
808 

9,746 

42,824 

36,337 
36,337 

79,161 

137,427 

$295,632 $216~~88 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
G olf Course Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation and mnortization 

Changes in assets an d liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds operating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds operating reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in gift certificates payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages an d benefits 
Total adjustm ents 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related finan cial activities: 
Capital expenditures 
Contributed capital 

Net cash provided (used for) capital and related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ent securities 
Proceeds from sale an d m aturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash provided (used for) investing activities 

Cash flows from noncapital finan cial activities 
Operating tran sfers in 

Net increase (decrease) in cash an d cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalents at beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Schedule of Noncash Activity 

$11,823 

1:-7 

1998 

$23,078 

66,429 55,634 

0 
4 

13,549 

(667) 
(10,791) 
1,920 
719 

5_166 
76,329 

88,152 

(71,963) 
0 

(71,963) 

(297,152) 
330,085 
16,867 
49.800 

119 
481 

(6,449) 
0 

(77,346) 
7,02 I 

(63) 
IA I0 

(19,193) 

3.885 

(88,420) 
0 

(88,420) 

(225,333) 
250,000 
21,242 
45,909 

41,412 36,337 

107,401 

94,062 

$201j463 

Assets transferred in cost $53,015 an d had accum ulated depreciation of $46,348 gain equaled 6,667. 
Assets transferred  out cost $1,645 and had accumulated depreciation of $1,638. Net loss equaled $7 
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(2,289) 

96,351 

$94,062 



 

CITY O F LA K E C HA R LES, LO UISIA NA 
Public Transit Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended  September 30, 1999 an d 1998 

O perating revenues: 
Charges for services 
Other 

Total operating revenues 

O perating expe nses: 
Personal services 
M aterials an d supplies 
M aintenan ce 
Transportation 
General and adm inistration 
Depreciation 

Tota l operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues: 
Op erating grants from governmental agencies 
Interest 
Other 

Total nonoperating revenues 

Income (loss) before operating lxansfers 

O perating transfers in: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Total operating tran sfers 

Net inco me (loss) 

Retained earnings (deficit) at begirming of year 

Retained earnings (deficit) at end of year 
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$53,088 
343 

53A31 

424,630 
82,431 
42,669 
26,925 
331,196 
104,090 

1,011,941 

F-~; 

$68.014 
11,913 
79,927 

398,156 
107,520 
67,283 
30,391 
511,544 

1,221,787 

(958,510) (1,141,860) 

493,127 
9.227 

(91) 
502,263 

586,444 
4,136 

0 
590,580 

(456,247) (551,280) 

317,496 
34,662 
352,158 

411,938 
32,449 
444,387 

(104,089) (106,893) 

_  _ A_~_,'(! 1,?~8) ( 1,694_,355) 

($1,81~ 37) ($ ~1711~ 248) 



CITY OF LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Public Transit Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income 
to net cash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation and am ortization 

Changes in assets an d liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds-operating reimbursemenl 
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds-ope rating reimbursement 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in accrued wages and benefits 

Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
l~ur chase of investm ent activities 
Proceed s from sale an d maturities of investm ent securities 
Interest on investm ents 

Net cash pruvided by (used  for) investing activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financial activities: 
lntergovemm ental revenue 
Operating tran sfers in 

Net cash provided by (used for) noncapital finan cial activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalents at be ginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 

Schedule of Noncash Activity 

1:-9 

($958,510) ($1,141,860) 

104,090 106,893 

(497) 
0 

21,248 
10,539 
2,965 

(619) 
137.726 

(820,784) 

(5,557) 
156,180 
9,226 

159.849 

274,289 
352 158 
626,447 

730 
4,075 

(21,806) 
(11,327) 
1,435 
1,834 

81,834 

~ _ _  (1,060,026) 

(150,623) 
0 

4,136 
(146,48~ 

699,247 

~ _  
444,387 

1,143,634 

(34,488) (62,879) 

116.515 

Assets transferred out cost $1,821 an d had accumulated depreciation of $ 1,730. Net loss equaled  $91 
Assets retired  cosl $10,091 an d had accumulated depreciation of $10,091. Net loss equaled $0. 
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179,394 

$116~SlS 



 

CITY OF LAK E CIIARLES, LO UISIA NA 
W ater Utility Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statem ent of Revenues, Expenses, and Chan ges in Retained  Earnings 
Fiscal Years Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 and 1998 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for service s: 
W ater sales 
Other 
Total operating revenues 

O pe rating expenses 
Per sonal services 
M aterials and supplies 
M aintenance 
Ileal, light and power 
General and adm inistration 
Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating incom e 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest 

Gain (loss) on fixed assets 
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Income (loss) before operating tran sfers 

O perating transfers in: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds 

Total operating transfers 

Net incom e 

Add depreciation on contributed assets acquired 
from governm ental grants, developers and custom ers 

Retained earn ings at beginning of year 

Retained earnings at end of year 
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$6,381,028 
95.027 

6,476,055 

2,506,361 
691,445 
246,908 
465,026 
799,897 
963,407 

F-IO 

$6,501,173 
83,173 

6,584,346 

2,328,452 
750,066 
302,329 
579.042 
980,037 
949,958 

5,673,044 5,889,884 

803,011 694,462 

215,669 243,914 

(918) 
214.751 

(813) 
243,101 

1,017,762 937,563 

0 
210,346 
210,346 

0 
192,515 
192,515 

1,228,108 1,130,078 

61,392 46,904 

32,157,119 

$33,446,619 

30,980,137 

$32,157,119 



CITY O F LA KE CHA RLES, LO UISIANA 
W ater Utility Enterprise Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating incom e 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net eash provided by operating activities 
Depreciation 

Chan ges in assets an d liabilities: 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds-operating reimbursement 
Increase (decrease) in operating tran saction reimbursements 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in customer deposit account 
Increase (decrease) in accrued  wages an d benefits 

Total adjustm ents 

Net cash provided  by operating activities 

Cash flows from capital and related  financial activities: 
Capital expenditures 
Contracts payable 
Contributed  capital 

Net cash provided by (used for) capital an d related financing activities 

Cash flow from investing activities: 
Purchase of investm ent sec urities 
Proceed s from sale an d m aturities of investm ent securities 

Interest on investm ents 
Net eash provided  (used for) investing activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financial activities 

Op erating tran sfers in 

Net increase (decrease) in cash an d cash equivalents 

Cash an d cash equivalents at be ginning of year 

(:ash and cash equivalents at end of year 

$803,011 $694,462 

963,407 949,958 

(27,287) 
89 

11,574 
3,765 

333,429 
4,651 
14,985 
18.327 

1,322,940 

(43,131) 
33,998 

(14,652) 
(7,150) 
22,748 

(9,747) 
(12,660) 
9 L57~) 
897,829 

2,125,951 1,592,291 

(2,673,311) 
54,862 
3,295 

(2,615,154) 

(4,454,738) 
4,732,576 
212,573 

(2,351,548) 
(337,078) 
38,891 

(2,649,735) 

(3,596,017) 
4,220,131 
246,950 

490,411 871,0(~ 

210,346 

211,554 

519,952 

$731_506 

_ _~_72,~ 1~  

6,135 

513,817 

$519,952 

Sebe dule of Noneash Activity5 
Donated developer constructed water system extensions of $100,375 were recorded  as co ntributed  capital 
Customer depo sits for water mains in the amount of $36,089 were tran sferred  to contributed capital. 
Assets tran sferred  out co st $18,7(16 an d had accumulated depreciation of $17,984. Net loss equaled $722. 
Assets retired costs $56,268 an d had accumulated deprec iation of $56,072. Net loss equaled $196. 
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TRUST AND AG ENCY FUNDS 

The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a fiduciary 
capacity. Such funds are operated by carry ing out specific term s of statutes, ordinances, 
and other governing regulations, and include the following expendable trust and agency 
funds which are reported in this section: 

The Veterans Mem orial Park Expendable Trust Fund accounts for the receipt 
and use of private donations m ade for developm ent of a perm anent veterans m e- 
m orial on City owned lakefront property. 

The W aterslide Agency Fund accounts for funds held by the City to secure perfor- 
m ance of a concession agreem ent. 
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ASSETS 

Cash 
Investm ents 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

CITY O F LA K E CtlA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Trust and Agency Funds 
Combinbing Balance Sheet 

September 30, 1999 
.W ith Comparative Totals for September 30, 1998 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Due to oth er funds 
Escrow 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance: 
Unreserved, undesignated 

Total fund balan ce 

Expendable 
Trust 

M em orial 
Park 

$49,399 
22,126 

0 

Agency Totals 

W aterslide 1999 1998 

$3,039 
0 
0 

$13 
0 
13 

71,512 
71,512 

Total liabilities and fund balance $71~25 
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s0 
3,039 
3,039 

0 
0 

$52,438 
22,126 

0 

$74&64 

$13 
3,039 
3.052 

71,512 
71,512 

$16,571 
72,873 

50 

_ . $8~494 

$4 
2,913 
2,917 

86,577 
86,577 

$~ 9 $74,564 = : - 
$89,494 



C ITY O F LA K E C H A R LES, LO U ISIA NA 
Veteran's M em orial Park Expendable Trust Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

(;ash 
Investm ents 
Due from other funds 

Total assets 

ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities: 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Fund balanee: 
Unreserved, undesignaled 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balance 
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1999 1998 

$49,399 
22,126 

0 

(;-2 

$13,658 
72,873 

50 

$13 
13 

71,512 
71.512 

$71~25 

$4 
4 

86,577 
86,577 



 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Veteran's M em orial Park Expendable Trust Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Revenues: 
Inte rest 
Donations 

Total revenues 

Expenditures 
Comm unity services 

Excess of revenues over expenditur es 

Fund balan ce at beginning of year 

Fund balance a! end of year 
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G-3 

1999 1998 

$3,595 
6,222 
9.817 

24.882 

(15,065) 

86,577 

$71,512 

$5,096 
9,000 
14,096 

24,791 

(10,695) 

97,272 

$86,577 



ASSETS 

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA 
Agency Funds 

Combining Statem ent of Changes in Assets and Liabilities 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

Cash in W aterslide Agency Fund 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES 

Escrow in W aterslide Agency Fund 

Total liabilities 

(;4 

Beginning 
Balan ce Additions Deductions 

$2,913 $1,126 

$2,913 

~ : ._ 
$2~913 
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$1.126 

Ending 
Balan ce 

$3,039 

$1.ooo s~3o3~ 

$1,126 $1,000 $3,039 

$1.126 $1,000 $3,039 



 

GENERAL 
FIXED ASSETS 
ACCOUNT 
GROUP 



G ENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCO UNT G RO UP 

The General Fixed Assets Account Group is used to record fixed assets used in govern- 
m ental fund type operations. There is no depreciation taken on general fixed assets. 
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General fixed assets 

Land 
Buildings 
Im provem ents 
Equipm ent 

Total general fixed assets 

CITY OF LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Comparative Sched ules of General Fixed  Assets 

By Source 
September 30, 1999 and 1998 

Property acquired  prior to October 1, 1985 

Property acquired after September 30, 1985 from 
Federal grants 
State grants 
General fund revenues 
Donations 

Total investments in general fixed assets 
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$10,465,773 
11,057,036 
22,811,684 
18,648,207 

$8,411,314 
10,953,226 
22,013,057 
16,777,727 

$62.982,700 $58,155.324 

$26,280,139 $26,379,539 

516,988 
170,000 

32,097,896 
3.917.677 

516,988 
170,000 

29,109,120 
1.979_677 

__  
$62,982,700 $58,155,324 



CITY OF LAK E CItARLES, LO UISIA NA 
Sched ule of General Fixed A ssets 

By Function and Activity 
September 30, 1999 

Function and Activity 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 
Total general govern m ent 

STAFF AGENCIES 
Finance 
Planning an d 
developm ent 
Personnel 
Public works 
Data processing 
General governm ent 
buildings 
Total staff agencies 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Police 
Fire 
Perm it Center 
Total public safety 

Streets 
Recreation 
Comm unity service 
Sanitation and waste 

Land 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

214,700 
0 

1,345,094 
1,559,794 

64,965 
382,050 

0 
447.015 

0 
8,401,507 

5,000 

52A57 
8,458,964 

11-2 

Improvem ents M achinery 
Other Than  and 

Buildings Buildings  Equip ment 

$0 
0 

529,171 
529,171 

0 

0 
0 

905,707 
0 

1,812,084 
2,717,791 

587,181 
2,480,348 

0 
3,067,529 

9,693 
1,950,163 
2,549,579 
233,110 

4,742,545 

$0 
0 
0 
0 

859,526 
859,526 

762 
388 

151 

784 
853 
0 

637 

0 
9,853,329 

0 
10,947,192 
20,800,521 

Total general fixed 
assets allocated to 
functions $10,465,773 _ $1_1,057~ 0036 $22,811,684 
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$8,525 
75,678 
77,751 
61.954 

326,534 

115,395 
26,381 
962,180 
687,336 

300.148 
2,417,974 

3,707,542 
5,199,764 

77,983 
8,985,289 

2,047,616 
747,550 

0 
4,287,824 
7,082,990 

Total 

$8,525 
75,678 
606,922 
691,125 

326,534 

115,395 
26,381 

2,082,587 
687,336 

4,316,852 
7,555,085 

5,122,472 
8,451,015 

77,983 
13.651.470 

2,057,309 
20,952,549 
2,554,579 
15,520,583 
41.085.020 

_  $18,_6~ 207 $62,982,700 



CITY O F LAK E CHARLES, LOUISIA NA 
Schedule of Changes in General Fixed  Assets 

By Function and Activity 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 

General 
Fixed Assets 

Function and Activity 9/30/98 Additions Deletions 

GENERAL GOVERNM ENT 
Legislative 
Executive 
Judicial 
Total general governm ent 

STAFF AGENCIES 
Finance 
Planning and development 
Personnel 
Public works 
Data processing 
General govern m ent buildings 
Total staff agencies 

PUBLIC SAFETY 
Police 
Fire 
Anim al control 
Perm it Center 
Total public safety 

Sweets 
Recreation 
Community service 
Sanitation an d waste 

Total general fixed assets 
allocated to functions 

$15,262 
66,749 
619.086 
701.097 

226,908 
128,311 
27,522 

2,127,082 
533,859 

4.019.718 

_
7,
_
o
_ _
63:4oo

_ _  

4,775,606 
7,931,624 

4,512 
92,771 

12,804,513 

1,967,452 
18,245,526 
2,408,032 
14,965,304 
37,586,314 

$0 
10,555 
7,980 
18,535 

100,126 
0 

6,892 
58,694 
173,925 
363_007 
702.644 

785,838 
616,588 

0 
2,559 

1,404,985 

230,301 
2,739,672 
146,547 
576,922 

3.693.442 

$58~155.324 
__  $5,819,606 

1,51 

($6,737) 
(1,626) 
(20,144) 
(28,507) 

(500) 
(12,916) 
(8,033) 

(103,189) 
(20,448) 
(65,873) 
(210,959) 

(438,972) 
(97,197) 
(4,512) 
(17,347) 
(558,028) 

(140,444) 
(32,649) 

0 
(21,643) 
094,736) 

__  ~$992,230) 

11-3 

General 
Fixed Assets 
9/30/99 

$8,525 
75,678 
606,922 
691,125 

326,534 
115,395 
26,381 

2,082,587 
687,336 

4,316,852 
7,555,085 

5,122,472 
8,451,015 

0 
77.983 

13,651,470 

2,057,309 
20,952,549 
2,554,579 
15,520,583 
41.085.020 

$62.982.700 



 

GENERAL 
LONG-TERM 

DEBT ACCOUNT 
GROUP 



G ENERAL LO NG -TERM DEBT ACCO UNT G RO UP 

The General/.ong-Term Debt Account Group records long-term liabilities expected to be 
financed from governm ental type funds. 



CITY O F LAK E CH A R LES, LO UISIA NA 
Statem ent of General Long-Term Debt 

September 30, 1999 

FUNDS 

Special assessment debt with 
government comm itm ent 
Accrued leave benefits 
Police benefit guarantees 
Sales Tax Increm ent Financing Agreement 
Tax exempt refun ding bonds 
Taxable refunding bonds 

Total funds 

Amount Available and to be Provided for Payment of 
Am ount 

Available in 
Debt Service 
Fund for De bt 
Retirem ent 

$952,589 
0 

527,550 
2,682 

0 
951,722 

Total of 
Am ount 
Available 

$952,589 
0 

527,550 
2,682 

0 
951.722 

Amount to be 

Govern m ental 
Fund Revenues 

$0 
1,815,972 
407,371 

3,635,961 
3,600,000 
7,533,278 

_ _ _ $2~434,543 _ $2~ 4434,543 $169,992,582 

153 



I-1 

General Long-Term l~:bt 

Provided From 
Special 

Assessm ent 
Taxes 

($899,408) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Totals 
to be 

Provided 

(S899,408) 
1,815,972 
407,371 

3,635,961 
3,600,000 
7,533,278 

Total 
Am ount 
Available 
and to be 
Provided 

$53,181 
1,815,972 
934,921 

3,638,643 
3,600,000 
8.485_000 

Ge neral Lo ng-Term  Debt Payable 

Bonds 
Payable 

$53,181 
0 
0 
0 

3,600,000 
8.485.000 

Other Ge neral 
Long-Term  

Total Ge neral 
Long-Term 

De bt De bt Payable 

$0 
1,815,972 
934,921 

3,638,643 
0 
0 

$53,181 
1,815,972 
934,921 

3,638,643 
3,600,000 
8.485.000 

$18,527,717 $~ 138~1_81 ~ 389~ 6 $18~527,717 
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STATISTICAL 



STATISTICAL SECTIO N 
(Unaudited) 

The City of Lake Charles has no revenue bonds payable at this tim e. All of the long-term 
capital debt consists of general obligations financed through dedicated property tax as- 
sessm ents or by the usage of general tax revenues if necessary. All special assessm ents 
are financed through property assessm ents to the owner and in som e instance are supple- 
m ented by City funds. 
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Fiscal Years Ended 

Note 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

CITY O F LA KE CH A RLES, LO UISIA NA 
General Govern mental Expenditures and Other Uses by Function 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

General 
Governm ent 
(Personnel- 
Planning) 

$2,085,943 
2,134,198 
2,144,126 
2,280,728 
2,609,151 
2,834,434 
3,046,895 
3,106,556 
3,186,197 
3,328,941 

Finance 

$788,615 
811,905 
794,181 
839,604 
874,345 
918,321 
967,701 
974,520 

1,034,447 
1,079,025 

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 
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Fire 
anti 
Police 

$9,533,003 
10,249,814 
10,290,617 
10,557,358 
11,294,553 
12,642,552 
14,196,403 
15,299,178 
15,515,080 
14,608,719 

Public 
W orks 

$12,976,918 
12,608,395 
13,484,794 
14,435,944 
17,065,230 
18,539,153 
25,462,061 
26,464,607 
23,799,305 
28,591,979 



Comm unity 
Services 

$1,564,962 
1,656,942 
1,743,638 
2,011,355 
2,488,183 
2,676,811 
2,817,787 
2,858,587 
2,756,989 
3,140,390 

General 
Services 

$1,039,965 
1,244,818 
1,381,463 
1,443,831 
1,478,233 
1,594,832 
1,702,340 
1,815,771 
2,006,759 
2,493,605 

Com m unity 
Developm

_
e

_
n
_
t
_  

$938,149 
1,227,545 
876,685 

1,069,867 
940,084 

1,886,605 
1,181,346 
1,127,508 
2,625,806 
3,294,011 
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Debt 
Service 

$1,263,255 
1,020,742 
738,425 
566,136 
501,363 
460,547 
271,996 
177,026 
694,751 
1,691,766 

Net 
Operating 
Transfers Total 

$943,762 
1,015,248 
525,225 
1,149,429 
991,632 

1,124,430 
1,155,106 
1,286,915 
1,293,381 
1,131,535 

$31,134,572 
31,969,607 
31,979,154 
34,354,252 
38,242,774 
42,677,685 
50,801,635 
53,110,668 
52,912,715 
59,359,971 



Fiscal Years Ended 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

Note 

CITY O F LAK E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
General Governm ental Revenues and Other Sources by Sour ce 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Taxes 

$21,902,111 
23,151,516 
23,371,700 

2~412,090 
30,624,830 
33,984,440 
38,441,976 
37,526,792 
39,993,118 
42,719,120 

Licenses 
and 

Perm its 

$3,455,026 
3,610,795 
3,382,232 
3,493,826 
3,820,624 
3,807,766 
4,339,682 

4~25,10g 
4,450,105 
4,190,415 

Includes General, Special Revenue, Debt Service and Capital Projects Funds 

1fi9 

Inter- 
Governm ental 

$3,314,223 
3,367,889 
2,571,647 
2,727,996 
2,780,838 
3,883,355 
3,633,397 
5,384,140 
5,039A89 
6,522,258 

Charges 
~ r 

Services 

$2,310,469 
2,381,660 
2,747,431 
2,754,507 
2,811,985 
3,139,203 
3,039,712 
2,881,616 
3,231,181 
3,222,346 



 

Fines 
and 

Forfeitures 

$695,350 
614,697 
491,971 
483,872 
552,290 
423,574 
484,426 
425,329 
388,801 
337,943 

Uses of 
M oney and 

$907,792 
1,021,044 
845,535 
946,906 
921,695 

1,158,468 
1,510,779 
1,495,345 
1,571,461 
1,869,866 

M iscellaneous 

$1,300,117 
1,589,851 
1,266,904 
1,014,948 
1,931,275 
6,761,476 
3,603,712 
3,337,270 
3,047,957 
3,426,158 
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Net 
Operating 
Transfers Total 

$33,885,088 
35,737,452 
34,677,420 
37,834,145 
43,443,537 
53,158,282 
55,053,684 
55,475,600 
57,721,812 
62,288,106 



C ITY O F LA K E C HA RLES, LO U ISIA N A 
Property Tax Levies and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year 
Ended Tax Year 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
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Total Tax  

__  
Levy 

$3,971,891 
3,952,673 
3,924,186 
4,215,640 
4,315,303 
4,447,451 
4,604,277 
4,739,814 
4,880,549 
4,944,413 

Less: 

Cancellations 
and 

Reductions 

$24,382 
25,728 
78,744 
35,757 
47,430 
4,551 
35,102 
139,851 
39,602 
61,418 

Net Tax 
Levy 

$3,947,509 
3,926,945 
3,845,442 
4,179,883 
4,267,873 
4,442,900 
4,569,175 
4,599,963 
4,840,947 
4,882,995 



 

Less: 
O utstanding 
Delinquent 
Taxes 

$20,902 
14,686 
17,203 
20,475 
29,521 
8,119 
25,020 
34,780 
40,083 
58,584 

Net Total 
Taxes 

Collected 

$3,926,607 
3,912,259 
3,828,239 
4,159,408 
4,238,352 
4,434,965 
4,571,951 
4,585,464 
4,800,864 
4,824,411 

Percent of 
Net Taxes 
Collected 

99.47 % 
99.63 
99.55 
99.51 
99.31 
99.82 
99.46 
99.68 
99.17 
98.80 
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Percent of 
De linquent 
Taxesto 
Net Levy 

_ _  

Table 3 



Fiscal Year 
Ended 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

Tax 
Year 

1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

CITY O F LAKE CHA R LES, LO UISIA NA 
Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unauditcd) 

Real Prope~  and M o_bile 

Assessed 
Value 

$156,980,380 
156,690,140 
156,173,910 
153,517,110 
154,739,450 
158,193,690 
162,729,110 
204,016,810 
204,832,650 
210,456,270 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$1,516,619,700 
1,441,459,233 
1,434,125,167 
1,535,171,100 
1,547,394,500 
1,581,936,900 
1,627,291,100 
2,040,168,100 
2,048,326,500 
2,104,562,700 

Personal, Business 

Assessed 
Value 

$36,143,940 
38,442,960 
37,835,290 
40,385,210 
44,019,380 
49,125,000 
54,037,810 
69,057,190 
77,534,440 
76,939,050 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$240,959,600 
256,286,400 
252,235,267 
269,234,733 
293,462,533 
327,500,000 
360,252,067 
460,381,267 
516,896,267 
512,927,000 

Note: 

(1) Ratios of assessed valuation to actual value are established by state law. Assessment ratios currently 
applicable to various classes of property are as follows: 

10% - Lan d and residential improvem ents 
15%  - Comm ercial improvem ents 
15%  - Personal property 
25%  - Public Utilities 

(2) All property assessments are made by the Calcasieu Parish assessor or the Louisiana Tax Commission. 
required reassessments of all properties were made in 1988, 1992 and 1996. 
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l'ab|e 4 

Public Utilities 

Assessed 
Value 

$19,765,140 
19,895,620 
20,074,860 
18,782,740 
18,407,910 
18,544,830 
18,497,100 
17,913,050 
18,182,000 
17,753,290 

Estim ated 
Actual 
Value 

$79,060,560 
79,582,480 
80,299~40 
75,130,960 
73,631,640 
74,179,320 
73,988,400 
71,652,200 
72,728,000 
71,013,160 

Total all 

Assessed 
Value 

$212,889,460 
215,028,720 
214,084,060 
212,685,060 
217,166,740 
225,863,520 
235,264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 
305,148,610 
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Estimated 
Actual 
Value 

$1,889,823,960 
1,777,328,113 
1,766,659,874 
1,879,536,793 
1,914,488,673 
1,983,616,220 
2,061,531,567 
2,572,201,567 
2,637~50,767 
2,688,502,860 

Ratio of Total 
Assessed to 

Total 
Estim ated 

Actual Value 

8.88 to 1 
8.27 to 1 
8.25 to 1 
8.85 to  1 
8.82 to 1 
8.78 to 1 
8.76 to 1 
8.84 to 1 
8.78 to 1 
8.81 to 1 



 

CITY O F LAK E CIlARLES, LO U ISIA NA 
Assessed Value of All Taxable Property by Source 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1990 through September 30, 1999 
(Unaudited) 

Tax Year 

1999 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
199~ 

Real and 
M obile 
Property 
Assessed 
Value 

$156,980,380 
156,690,140 
156,173,910 

153~17,110 
154,739,450 
158,193,690 
162,729,110 
204,016,810 
204,832,650 

210~56~70 

N ote: 

Assessed value is determ ined as noted in Table 4 

Personal 
Property 
As sessed 
Value 

$36,143,940 
38~42,960 
37,835,290 
40,385,210 
44,019,380 
49,125,000 
54,037,810 
69,057,190 
77,534,440 

76339~50 
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Public 
Service 
As sessed 
Value 

$19,765,140 
19,895,620 
20,074,860 
18,782,740 
17,407,910 
18,544,830 
18,497,100 
17,913,050 
18,182,000 
17,947,890 

Total 
As sessed 
Value 

$212,889,460 
215,028,720 
214,084,060 
212,685,060 
216,166,740 
225,863,520 
235,264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 

305,343210 



C ITY O F LA K E C HA RLES, LO U ISIA NA 
Reconciliation of 1998 Tax Roll 

Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
(Unaudited) 

Assessed valuation of $305,343,2 ] 0 at 16.14 mills 

Additions 

Less: 
Cancellations and red uctions 
Unpaid taxes (includes bankruptcies, 
adjudications, and paid under protest) 

Total to account for (current year collections only) 

Distribution of ad valorcm taxes collected 
during fiscal year ended Septem ber 30, 1999: 
General Fund: 
General alimony - 6.09 m ill 
Special street im provements - 2.54 mi lls 
Em ployee salary - 5.63 m ills 
Special recreation - 1.88 m ills 

Tota l accounted for 

Total am ount over collected* 

* Includes collections for prior year 

"lab~.e 6 
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$1,830,541 
763,477 

1,692,265 
565,093 

$4,928,239 

16,163 

(61,418) 

(58,584) 
4,824,400 

4.851.376 

($26,976~ 



C ITY O F LA K E C H A R LE S, LO U ISIA N A 
Principal Taxpayers 

Tax  Year Decem ber 31, 1998 
for Fiscal Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

Taxnnver 

Players Lake Charles/Showboat Star 

Bell South Telecomm unications 

Hibern ia N ational Bank 

W aI-M art Stores 

Entergy Gulf States lnc 

Bane One 

US Unwired 

Simon. M elvin & Associates 

W hitney Bank 

Carboline Com pany 

Total city valuation: $318,612,520 

Type of Business 

Riverboat casino 

Telephone 

Bank 

Retail 

Electric utility 

Bank 

Assessed 
Valuation 
1998 

$13,379,040 

9,013,698 

6,286,130 

4,972,090 

4,237,210 

3,205,520 

Telecom munications 2,709,810 

Land & Project Developer 2,607,030 

Ban k 

M anufacturer 
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1,720,690 

1,327,900 

~ 459.11g_ 

Percentage 
of Total 
Valuation 

4.20 %  

2.83 

1.97 

1.56 

1.33 

1.01 

0.85 

0.82 

0.54 

0.42 

15.52 



C ITY O F LA K E C HA R LES, LO U ISIA NA 
Property Tax Rates (M illage) - Per $1000 Assessment 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Table g 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

Note 

1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

Fiscal 
Year 

1989-90 
1990-91 
1991-92 
1992-93 
1993-94 
1994-95 
1995-96 
1996-97 
1997-98 
1998-99 

General and 
Special Revenue 

Funds 

17.43 
17.43 
17.43 
19.15 
19.15 
19.15 
19.15 
16.12 
16.14 
16.14 

Debt 
Service 
Funds Total 

1.32 
0.89 
0.81 
0.54 
0.59 
0.54 
0.42 
0.16 
0.00 
0.00 

All property taxes levied by the City of Lake Charles are retained in th e City budget and none are collected 
for distribution to other governm ental units. 
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18.75 
18.32 
18.24 
19.69 
19.74 
19.69 
19.57 
16.28 
16.14 
16.14 



 

C ITY O F LA K E C HA R LES, LO U ISIA N A 
Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt 

To Assessed  Value and Net General Obligation Bonded l)cbt Per Capita 
Fiscal Years Ended Septem ber 30, 1990 through 1998 

(Unandited ) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

N ote 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

Poj~ulation 

Assessed 
Value 

(in Thousands) 

70,580 $212,889 
70,808 215,029 
70,622 214,084 
71,705 212,685 
72,112 217,167 
73,742 225,864 
75,424 235,264 

No General Obligation Debt 
No Ge neral Obligation De bt 
No Ge neral Obligation De bt 

(l) Gross bonded debt amount does not includes special assessment bonds 

(2) Debt service money available is for the repaym ent of general obligation bonds 

(3) Population figures used for 1989 through 1991 are official 1990 census results 
Other population figures are annual estim ates. 

(4) All bonded debt was paid in full in fiscal year 1997 

169 



 

G ross 
Bonded 
Debt 

$985,000 
595,000 
445,000 
345,000 
245,000 
145,000 
50,000 

Debt 
Service 
M oney 
Available 

$49,711 
42,608 
15,740 
4,215 
9,630 
18,076 
13,898 

"l'ab~e 9 

Net 
Bonded Debt 

$935,289 
552,392 
429,260 
340,785 
235,370 
126,924 
36,102 
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Percent 
Ratio of Net 
Bonded De bt 
to Assessed 
Value 

0.44 %  
0.26 
0.20 
0.16 
0.1] 
0.06 
0.02 

Net 
Bonded Debt 
Per Capita 

$13 
8 
6 
5 
3 
2 
1 



CITY O F LAKE CHA RLES, LO UISIAN A 
Computation of Legal Debt M argin 

September 30, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

Net assessed value (real property) 
Plus exem pt property 

Total assessed value 

Debt limit - 10 percent of total assessed value 

Amount of debt applicable to debt lim it: 
Total bonded debt (including special assessments) $12,138,181 

Less: 
Assets in Debt Service Funds available for paym ent 
of principal and interest $951,722 
Other deductions allowed by law : 
Special assessment bonds 952,589 
Total deductions 1,904,311 

Total am ount of debt applicable 
to debt lim it 

Legal debt m argin 
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1able I0 

$210,456,270 
56,066,260 

. 
$266,522,530 

$26,652,253 

10,233,870 

_  $16,418,383 



Jurisdiction 

City of Lake Charles 

Calcasicu Parish School Board 

Calcasieu Parish Library 
Improvem ent Bonds 

CITY O F LA K E C H AR LES, LO UISIA NA 
Computation of Direct and Overlapping 

General Obligation Bonded Debt 
September 30, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

General 
Obligation 
Bonded Debt 
Outstandin~g~  

71,593,981 

8.965.000 

Total Direct and Overlapping 
General Obligation Bonded De bt 

_ __  $80,55_ 8,981 
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Percentage 
Applicable to 

City of 
Lake Charles 

100 %  

Am ount 
Applicable to 
Lake Charles 

28.873%  20,671,330 

28.873%  2,588,464 

$23,259,795_  



CITY O F LAKE CH A RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditures for 

General Bonded Debt to Total General Expenditures 
Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unan ditcd) 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

Principal 
Retirem ent 

$961,463 
791,019 
552,011 
419,403 
387,821 
378,397 
221,804 
144,442 
75,277 
645,278 

Interest 
Paid 

$301,792 
229,723 
186,414 
146,733 
113,542 
82,150 
50,192 
32,584 
19,417 

6OO,039 

Total 
Debt 
Service 

$1,263255 
1,020,742 
738,425 
566,136 
501,363 
460,547 
271,996 
177,026 
94,694 

1245,317 

Ratio of 
Total Debt Serv ice 
General to Ge neral 

Expenditures Expenditures 

$31,134,572 
31,969,607 
31,979,154 
34,354,252 
38,242,774 
42,677,685 
50,801,635 
53,110,668 
52,912,715 
59,359,971 

(1) Total General Expenditures includes Ge neral, Special Revenue, and De bt Service Funds. 

(2) Amounts include p11neipal an d interest payments of special assessments 
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4.06 % 
3.19 
2.31 
1.65 
1.31 
1.08 
0.54 
0.33 
0.18 
2.10 



 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

C ITY O F LA KE CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Special Assessm ent Billing and Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

Table 13 

Special 
Assessm ents 
Billings 

$919,075 
910,150 
953,133 
945,449 
946,748 
955,381 
893,970 
791,612 
750,013 
729,489 

Special 
Assessm ents 
collected 

$376,162 
323,269 
262,347 
247,032 
196,202 
108,018 

100~88 
42,669 
27,083 
17,762 

Ratio of 
Collections 

To Am ount Due 

The am ount reported as Special Assessments Billings is the total amount actually billed
, including 

current and delinquent principal and interest, in Novem ber of each year. The am ount reported as 
Special Assessm ents Collected is the total am ount actually collected during th e fiscal year. 
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Total 
Outstanding 
Assessm ents 

$2,118,012 
1,955,655 
1,685,624 
1,439,891 
1,252,323 
1,082,893 
880,248 
795,981 
748,373 
665,609 



 

Fiscal 
Year Ended 

Note 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

CITY O F LA K E C HA R LES, LO UISIA NA 
Sales Tax, Licenses Tax and Utility Franchise Tax Collections 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 
(Unaudited) 

One Percent 
Sales Tax (1965) , 

$8,143,075 
8,716,687 
8,879,225 
9,307,413 
10,299,961 
10,673,230 
11,286,542 
11,571,527 
12,282,721 
13,312,712 

Additional 
One Percent 

Sales Tax (1987) 

$8,143,074 
8,716,686 
8,879,224 
9,307,412 

10~99,960 
10,673,228 
11,286,540 
11,571,526 
12,282,721 
13,312,712 

Em ployee's 
Pay 

Sales Tax (1995) 

$0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,127,825 
2,795,O72 
2,887,759 
3,051,254 
3,270,504 

(1) Additional one percent sales tax was collected during the last eight months of fiscal year 1987 

(2) Revised rates and expan ded coverage of occupational licenses tax became effective in 1988 

(3) One-quarter cent sales tax collections levied for an employee pay raise began M ay, 1995 
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O ccupational 
License and 

Insurance Taxes 

$1,660,680 
1,788,330 
1,768,155 
1,869,475 
1,941,457 
2,000,807 
2,152,181 
2,125,724 
2,196,952 
2,183,838 

Electric 
Utility 

Franchise 

$2,419,419 
2,541,497 
2,491,601 
2,586,166 
2,848,582 
2,778,707 
3,173,086 
3,007,878 
3,144,286 
3,018,078 
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Gas 
Utility 

Franchise 

$293 372 
293 379 
268714 
245 312 
261,731 
265 766 
248 011 
599 121 
393 389 
331 305 

Cable 
Television 
Franchise 

$212,817 
250,464 
295,209 
332,465 
372,239 
405,569 
474,811 
430,584 
430,158 
417,689 



 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

CITY O F LAK E CH A RLES, LO U ISIA NA 
Property Value, Construction and Bank Deposits 

Last Ten Calendar Years 
(Unaudited) 

Com m ercial Construction 
Perm its 
Issued Value 

293 
281 
270 
285 
216 
283 
311 
329 
444 
287 

$28,622,542 
32,216,186 
27,884,991 
55,234,530 
21,848,575 
47,431,671 
97,633,110 
62,691,854 
29,747,777 
21,275,879 

Source: Construction data from City of Lake Charles Inspection Division; bank deposits from individual 
banks; property value (assessed valuation) form Calcasieu Parish Tax assessor's Office. 
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Residential Construction 
Perm its 
Issued Value 

741 
851 
691 
713 
622 
552 
784 
736 
950 
805 

$3,394,740 
5,025,399 
4,446,637 
4,128,425 
4,987,188 
4,536,337 
6,800,564 
6,708,083 
5,609,288 
11,633,499 

Bank Deposits 

$1,356,528,000 
1,455,825,000 
1,405,528,985 
1,331,842,000 
1,397,813,000 
1,395,149,000 
1,647,834,000 
1,619,879,000 
1,848,275,000 
3,004,576,000 
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Property Value 

Taxable Non-Taxable 

$212,889,460 
215,028,720 
214,084,060 
212,685,060 
217,166,740 
225,863,520 
235,264,020 
290,987,050 
300,549,090 
305,148,610 

$39,013,300 
39,577,270 
39,929,890 
41,851,850 
41,350,180 
43,971,290 
56,066,260 
56,066,260 
81,510,260 
56,066,260 



CITY O F LA K E CHA RLES, LO UISIA NA 
Demographic Statistics 
Last Ten Calendar Years 

(Unaudited) 

Calendar 
Year Ended 

Notes 

1989 
1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 

(1) Estimates by IM CAL 

Population 

70,580 
70,580 
70,808 
70,622 
71,705 
72,112 
73,742 
75,424 
75,743 
76,537 

M edian 
H ousehold 

Income (1) 

$25,228 
25,228 
25,228 
25,228 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 
21,225 

(2) School enrollment includes public and state approved private schools only 

179 

M edian 
Age 

27.5 
27.5 
27.5 
27.6 
32.1 
32.2 
32.1 
32.1 
32.1 
31.6 



 

Public 
City School 
Enrollm ent 
(K-12 Cr~ .d~O_- 

15,126 
16,182 
15,846 
16,038 
16,232 
16,662 
14,291 
14,777 
14,696 
15,748 

Private 
City School 
Enrollm ent 

(K-12 Grades) 

2,572 
3,150 
2,948 
2,787 
2,614 
2,713 
2,713 
2,815 
2,820 
3,121 

Table !6 
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Total 

City School 
Enrollm ent 

(K-12Grades) 

17,698 
19,332 
18,794 
18,825 
18,846 
19,375 
17,004 
17,592 
17,516 
18,869 

Unem ploym ent 
Percentage 

Rate 



C ITY O F LA K E C H A R LES, LO U ISIA N A 
Enterprise Fund Operating Revenues 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(Unaudited) 

Table 17 

Year Ended 

Note 

1990 
1991 
1992 
1993 
1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

Civic 
Center 

$892,809 
749,639 
775,842 
714,365 
745,956 
666,793 
729,982 
647,765 

1,618,265 
1,582,948 

G olf 
Course 

$682,830 
830,893 
988,980 
846,747 
990,626 

1,087,392 
1,147,880 
1,182,153 
1,201,766 
1,152,147 

Public 
Transit 

$116,510 
124,893 
126,796 
136,590 
136,568 
137,512 
79,231 
86,120 
79,927 
53,431 

"]he 1991 W ater Utility revenues are for a nine month period beginning January 1
, 1991 
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W ater 
Utility

_  

$0 
4,070,264 
5,517,693 
5,740,746 
5,745,312 
6,015,162 
6,396,291 
6,155,325 
6,584,346 
6,476,055 



CITY O F LA KE CHA R LES, LO UISIA NA 
M iscellaneous Statistics 
September 30, 1999 

(Unaudited) 

Table | 8 

Date of incorporation 
Form  of governm ent 
Area 

M iles of streets (estimate) 

Fire protection: 
Number of stations 
Total authorized personnel 

Police protection: 
Num ber of stations 
Total authorized personnel 

W ater system : 
Number of customers 
Average daily consum ption 

Sewers: 
Sanitary sewers 
Storm sewers 

Recreation and culture: 
Num ber of parks and acreage 
Number of libraries 
Num ber of volum es 

Employees - City of Lake Charles 
Telephones 
Electric m eters 
Gas m eters 
Building perm its issued 

Schools 

Industry 

Source: Lake Charles city directory and local city sources 
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1867 
M ayor-Council 
35.22 square m iles 
400 

7 
148 

4 
172 

27,134 
11.499 m illion gallons 

600 m iles 
425 m iles 

29-561 acres 
1 ce n~al - 13 bran ches 
284,969 

915 
56,093 
26,653 
38,216 
1,092 

32 public 
12 non-public 
18,869 enrollm ent 
1 technical institute 
1,244 + enrollm ent 
1 college 
7,879 enrollm ent 

141 establishm ents 
10,800 workers 
313,700,000 annual wages 
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G R A G SO N , C A SII)A Y &  G U ILLO R Y, L.L.E 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCO UNTANTS 

REPO RT O N CO M PLIANCE AND O N INTERNAL CO NTRO L OVER 
FINANC IAL REPO RTING BASED O N AN AUDIT O F: FINANCIAL 

STA-rEM ENTS PERFO RM ED IN ACCORDANCE W ITH 
GOVERNM ENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Honorable Rodney Geyen, M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Counci 
Lake Charles. Louisiana 

February 3, 2000 

W e have audited the genera] purpose financial statem ents of the City of Lake Charles, 
Louisiana as of and for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999, and have issued our report thereon 
dated February 3, 2000. W e conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards and tire standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goy.e_ F&m__enl 
Auditing Sta0dards, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's 
general purpose financial statem ents are free of m aterial m isstatem ent, we perform ed tests of 
its com pliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncom pliance 
with which could have a direct and m aterial effect on the determ ination of financial statem ent 
am ounts. However, providing an opinion on com pliance with those provisions was not an 
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our 
tests disclosed no instances of noncom pliance that are required to be reported under 

Govern ment Aud!!iqg Standards 

Interna/Contro!_()ver Financial Reporting 

In planning and perform ing our audit, we considered the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's 
internal control over financial reporting in order to determ ine our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statem ents and not to 
provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. O ur consideration of the 
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all m atters in /he internal 
control over financial reporting that m ight be m aterial w eaknesses. A m aterial w eakness is a 
condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control com ponents 
does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that m isstatem ents in am ounts that would be 
m aterial in relation to the general purpose financial statem ents being audited m ay occur and not 
be detected w ithin a tim ely period by em ployees in the norm a~ course of perform ing their 
assigned functions. W e noted no m atters involving the internal control over financial reporting 
and its operation that w e consider to be m aterial w eaknesses. 



Honorable Rodney Geyen, M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Counci 
Page Tw o 

This reporl is intended solely for the inform ation and use of the M ayor, m em bers of the City 
Council, m anagem ent, the Legislative Auditor of Louisiana, and federal awarding agencies and 
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
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ACCO RDANCE W ITH O M B CIRCULAR A-133 

Honorable Rodney Geyen, M ayor 
and M em bers of the City Counci 
Lake Charles, Louisiana 
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FACSIM ILE 1337)4~Q 1~66 

February 3, 2000 

Compliance 

W e have audited the com pliance of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana with the types of 
com pliance requirem ents described in the U.S~

_
O _ffic_e pf Management and Budg~ O~  

C![c.u!ar A.::.133 Compliance~ balement that are applicable to its major federal programs for the 
year ended September 30, 1999. The City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's major federal program 
is identified in the sum m ary of auditor's results section of the accom panying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. Com pliance w ith the requirem ents of law s, regulations, 
contracts and grants applicable to its major federal program is the responsibility of the City of 
Lake Charles, Louisiana's m anagem ent. O ur responsibility is to express an opinion on the City 
of Lake Charles, Louisiana's com pliance based on our audit. 

W e conducted our audit of com pliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Governm ent Auditing 
Stand aEds, issued by the Com ptroller General of the United States; and O M B Circular A-133 
Aud!ls of States. Loca/Goverbmen~  and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB 
Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether m aterial noncom pliance with the types of com pliance requirem ents referred to above 
that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit 
includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence about the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's 
com pliance with those requirem ents and perform ing such other procedures as we consider 
necessary in the circum stances. W e believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion. O ur audit does not provide a legal determ ination on the City of Lake Charles, 
Louisiana's com pliance with those requirem ents. 

In our opinion, the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana com plied, in all m aterial respects, w ith the 
requirements referred to above that are applicable to its major federal program for the year 
ended Septem ber 30, 1999. 



Honorable Rodney Geyen, M ayor 
and M em bers of the Cily Counci 
Page Two 

InteEnaJ ControLQyer C o~ liance 

The m anagem ent of tile City of Lake Charles, Louisiana is responsible for establishing and 
m aintaining effective internal control over com pliance with requirem ents of laws, regulations, 
contracts and grants applicable to federal program s. In planning and perform ing our audit, we 
considered the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana's internal control over com pliance w ith 
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to 
determ ine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on com pJiance and 
to test and report on internal control over com pliance in accordance w ith O M B Circular A-133. 

O ur consideration of the internal control over com pliance would not necessarily disclose all 
m atters in the internal control the m ight be m aterial weaknesses. A m aterial weakness is a 
condition in which the design or operation of one or m ore of the internal control com ponents 
does not reduce to a relativeJy low levet the risk that noncom pliance with applicable 
requirem ents of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be m aterial in relation to a 
major federal program being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by 
em ployees in the norm al course of perform ing their assigned functions, W e noted no m atters 
involving the internal control over com pliance and its operations that we consider to be m ateria 
w eaknesses. 

SchedL~le of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

W e have audited the general purpose financial statem ents of the City of Lake Charles
, 

Louisiana as of and for the year ended Septem ber 30, 1999 and have issued our report thereon 
dated February 3, 2000. Our audit was perform ed for the purpose of form ing an opinion on the 
general purpose financial statem ents taken as a whole. The accom panying schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards if presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by 
O M B Circular A-133 and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statem ents of the 
City of Lake Charles, Louisiana. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statem ents and

, in our opinion, 
is fairly stated, in all m aterial respects, in relation to the general purpose financial statem ents 
taken as a whole. 

d  
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CITY O F LAKE CHARLES 

SCHEDULE O F EXPENDITURES O F FEDERAL AW ARDS 

Federal G rantor/Pass-Through 
. G rantor/Pr~gLam_  Title _ ~ _  

Departm ent of Housing and Urban 
Developm ent: 

Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

Federal 
CFDA 
Num ber 

Agency or 
Pass-Through 
Num ber 

Federal 
Disbursem ents/ 
E xj:,enditu res 

Communily Development Block Grant 14.218 B-97-MC-22-0004 $ 2,126,454 

LA Departm ent of Adm inistration 
(Pass "rhru Agency) 
HUD/Em ergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/Em ergency Shelter Grant 
HUD/HOM E Grant 
HUD/CHDO S 

Departm ent of Transportation: 
Federal Transit Adrninistration 

4.231 
4.231 
4.239 
4.239 

524253-370-800503 
536139-370-900687 
M -98-M C-22-0208 
M -98-M C-22-0208 

22,549 
35,033 
331,945 

250 

20.507 LA-90-4195/LA-90-147/ 
LA-90-209 427,427 

Louisiana Departm ent of Transportation 
and Developmenl: 
(Pass Thru Agency) 
Roadway Incident M anagem ent Palrol 20.205 

Departm ent of Agriculture: 
Louisiana Departm ent of Education: 
(Pass Thru Agency) 
Child Nutrition Sum m er Food Program 10.559 

119,889 

355,090 

Corporation for National and Com m unity Service 
Louisiana Serve Com m ission: 

(Pass Thru Agency) 
Am eriCorps 94.006 94ASCLA0191301 160,757 

Departm ent of Justice: 
CO PS M ore '98 G rant 
CO PS 1996 Hiring G ran 
CO PS Form ula G rant 

Advanced Com m unity Policing 

Louisiana Cornm ission on Law Enforcem ent 
(Pass Thru Agency) 
PEACE Program 
DARE 

Total federal assistance 

1999-CM W X-2081 
95-CC-W X-0144 
97-LBVX-26561 
98-LBVX-2658 
97-OCW X-0041 

98-B6-B-04011 
E99-6-004 

G RA~;SON, CASII)AY & G un I ORY, L.L.I~. 
C ERTIFIED PU BLIC ACC O UNTANTS 

146,700 
158,265 

142,651 
70,000 

120,451 

$ 4,269,266 



City of Lake Charles, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE O F FINDINGS AND Q UESTIONED CO STS 

Year ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

1. Sum m ary of Auditors' Resp/ts 

a) Auditor issued an unqualified opinion on the financial statements 

b) No reportable conditions in internal control over financial reporting and its operation were 
disclosed by the audit of the financial statem ents. 

c) No noncompliance which is material to the financial statements was disclosed by the 
audit of the financial statem ents. 

d) Auditor issued an unqualified opinion on compliance for major programs 

e) The audit disclosed no findings that are required to be disclosed under Section 510(a) 

f) Major program consisted of the following 

Com m unity Developm ent Block G rant 

g) $300,000 was used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs 

h) Auditee qualified as a low-risk auditee 

2. Findinc s~ _R .e[a[ingt9 the Financial Statements W hich Are Required to be Reported in 
Accordance w ith G #rl

_e[a_lJy_Ac_cepte_d.Govc~_Qmenta/Auditinq Standards 

None 

3. Findinqsar)g Qu_esti~!ngd_Costs fgr_Eederal Awards 

-  None 

G RAGSON, CASII)AY ~Z G UILI ORY, L.L.P. 
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City of Lake Charles, Louisiana 

CO RRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

Year Ended Septem ber 30, 1999 

There were no findings or questioned costs in the current or prior year financial statem ents 
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